QUARTERLY LISTING OF COMMUNITY ISSUES AND PROGRAMMING PROVIDING THE MOST SIGNIFICANT TREATMENT OF THOSE ISSUES FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023

JANUARY 10, 2024

KQCW-DT

MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

Date: ______

Wade Deaver President

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. Program Descriptions

<u>SIX IN THE MORNING</u> – (M-F) 60-minute simulcast news program from sister station KOTV airing 6:00AM to 7:00AM featuring news, information, weather, and special reports designed to get our viewers off to a good start. (Produced by KQCW sister station KOTV).

SIX IN THE MORNING – (M-F) 120-minute news program airing 7:00AM to 9:00AM featuring news, information, weather, and special reports designed to get our viewers off to a good start. (Produced by KQCW sister station KOTV).

<u>KQCW The News at 9pm</u> – (Mon-Sun) The News on 6 at 9 airs 60 minutes in length from 9:00pm-10:00pm.

<u>NEWS ON SIX</u> – (M-F) 35-minute simulcast news program from sister station KOTV airing 10-10:35pm with the exception of Fridays when news airs 10:00PM to 10:21PM, and Friday Sports Blitz airs 10:21PM to 10:35pm. The program's first air date was 10/26/23. (Produced by KQCW sister station KOTV).

II. PROGRAM AND PROGRAM SEGMENT RESPONSES TO PROBLEMS, NEEDS AND ISSUES- KQCW provides its viewers with programming and public service announcements that address issues of concern to our local community. Among the issues determined to be of most concern to the community during the preceding calendar quarter were safety, health and well-being, business development, city services and infrastructure, and children/youth impact.

Specific descriptions of KQCW's issue responsive programming are described on pages 8 through 20 of this document.

III. PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT RESPONSES TO PROBLEMS, NEEDS AND ISSUES

See accompanying document.



KOTV-TV 303 N. Boston Ave Tulsa, OK 74103

Main: (918) 732-6000 Billing: (918) 732-6000

Oklahoma's Own"

Billing Address:

Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters Attention: Accounts Payable 6520 North Western Ste 104 Attn:Vance Harrison Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Send Payment To:

KOTV-TV Dept 2046 Tulsa, OK 74182

INVOICE

Property	KOTV-TV		
Invoice #	153124-10	Order#	153124
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Alt Order#	
Invoice Month	October 2023	Deal #	
Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23	Flight Dates	12/26/22 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of		72101120
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			
	Account Executive	Tulsa House	
	Sales Office	Tulsa	
	Sales Region	Local	
	Agency Code	2120	
	Advertiser Code		
	Billing Calendar	Broadcast	
	Billing Type	Cash	
	Special Handling		
	Agency Ref		
	Advertiser Ref		
	Product 1		

Product 2

Line	Start I		End Date		cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Spots/ Week	Rate	Туре		
	12/26/	/22 ^	12/31/23	4a-3	59x	4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	10	\$0.00	NM		 -
	195 194 193 347 192 349 496	Ch KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV	W 09/3 Sa 09/3 Sa 09/3 Su 10/0 Su 10/0 Su 10/0 Su 10/0 F 10/0 F 10/0	30/23 01/23 01/23 01/23 01/23 01/23 01/23 01/23 06/23 06/23 06/23 07/23 07/23 07/23 07/23 07/23 08/23 08/23 08/23 08/23 08/23 08/23 08/23 08/23 08/23 08/23 08/23 08/23 08/23	Air Time Descripti 4:59 AM 4a-359x 4:23 AM 4a-359x 4:59 AM 4a-359x 4:23 AM 4a-359x 4:55 AM 4a-359x 7:28 AM 4a-359x 7:58 AM 4a-359x 4:55 PM 4a-359x 4:55 PM 4a-359x 4:55 PM 4a-359x 4:54 AM 4a-359x 4:24 AM 4a-359x 4:56 AM 4a-359x 4:45 AM 4a-359x 4:45 AM 4a-359x 4:45 AM 4a-359x 4:59 AM 4a-359x 4:59 AM 4a-359x 4:59 AM 4a-359x 4:59 AM 4a-359x 4:59 AM 4a-359x	<u>on</u>	Start/End Time 4:00 AM-5:00 PM	Lengti f :30	Ad-ID OSDHCERTI OSDHCERTI OSDHCERTI OSDHCERTI OSDHCERTI OSDHCERTI OSDHCEUR ODOTSECUR ODOTSECUR ODOTSECUR ODOTRURAL ODOTSECUR ODOTRURAL ODOTSECUR ODOTRURAL ODOTSECUR ODOTRURAL ODOTSECUR ODOTRURAL OSDHCERTFI OSDHCERTFI OKDHSEXPEI	FDHEALTH 30H 30H 30H 30H 30H 30H 30H 30H 30H 30	IVIVI	Rate \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	NM N
	198	KOTV	Su 10/15		4:29 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		PSADRSDB3(PSADRSJS3(\$0.00 \$0.00	NM NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all flability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI; ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KOCW; ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To: KOTV-TV **Dept 2046** Tulsa, OK 74182

Oklahoma's Own" www.newson6.com

Invoice #	153124-10	Invoice Month	October 2023
Invoice Date	10/29/23		09/25/23 - 10/29/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.		10/20/20
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

	Date	End D	ate De	escription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
1 12/26	/22	12/31/	23 4a	-359x	4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	10	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descripti	on	Start/End Time	Longit	. Ad ID				
348	KOTV	Su	10/15/23		_	4:00 AM-5:00 PI		Ad-ID	EL CAD		Rate	
197	KOTV	Su	10/15/23			4:00 AM-5:00 PI		ODOTSECUR				00 N
350	KOTV	Sa	10/21/23			4:00 AM-5:00 PI		ODOTRURALI			\$0.0	
498	KOTV	Sa	10/21/23) OKDHSEXPE			\$0.0)O N
201	KOTV		10/22/23	4:29 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) LIFETIMEO			\$0.0	00 N
202	KOTV		10/22/23	4:50 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		OSDHLEADPO			\$0.0	0 N
203	KOTV	Su	10/22/23	7:58 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		PSADRSDB3(\$0.0	0 N
207	KOTV		10/23/23	4:58 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		PSADRSJS30			\$0.0	0 N
501	KOTV		10/24/23	4:59 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		OKDHSEXPER			\$0.0	0 N
208	KOTV		10/28/23	4:23 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		OSDHLEADPO	DISNPRV		\$0.0	0 N
352	KOTV		10/28/23	4:58 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PN		PSADRSDB30)H		\$0.00	0 N
353	KOTV		10/29/23			4:00 AM-5:00 PN		PSADRSJS30)H		\$0.00	0 N
210	KOTV		10/29/23	4:10 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PN		ODOTSECURE	LOAD		\$0.00	
206	KOTV		10/29/23	4:29 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PN		ODOTRURALH	WYSAFE		\$0.00	
209	KOTV			4:49 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		OKDHSEXPER	INCWAN		\$0.00	
203	KOIV	ou	10/29/23	7:53 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1:30	LIFETIMEOF	CARE		\$0.00	
2 12/26/	22 1	2/31/2	3 4a-3	359x	12:00 XM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS	:30	10	\$0.00	NM		
oots: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Description	n	C4-4/E-1-7						
392	KOTV		09/30/23	3:08 AM 4a-359x	<u> </u>	Start/End Time	<u>Length</u>				Rate	Тур
190	KOTV		09/30/23	3:29 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI		PSADRSJS30i			\$0.00	NN C
393	KOTV		09/30/23	3:54 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI		ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	NI (
186	KOTV		10/01/23	12:12 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI		ODOTRURALHI	WYSAFE		\$0.00	NN (
506	KOTV		10/01/23			12:00 XM-4:00 XM		ODOTRURALH			\$0.00	NN.
	KOTV		10/01/23	1:29 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		OSDHCERTFD	HEALTH		\$0.00	
187	KOTV		10/01/23	1:59 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM	√ :30	PSADRSDB30F	-}		\$0.00	
	KOTV			2:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XN		WTLSTTW030H	4		\$0.00	
	KOTV		10/01/23	2:26 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM	/ :30	PSADRSJS30H	ł		\$0.00	
	KOTV		10/01/23	3:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XN	A :30 (DDOTSECUREL	-OAD		\$0.00	
			10/01/23	3:55 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XN	A :30 G	DOTRURALHW	YSAFE		\$0.00	
	KOTV		10/04/23	3:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XN	/I :30 G	SDHCERTFDH	(EALTH		\$0.00	
	KOTV		10/04/23	3:27 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XN	1 :30 !	SADRSDB30H	l		\$0.00	
	KOTV	_	10/05/23	1:52 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM	1 :30 v	VTLSTTW030H	Ī		\$0.00	
	KOTV		0/06/23	1:07 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		SDHCERTFDH			\$0.00	
	KOTV		0/06/23	2:54 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		SADRSDB30H				
	KOTV		0/07/23	1:29 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		SDHCERTFDH				
	KOTV		0/07/23	3:10 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		SADRSDB30H			\$0.00	
	KOTV	Sa 1	0/07/23	3:29 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		TLSTTW030H			\$0.00	
395	KOTV	Sa 1	0/07/23	3:54 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM					\$0.00	
396	VTO	Su 1	0/08/23	3:08 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		SADRSJS30H SADRSDB30H			\$0.00	
				1			1.5D P				ድለ ለለ	A I m at
200	(OTV	M 1	0/09/23	3:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		TLSTTWO30H			\$0.00 \$0.00	

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies. Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void, in compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.



Send Payment To: **KOTV-TV** Dept 2046 Tulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153124-10	Invoice Month	October 2023
Invoice Date	10/29/23		09/25/23 - 10/29/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.	of Broadcasters	10,20,20
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Oklahoma's Own" www.newson6.com

ine Sta	rt Date	End Date De	escription	Start/End Time			Spots/				
7	26/22				MTWTFSS	Length) Week	Rate	Туре		
		12/31/23 4a	-359x	12:00 XM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS	:30	10	\$0.00	NM		
Spots:		Day Air Date		ion	Start/End Time	Ler	gth Ad-ID			Data	T
19					12:00 XM-4:00 X		:30 ODOTSECUR	RELOAD		<u>Rate</u> \$0.00	
39			HEI 12 000X		12:00 XM-4:00 X		:30 ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	
19		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 IIII 14 000X		12:00 XM-4:00 X		:30 PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	
39					12:00 XM-4:00 X		:30 PSADRSJS3	Юн		\$0.00	
40			/ LLL 14 000X		12:00 XM-4:00 >		:30 ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
509			0,000 till 10 000X		12:00 XM-4:00 X		:30 ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	
196			***************************************		12:00 XM-4:00 X		:30 YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	
397		0 1 10/10/20	3:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		:30 OSDHCERTF			\$0.00	
202			2:55 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		:30 PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	
201		10.10.20	2:00 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		:30 PSADRSJS3			\$0.00	
204		10,10,20	3:10 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
511			3:10 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 ODOTRURALI			\$0.00	
403			3:24 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	
203			2:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 ODOTSECURI			\$0.00	
402		(0)22,20	2:26 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 ODOTRURALE			\$0.00	
405			2:01 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 LIFETIMEOR			\$0.00	
210		M 10/23/23	3:10 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 YOURWHOLES				
512		Tu 10/24/23	3:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 PSADRSDB30			\$0.00	
207	KOTV	W 10/25/23	2:56 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 PSADRSJS30			\$0.00 \$0.00	
208	KOTV	W 10/25/23	3:27 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 ODOTSECURE			, -	NM
406	KOTV	Th 10/26/23	2:57 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X		30 ODOTRURALH			\$0.00	NM
206	KOTV	Th 10/26/23	3:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI		30 OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00	NM
209	KOTV	Th 10/26/23	3:56 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 Xi		30 LIFETIMEOF			\$0.00	NM
404	KOTV	F 10/27/23	2:00 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI		30 YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	NM
513	KOTV	F 10/27/23	3:05 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI		30 OSDHLEADPO			\$0.00	NM
								2311111		\$0.00	NM
					Total Spots		85				
ıymeı	nt Terr	ns 30 Days	3					Net Total		00.55	
										\$0.00	
					Invoice Balance	ce as of	01/04/24 12:42	2:33 PM CT		\$0.00	

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial snot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI; ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW; ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.



KOTV-TV 303 N. Boston Ave Tulsa, OK 74103

Main: (918) 732-6000 Billing: (918) 732-6000

Oklahoma's Own* www.newson6.com

Billing Address:

Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters Attention: Accounts Payable 6520 North Western Ste 104 Attn:Vance Harrison Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Send Payment To:

KOTV-TV Dept 2046 Tulsa, OK 74182

INVOICE

Property	KOTV-TV		
Invoice #	153124-11	Order#	153124
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Alt Order#	
Invoice Month	November 2023	Deal #	<u> </u>
Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23	Flight Dates	12/26/22 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of		
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Account Executive	Tulsa House	
Sales Office	Tulsa	
Sales Region	Local	_
Agency Code	2120	
Advertiser Code		
Billing Calendar	Broadcast	
Billing Type	Cash	
Special Handling		
Agency Ref		
Advertiser Ref		
Product 1		
Product 2		

Line	Start D		End Date	Desc	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Spots/ Week	Rate	Туре		
1	12/26/2	22	12/31/23	4a-3	59x	4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	10	\$0.00	NM	<u> </u>	
Spor	ls: #	Ch		r Date	Air Time Descripti	on	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Type
	506	KOTV		/03/23	4:41 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A :3	O PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	
	505	KOTV	F 11	/03/23	4:58 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A :3	O PSADRSJS	30н		\$0.00	
	220	KOTV	Su 11	/12/23	4:24 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	/l :3	O YOURWHOLE	ESELF		\$0.00	
	219	KOTV	Su 11	/12/23	4:50 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A :3	O ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	- 1
	358	KOTV		/13/23	4:24 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	/I :3	OSDHFRIN	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	- 1
	511	KOTV		/17/23	4:51 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	/ :3) OKDHSEXPI	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	359	KOTV	Su 11	/19/23	4:09 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A :30	ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	- 1
	224	KOTV	Su 11.		4:29 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	/1 :3) DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
		KOTV	Su 11	/19/23	4:59 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	/I :3) DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	
		KOTV	Th 11	/23/23	4:21 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A :30	ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM
		KOTV	Su 11/	/26/23	4:55 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	/I :30) DRSDIFFER	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
	532	KOTV	Su 11/		1:51 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 Xi	M :30) DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
	504		MG for 1									4	
	534	KOTV	Su 11/ MG for 1		2:12 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI	M :30) OSDHFLUTH	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	NM
	533	KOTV	Su 11/ MG for 1	/26/23	3:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI	M :30) ODOTSECUR	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM
	12/26/2	0 1	2/31/23	40.25		40.00 \(\text{1.1.00 \(\text{1.1.00} \)							

2 12/26/22	12/31/23 4a-3	59x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS	:30	10	\$0.00	NM	
Spots: # <u>Ch</u> 212 KOT 408 KOT 211 KOT	V F 11/03/23	Air Time Description 5:24 PM 4a-359x 2:01 AM 4a-359x 1:30 AM 4a-359x	Start/End Time 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 12:00 XM-4:00 XM	:30	Ad-ID ODOTRURALI ODOTSECURE OKDHSEXPER	ELOAD		Rate Type \$0.00 NM \$0.00 NM \$0.00 NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI, ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To: KOTV-TV Dept 2046 Tulsa, OK 74182

Oklahoma's Own" www.newson6.com

Invoice #	153124-11	Invoice Month	November 2023
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc	of Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

213 K 410 K 215 K 514 K 214 K 409 K 515 K 411 K 218 K 413 K 412 K 216 K 217 K		Day Air Date Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Su 11/05/23	Air Time Description 1:49 AM 4a-359x 2:29 AM 4a-359x 3:07 AM 4a-359x 3:28 AM 4a-359x	2:00 XM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS L MTWTFSS Start/End Time 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 12:00 XM-4:00 XM		Week 10 Ad-ID LIFETIMEOF	\$0.00	Type NM	Rate
213 K 410 K 215 K 514 K 214 K 409 K 515 K 411 K 218 K 413 K 412 K 216 K 217 K	KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV	Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Su 11/05/23	1:49 AM 4a-359x 2:29 AM 4a-359x 3:07 AM 4a-359x 3:28 AM 4a-359x	1	12:00 XM-4:00 XM		Ad-ID			Rate
213 K 410 K 215 K 514 K 214 K 409 K 515 K 411 K 218 K 413 K 412 K 216 K 217 K	KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV	Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Su 11/05/23	1:49 AM 4a-359x 2:29 AM 4a-359x 3:07 AM 4a-359x 3:28 AM 4a-359x	<u>.</u>	12:00 XM-4:00 XM					Rate
410 K 215 K 514 K 214 K 409 K 515 K 411 K 218 K 413 K 412 K 216 K 217 K	KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV	Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Su 11/05/23	2:29 AM 4a-359x 3:07 AM 4a-359x 3:28 AM 4a-359x			:30				
215 K 514 K 214 K 409 K 515 K 411 K 218 K 413 K 412 K 216 K 217 K	COTV COTV COTV COTV	Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Su 11/05/23	3:07 AM 4a-359x 3:28 AM 4a-359x		12.00 AM-4.00 AM	.20				\$0.00
514 Kr 214 Kr 409 Kr 515 Kr 411 Kr 218 Kr 413 Kr 412 Kr 216 Kr 217 Kr	KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV	Sa 11/04/23 Sa 11/04/23 Su 11/05/23	3:28 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		YOURWHOLES			\$0.00
409 Ki 515 Ki 411 Ki 218 Ki 413 Ki 412 Ki 216 Ki 217 Ki	OTV OTV	Sa 11/04/23 Su 11/05/23			12:00 XM-4:00 XM		OSDHLEADPO			\$0.00
409 Kr 515 Kr 411 Kr 218 Kr 413 Kr 412 Kr 216 Kr 217 Kr	OTV OTV	Su 11/05/23	3:54 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		ODOTWINTER:			\$0.00
515 KG 411 KG 218 KG 413 KG 412 KG 216 KG 217 KG	(OTV		2:09 AM 4a-359x				PSADRSDB30			\$0.00
411 KG 218 KG 413 KG 412 KG 216 KG 217 KG		M 11/06/23	3:56 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		PSADRSJS30			\$0.00
218 KG 413 KG 412 KG 216 KG 217 KG		Sa 11/11/23	12:57 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		ODOTSECURE			\$0.00
413 KG 412 KG 216 KG 217 KG	(OTV	Sa 11/11/23	3:08 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		ODOTSECURE			\$0.00
412 KG 216 KG 217 KG	OTV	Sa 11/11/23	3:24 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00
216 KG 217 KG	OTV	Su 11/12/23	12:26 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		LIFETIMEOF			\$0.00
217 K	OTV	Su 11/12/23	1:19 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		DRSDIFFEREN			\$0.00
	OTV	Su 11/12/23	3:08 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		DRSHELPED23			\$0.00
	OTV	Tu 11/14/23	3:56 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		OSDHFLUTHAN			\$0.00
517 KG	ÓTV	Sa 11/18/23	1:49 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		ODOTSECURE			\$0.00
	OTV	Sa 11/18/23	3:25 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		LIFETIMEOFO			\$0.00
	OTV	Su 11/19/23	1:53 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		YOURWHOLESE			\$0.00
	OTV	Su 11/19/23	2:13 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		OSDHFLUTHAN			\$0.00
	OTV	Su 11/19/23	2:32 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		OSDHFRINITL			\$0.00
	OTV	Su 11/19/23	2:47 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		ODOTSECUREL			\$0.00
	OTV	Su 11/19/23	2:56 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		OKDHSEXPERI			\$0.00
	OTV	Su 11/19/23	3:56 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		LIFETIMEOFO			\$0.00
	OTV	M 11/20/23	2:02 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		ODOTWINTERS			\$0.00
	OTV	Tu 11/21/23	2:00 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		DRSDIFFEREN			\$0.00
	OTV	W 11/22/23	2:00 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		YOURWHOLESE			\$0.00
		W 11/22/23	2:25 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		DRSHELPED23			\$0.00
		W 11/22/23	3:10 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		OSDHFLUTHAN			\$0.00
		Th 11/23/23	3:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		OSDHFRINITL			\$0.00
		Th 11/23/23	3:25 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		OKDHSEXPERI			\$0.00
		F 11/24/23	2:02 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		LIFETIMEOFC			\$0.00
		F 11/24/23	3:14 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM		YOURWHOLESE			\$0.00
	-	. 1020	0.14 AIVI 44-039X		12:00 XM-4:00 XM	:30	ODOTWINTERS.	AFETY		\$0.00
					Total Spots	48				
ment T										

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies. Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all itability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compiliance with the ECC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

Invoice Balance as of 01/04/24 12:43:07 PM CT

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.

\$0.00



KOTV-TV 303 N. Boston Ave Tulsa, OK 74103 Main: (918) 732-6000 Billing: (918) 732-6000

Oklahoma's Own* www.newson6.com

Billing Address:

Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters Attention: Accounts Payable 6520 North Western Ste 104 Attn:Vance Harrison Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Send Payment To:
KOTV-TV
Dept 2046
Tulsa, OK 74182

INVOICE

Property	KOTV-TV		
Invoice #	153124-12	Order#	153124
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Alt Order#	
Invoice Month	December 2023	Deal #	
Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23	Flight Dates	12/26/22 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of		
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			
	Approved Committee	T-11	

Account Executive	Tulsa House
Sales Office	Tulsa
Sales Region	Local
Agency Code	2120
Advertiser Code	
Billing Calendar	Broadcast
Billing Type	Cash
Special Handling	
Agency Ref	
Advertiser Ref	
Product 1	
Product 2	

Line	Start		End D		Description	on	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Spots/ Week	Rate	Туре		
1	12/26	6/22	12/31/	23	4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	10	\$0.00	NM		
Spo	ts: #	Ch	Day	Air D	ate Air	Time Descripti	on	Stout/End Time		4 1 15				
1	237	KOTV		12/09		23 AM 4a-359x	<u> </u>	Start/End Time		th Ad-ID				Type
	239	KOTV		12/09		44 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM 4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O DRSDIFFE			\$0.00	
	240	KOTV		12/10		23 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O DRSHELPE			\$0.00	
	365	KOTV	Su	12/10		55 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTWINT			\$0.00	
	366	KOTV	Sa	12/16		29 AM 4a-359x	3	4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O DRSDIFFE	_		\$0.00	NM
	367	KOTV	Su	12/17		66 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O YOURWHOL			\$0.00	NM
	249	KOTV	W	12/20		9 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O DRSDIFFE O ODOTWINT			\$0.00	NM
	368	KOTV	Th	12/21		2 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PN					\$0.00	NM
	527	KOTV	Th	12/21	/23 4:5	9 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		() OSDHFLUC () OKDHSEXP			\$0.00	NM
	247	KOTV	Th	12/21		4 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O CLIFETIME			\$0.00	NM
	525	KOTV	Th	12/21		6 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O CIFETIME O YOURWHOL			\$0.00	NM
	250	KOTV	Th	12/21	/23 9:5	7 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O TOOKWHOL TRIWTOOO ()			\$0.00	NM
	248	KOTV	F	12/22	/23 4:5	8 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTWINT			\$0.00	NM
	246	KOTV	Sa	12/23		2 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) OKDHSEXPI			\$0.00	NM
1	369	KOTV	Su	12/24/		3 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) YOURWHOLI			\$0.00	NM
	526	KOTV	Su	12/24/	23 4:5	0 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		ODOTWINT			\$0.00	NM
	529	KOTV	M	12/25/	23 4:4	3 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) DRSHELPEI			\$0.00	NM
	262	KOTV	M	12/25/	23 4:5	8 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		ODOTNAUGI			\$0.00	NM
	530	KOTV	M	12/25/	23 5:5	3 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) OSDHFLUCI			\$0.00	NM
	370	KOTV	M	12/25/	23 9:5:	3 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) OKDHSEXPE				NM
	263	KOTV	M	12/25/	23 4:56	6 PM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) LIFETIME(NM
	528	KOTV	Tu	12/26/	23 5:52	2 AM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	-	DRSDIFFER			•	NM
	264	KOTV	Tu	12/26/	23 4:48	8 PM 4a-359x		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		DRSHELPED				NM NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Criffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To: **KOTV-TV Dept 2046** Tulsa, OK 74182

Oklahoma's Own"

Invoice #	153124-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.		
Product	PEP	1	
Estimate #			

Shaft Date End Date Date Date Date Dascription Start/End Time MTWTFSS Length Week Rate Type		- CONTRACTOR									Omalait				
1 12/26/22 12/31/23 4a-359x	Line	Start I	Date	End D	ate De	escription	Start/End Time	MTWTCC	La	n erth	Spots/	D-4-	-		
Spots: # Ch	1							MIWIF55	Lei	ngın	vveek	Rate	Гуре		
371 KOTV W 12/27/23 4-58 AM 48-359x 4-00 AM-500 PM 30 OSSIGNELUGIZISTIMAS \$0.00 N 281 KOTV W 12/27/23 8:54 AM 48-359x 4-00 AM-500 PM 30 OKSISKERSTNOAN \$0.00 N \$0.		12/20	122	12/31/	/23 4a	-359x	4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS		:30	10	\$0.00	NM		
371 KOTV W 12/27/23 4:58 AM 4a-359x 4:00 AM-5:00 PM 30 OSMF-LUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 N 261 KOTV W 12/27/23 8:54 AM 4a-359x 4:00 AM-5:00 PM 30 OSMF-LUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 N	Spo	ts: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descript	ion	Start/End Time		[ength	Ad-ID				Ŧ
265 KOTV W 12/27/23 5:52 AM 4a-359x 4:00 AM-5:00 PM :30 CKMSEXPERTINGVAN \$0.00 N 2 12/26/22 12/31/23 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM MTWTFSS :30 10 S0.00 NM Spots: # Ch Day Air Data Air Time Description		371	KOT\									HPTSTMAG			
261 KOTV W 12/27/23 8-54 AM 4a-359x 4:00 AM-5:00 PM :30 LIFETTMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM		265	KOT\	/ W	12/27/23										
Spots: # Ch		261	KOT	/ W	12/27/23	8:54 AM 4a-359x									
Spots # Ch Day Air Date Air Time Description Start/End Time Length Ad-ID Rate Type	2	12/26/	(22	40/04/	(00 4-	050						or critic		\$0.00	NM.
Sale Motivaria 12/07/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHISEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 N \$0.0	_	121201	22	12/3 (/	23 4a	-359X	12:00 XM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS		:30	10	\$0.00	NM	-	
S24 KOTV Th 12/07/23 2-26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINOWAN \$0.00 N Add XOTV Th 12/07/23 3:57 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINOWAN \$0.00 N Add XOTV F 12/08/23 3:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSENDESELF \$0.00 N Add XOTV F 12/08/23 3:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSENDESELF \$0.00 N Add XOTV Sa 12/09/23 1:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSENDERISTMAS \$0.00 N XOTV XOTT X	Spot	ts: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descript	ion	Start/End Time		ength	AdLID			Data	T
420 KOTV Th 12/07/23 3:57 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OXDRH-DLESELF \$0.00 N A		524	KOT\	/ Th	12/07/23		 -					ER TNOWAN			
423 KOTV F 12/08/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OODTWITTERSAFETY \$0.00 N 425 KOTV F 12/08/23 1:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OODTWITTERSAFETY \$0.00 N 30 OOTWITTERSAFETY \$0		240	KOT\	/ Th	12/07/23										
424 KOTV F 12/09/23 3:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 000TWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 N 425 KOTV Sa 12/09/23 1:30 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 000TWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 N N 5a 12/09/23 1:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 000TWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 N N 30 KORD SEPERINGWAN \$0.00 N N N 30 KORD SEPERINGWAN \$0.00 N N 30 K		423	KOTV	/ F	12/08/23	1:02 AM 4a-359x									
425 KOTV Sa 12/09/23 1:30 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 00DTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 N \$0.00 N \$1.00 N		424	KOTV	/ F	12/08/23	3:59 AM 4a-359x									
238 KOTV Sa 12/09/23 1:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 523 KOTV Sa 12/09/23 2:46 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 230 KOTV Sa 12/09/23 3:42 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 UTFITIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Sa 12/09/23 3:47 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Tu 12/12/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Tu 12/12/23 2:05 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Tu 12/12/23 2:05 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Th 12/14/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Fu 12/15/23 3:13 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Sa 12/16/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:08 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:28 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:28 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 526 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 527 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 527 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 527 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 527 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 527 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINGMAN \$0.00 NI 527 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30		425	KOTV	/ Sa	12/09/23	1:30 AM 4a-359x									
\$236 KOTV \$a \$12/09/23 \$2.46 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$237 KOTV \$a \$12/09/23 \$3:24 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$237 KOTV \$a \$12/09/23 \$3:24 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$240 KOTV \$1 \$12/12/23 \$2:01 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSELFED23TV30 \$0.00 NI \$242 KOTV \$1 \$12/14/23 \$3:56 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$242 KOTV \$1 \$12/14/23 \$3:56 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$242 KOTV \$1 \$12/15/23 \$3:13 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$245 KOTV \$1 \$12/15/23 \$3:13 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$245 KOTV \$5 \$12/15/23 \$3:13 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$245 KOTV \$5 \$12/17/23 \$2:08 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$246 KOTV \$5 \$12/17/23 \$2:08 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$244 KOTV \$5 \$12/17/23 \$2:08 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$244 KOTV \$5 \$12/17/23 \$2:08 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$244 KOTV \$5 \$12/17/23 \$3:09 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$248 KOTV \$5 \$12/17/23 \$3:09 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$248 KOTV \$1 \$12/19/23 \$3:10 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$248 KOTV \$1 \$12/19/23 \$3:10 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$248 KOTV \$1 \$12/19/23 \$3:10 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$249 KOTV \$1 \$12/19/23 \$3:10 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM \$30 0KDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NI \$249 KOTV \$1 \$12/12/23 \$3:10 AM 4a-359x \$12:00 XM-4:00 XM		238	KOTV	/ Sa	12/09/23										
236 KOTV Sa 12/09/23 3:24 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 LTFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NI 237 KOTV Sa 12/09/23 3:47 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NI 241 KOTV Th 12/14/23 2:55 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 242 KOTV Th 12/14/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 245 KOTV Th 12/14/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 245 KOTV F 12/15/23 3:13 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 245 KOTV F 12/15/23 3:13 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 LTFETTMEOFCARE \$0.00 NI 246 KOTV Sa 12/17/23 2:08 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 246 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 246 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 244 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 244 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 244 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:05 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:05 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:05 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:05 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 246 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:05 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 246 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:05 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 246 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NI 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OSDHFL	i	523	KOTV	/ Sa	12/09/23	2:46 AM 4a-359x									
237 KOTV Sa 12/09/23 3:47 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 PORNHOLESELF \$0.00 NI 525 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NI 42/16/23 2:55 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NI 42/16/24 KOTV Th 12/14/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NI 42/16/24 KOTV F 12/15/23 3:36 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV F 12/15/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:08 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:16 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Th 12/12/23 2:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NI 42/16 KOTV Th 12/12/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NI 42/16 XM 42/1		236	KOTV	' Sa	12/09/23	3:24 AM 4a-359x									
526 KOTV Tu 12/12/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NI 241 KOTV Th 12/14/23 2:55 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORDHAUGHTYNTCE \$0.00 NI 242 KOTV F 12/15/23 1:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 242 KOTV F 12/15/23 1:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 245 KOTV F 12/15/23 3:13 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 246 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:08 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORDHAUGHTSMASAFETY \$0.00 NI 244 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:08 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORDHAUGHTSMASAFETY \$0.00 NI 244 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:28 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 244 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:28 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 330 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHAUGHTSMAS \$0.00 NI 249 KOTV M 12/20/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHAUGHTSMICE \$0.00 NI 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHAUGHTSMICE \$0.00 NI 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHAUGHTSMICE \$0.00 NI 242 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHAUGHTSMICE \$0.00 NI 242 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHAUGHTSMICE \$0.00 NI 243 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ORDHAUGHTSMICE \$0.00 NI 243 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x		237	KOTV	' Sa	12/09/23	3:47 AM 4a-359x									
241 KOTV Th 12/14/23 2:55 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 0DTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NV 4:00 XM 130 DTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NV 4:00 X		526	KOTV	Tu	12/12/23	2:01 AM 4a-359x									
427 KOTV Th 12/14/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NV 242 KOTV F 12/15/23 1:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 245 KOTV F 12/15/23 3:13 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ILFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NV 246 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:08 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 246 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:28 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 244 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:28 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 244 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 243 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 246 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 246 KOTV W 12/20/23 12:54 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 247 KOTV W 12/20/23 12:54 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 2420 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 2420 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 2420 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 2420 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 2420 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 2420 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 2420 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINGWAN \$0.00 NV 2420		241	KOTV	Th	12/14/23	2:55 AM 4a-359x									
242 KOTV F 12/15/23 1:59 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 21/15/23 3:13 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 UIFFTIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 22		427	KOTV	Th	12/14/23	3:56 AM 4a-359x									
245 KOTV F 12/15/23 3:13 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 426 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:08 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 426 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:28 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/19/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/12/23 3:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/12/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV TU 12/21/2		242	KOTV	F	12/15/23	1:59 AM 4a-359x									
428 KOTV Sa 12/16/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 0DOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 426 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:08 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 0DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 0DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 525 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 0DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 526 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 0DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 526 KOTV Su 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 0DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 526 KOTV Su 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 526 KOTV Su 12/20/23 12:54 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 526 KOTV Su 12/20/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 526 KOTV Su 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 526 KOTV Su 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 526 KOTV Su 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 526 KOTV Su 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Su 12/21/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOT		245	KOTV	F	12/15/23	3:13 AM 4a-359x									
426 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:08 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NM :525 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM :525 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:05 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV W 12/20/23 12:54 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV W 12/20/23 12:54 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV W 12/20/23 3:26 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV W 12/20/23 3:26 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :526 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :527 KOTV Sa 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :527 KOTV Sa 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM :527 KOTV Sa 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM :527 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM :527 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM :528 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM :528 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM :528 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM :528 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM :528 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359X 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM :528 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM		428	KOTV	Sa	12/16/23	3:09 AM 4a-359x									
244 KOTV Su 12/17/23 2:28 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 0DTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 0DTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 0DTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 250 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 250 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 12:54 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 246 KOTV W 12/20/23 12:54 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 247 KOTV W 12/20/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 24-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$		426	KOTV	Su	12/17/23	2:08 AM 4a-359x									J
525 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OSDHFLUCHRISTMAS \$0.00 NM 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 250 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 246 KOTV W 12/20/23 12:54 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 PASDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 247 KOTV W 12/20/23 1:53 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2434 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2436 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 2437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01		244	KOTV	Su	12/17/23	2:28 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X	(M						- 1
243 KOTV Su 12/17/23 3:56 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NN 248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NN 250 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NN 246 KOTV W 12/20/23 1:53 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 249 KOTV W 12/20/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 430 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 434 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 431 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00		525	KOTV			3:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X	M						- 1
248 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 2:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 250 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 POURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 246 KOTV W 12/20/23 12:54 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 247 KOTV W 12/20/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV Su 12/23/23 2:49 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM 30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY]		KOTV	Su	12/17/23	3:56 AM 4a-359x									
250 KOTV Tu 12/19/23 3:10 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 246 KOTV W 12/20/23 12:54 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 247 KOTV W 12/20/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 2429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 242 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV Sa 12/23/23 2:49 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 243 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 2a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 2a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 2a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTMAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 2435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 2a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM				Tu	12/19/23	2:01 AM 4a-359x									
246 KOTV W 12/20/23 12:54 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 249 KOTV W 12/20/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 430 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Sa 12/23/23 2:49 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 431 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 433 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 433 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM				Tu	12/19/23	3:10 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 X	M	:30	YOURWHOLE	SELF			
247 KOTV W 12/20/23 1:53 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NN 249 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NN 430 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NN 432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NN 432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NN 527 KOTV Sa 12/23/23 2:49 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NN 431 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NN 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 433 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 433 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM	l			W	12/20/23	12:54 AM 4a-359x				:30	DRSDIFFER	ENTLY23			
249 KOTV W 12/20/23 3:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 430 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 527 KOTV Sa 12/23/23 2:49 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 431 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 433 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 52/25/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01				W	12/20/23	1:53 AM 4a-359x									NM
430 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:00 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 527 KOTV Sa 12/23/23 2:49 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NN 431 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 433 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 529 KOTV Tu 12/26/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 5437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 545 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM										:30	DOTNAUGH	TYNICE			NM
429 KOTV Th 12/21/23 2:26 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 NM 432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 527 KOTV Sa 12/23/23 2:49 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 431 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 433 KOTV M 12/26/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 529 KOTV Tu 12/26/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM						2:00 AM 4a-359x									
432 KOTV Th 12/21/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NN 527 KOTV Sa 12/23/23 2:49 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NN 431 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NN 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NN 433 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 529 KOTV Tu 12/26/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:52 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM						2:26 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI	M	:30	DRSHELPED	23TV30			NM
527 KOTV Sa 12/23/23 2:49 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 431 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 433 KOTV M 12/26/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 529 KOTV Tu 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:52 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM								12:00 XM-4:00 XI	M	:30 (DOTNAUGH	TYNICE			NM
431 KOTV Su 12/24/23 2:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 NM 434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 433 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 529 KOTV Tu 12/26/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:52 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM	i					2:49 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI	M	:30	IFETIMEO	FCARE			
434 KOTV M 12/25/23 1:32 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 433 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 529 KOTV Tu 12/26/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:52 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM						2:09 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI	.M	:30 1	DRSDIFFER	ENTLY23			
433 KOTV M 12/25/23 3:09 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 NM 529 KOTV Tu 12/26/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:52 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM						1:32 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI	M	:30	OURWHOLE:	SELF			
529 KOTV Tu 12/26/23 1:02 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 NM 437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 435 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:52 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM						3:09 AM 4a-359x				:30 0	DOTWINTE	RSAFETY			
437 KOTV W 12/27/23 1:01 AM 4a-359x 12:00 XM-4:00 XM :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM						1:02 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI	M	:30 0	DOTNAUGH	TYNICE			NM
430 KOIV W 12/27/23 1:52 AM 42 350v 40:00 VIA 4 20 VIA 4 20 VIA						1:01 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XI	M	:30 \	OURWHOLE:	SELF			NM
Φ0,00 INIVI	4	435	KOTV	W	12/27/23	1:52 AM 4a-359x		12:00 XM-4:00 XM	M	:30 0	DOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI; ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To: KOTV-TV Dept 2046 Tulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153124-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.	of Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Oklahoma's Own* www.newson6.com

Line S	Start D	ate	End Da	ate Des	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Spots/ Week	Rate	Туре		
2 1	2/26/2	22	12/31/2	23 4a-3	359x	12:00 XM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS	:30	10	\$0.00	NM		
5 4 5	136 530 138 528	Ch KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV KOTV	Th F Sa Sa	Air Date 12/28/23 12/29/23 12/30/23 12/30/23 12/31/23	Air Time Descripti 3:56 AM 4a-359x 2:46 AM 4a-359x 12:40 AM 4a-359x 1:29 AM 4a-359x 3:26 AM 4a-359x	on	Start/End Time 12:00 XM-4:00 > 12:00 XM-4:00 > 12:00 XM-4:00 > 12:00 XM-4:00 > 12:00 XM-4:00 >	(M : (M : (M :	ath Ad-ID 30 DRSDIFFE 30 DRSHELPE 30 OKDHSEXP 30 LIFETIME 30 YOURWHOL	D23TV3O ERINCWAN OFCARE		Rate \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	NM
							Total Spots		65				
^o aym	ent	Ter	ms 3	80 Days	3					Net Total		\$0.00)
							Invoice Balar	nce as of	01/04/24 12:	43:32 PM CT		\$0.00)

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the ECC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298. e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Billing Address:

Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters Attention: Accounts Payable 6520 North Western Ste 104 Attn:Vance Harrison Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Send Payment To:
KQCW-TV
Dept 2046
Tulsa, OK 74182

INVOICE

Property	KQCW-TV		
Invoice #	153127-10	Order#	153127
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Alt Order#	
Invoice Month	October 2023	Deal #	
Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23	Flight Dates	12/26/22 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. o		
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			
	Account Executive	Tulsa House	
	Sales Office	Tulsa	
	Sales Region	Local	
	Agency Code	2120	
	Advertiser Code		
	Billing Calendar	Broadcast	
	Billing Type	Cash	
	Special Handling		
	Agency Ref		
	Advertiser Ref		
	Product 1		

Product 2

Lin	e Start	Date E	end D	ate De:	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Spots/ Week	Rate	Type		
	1 12/20	3/22 1	2/31/	23 4a-	5n	4:00 AM-5:00 PM					Туре		
				_, .α	O.P.	4.00 AM-5.00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	15	\$0.00	NM		
S	pots: #	<u>Ch</u>	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descript	tion	Start/End Time	Lenc	ıth Ad-ID			Data	T
	314	KQCW		09/25/23	9:55 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 PSADRSDB	30H		<u>Rate</u> \$0.00	
	316	KQCW		09/25/23	11:09 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 WTLSTTWO				
1	317	KQCW		09/26/23	4:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 OSDHCERT			\$0.00 \$0.00	
	315	KQCW		09/26/23	3:47 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 PSADRSDB			\$0.00	
	819	KQCW		09/27/23	4:45 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 ODOTSECU			\$0.00	
	717	KQCW	-	09/27/23	10:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN		30 ODOTRURA			\$0.00	1
	491	KQCW		09/27/23	2:28 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 OSDHCERT			\$0.00	
	543	KQCW		09/28/23	7:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN		30 ODOTSECUI			\$0.00	
	718	KQCW		09/28/23	4:14 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN		30 ODOTRURAI			\$0.00	NM
	720	KQCW		09/29/23	4:08 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 WTLSTTWO			\$0.00	NM
	719	KQCW		09/29/23	1:15 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 PSADRSJS			\$0.00	NM
1	490	KQCW		09/30/23	6:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	NM
]	319	KQCW		09/30/23	4:33 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 WTLSTTWO			\$0.00	NM
	492	KQCW		10/01/23	6:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	•	ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	NM
1	318	KQCW	Su	10/01/23	2:59 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OSDHCERT			\$0.00	1
	323	KQCW	M	10/02/23	4:38 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTSECUE				MM
	321	KQCW	M	10/02/23	7:23 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	NM
	721	KQCW	Tu	10/03/23	4:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSJS3			\$0.00	MM
	322	KQCW	Τü	10/03/23	4:15 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	NM
	494	KQCW	W	10/04/23	4:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	NM
	722	KQCW	W	10/04/23	4:04 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		0 WTLSTTWO3			\$0.00	NM
	324	KQCW	Th	10/05/23	7:52 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	NM
	723	KQCW	Th	10/05/23	11:39 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OSDHCERTE			\$0.00	NM
					·				O COOLICERTIF	POLALIN		\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Invoice #	153127-10	Invoice Month	October 2023
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.	of Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

ne Start i	Date I	End D	ate Des	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Spots/ Week	Rate	Туре		
1 12/26/	/22	12/31/	23 4a-	Бр	4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	15	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #	<u>Ch</u>	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descript	ion	Start/End Time	Leno	ith Ad-ID			Pata	Tire
820	KQCW	/ F	10/06/23	11:23 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	. —	30 ODOTSECUR	EL OAD		<u>Rate</u> \$0.00	
493	KQCW	F	10/06/23	12:37 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	
325	KQCW	F	10/06/23	3:51 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 OSDHCERTF			\$0.00	
326	KQCW	/ Sa	10/07/23	4:28 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 PSADRSJS3			\$0.00	
724	KQCW	Sa	10/07/23	6:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
495	KQCW	Su	10/08/23	4:53 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 WTLSTTWO3			\$0.00	
327	KQCW	Su	10/08/23	5:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 PSADRSJS3			\$0.00	
821	KQCW	M	10/09/23	3:12 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 OSDHCERTF			\$0.00	
328	KQCW	M	10/09/23	3:45 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 WTLSTTW03			\$0.00	
725	KQCW	M	10/09/23	4:29 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 PSADRSJS30			\$0.00	
726	KQCW	Tu	10/10/23	4:09 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 ODOTRURALI			\$0.00	
498	KQCW	Tu	10/10/23	4:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 OSDHCERTFI			\$0.00	
496	KQCW	Tu	10/10/23	2:22 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		30 WTLSTTWQ3			\$0.00	
330	KQCW	W	10/11/23	8:54 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		0 ODOTRURALI			\$0.00	
329	KQCW	T h	10/12/23	4:44 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSDB3(
331	KQCW	Th	10/12/23	2:59 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSJS30			\$0.00	
334	KQCW	F	10/13/23	4:52 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00	
727	KQCW	F	10/13/23	7:28 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O LIFETIMEOR			\$0.00	
332	KQCW	F	10/13/23	8:23 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O YOURWHOLES			\$0.00 \$0.00	
497	KQCW	F	10/13/23	3:57 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSDB30				
333	KQCW	Sa	10/14/23	6:09 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O LIFETIMEOR			\$0.00	
728	KQCW	Su	10/15/23	8:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	
338	KQCW	M	10/16/23	11:09 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTRURALH			\$0.00	
335	KQCW	M	10/16/23	12:05 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OSDHCERTFD			\$0.00	
501	KQCW	M	10/16/23	1:45 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00	
729	KQCW	Tu	10/17/23	4:43 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSDB30			\$0.00	
336	KQCW	Tu	10/17/23	11:46 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSJS30			\$0.00	
822	KQCW	Tu	10/17/23	3:52 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	
337	KQCW	W	10/18/23	8:11 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	
731	KQCW	Th	10/19/23	4:17 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	
730	KQCW	F	10/20/23	4:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O LIFETIMEOF			\$0.00	NN
339	KQCW	F	10/20/23	10:16 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	NIV
732	KQCW	F	10/20/23	3:53 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OSDHLEADPO			\$0.00	NN
500	KQCW	Sa	10/21/23	6:17 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) ODOTRURALH			\$0.00	NN
	KQCW		10/21/23	7:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00	NA
499	KQCW		10/22/23	4:54 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		OSDHLEADPO:			\$0.00	NN
341	KQCW	Su	10/22/23	8:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) PSADRSDB30i			\$0.00	NN
504	KQCW		10/23/23	4:43 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) ODOTRURALHI			\$0.00	NM
	KQCW		10/23/23	4:06 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) OKDHSEXPER:			\$0.00	NM
343	KQÇW		10/24/23	4:53 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) OSDHLEADPO:			\$0.00 \$0.00	NM NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spotforogram Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act,

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: oh 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson8.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



452

841

KQCW W 10/04/23

KQCW W 10/04/23

2:18 AM 10p-4a

3:09 AM 10p-4a

Invoice #	153127-10	Invoice Month	October 2023
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.	of Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Spots/	
--------	--

									Opotor				
Line	Start I	Date E	nd D	ate Des	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
1	12/26	/22 1	2/31/	23 4a-	5p	4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	15	\$0.00	NM		
Spo	ts: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descript	ion	Start/End Time	Lena	th Ad-ID			Rate	Type
`	733	KQCW		10/24/23	2:29 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	_	30 PSADRSDB3	Он		\$0.00	
	344	KQCW	W	10/25/23	4:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 ::	30 ODOTRURAL	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
1	734	KQCW	W	10/25/23	10:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :	30 OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
	502	KQCW	Th	10/26/23	4:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :0	30 PSADRSDB3	Он		\$0.00	NM
	823	KQCW	Th	10/26/23	1:42 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	30 PSADRSJS3	0н		\$0.00	
ŀ	345	KQCW	Th	10/26/23	2:54 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	30 ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	- 1
	346	KQCW	F	10/27/23	4:30 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	30 LIFETIMEO	FCARE		\$0.00	
	503	KQCW	F	10/27/23	3:45 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	O YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	
	735	KQCW	Sa	10/28/23	6:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	30 ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	NM
	347	KQCW	Sa	10/28/23	4:57 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	30 ODOTRURALI	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	NM
	736	KQCW	Su	10/29/23	7:00 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	O OSDHLEADP	DISNPRV		\$0.00	NM
	348	KQCW	Su	10/29/23	11:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	O PSADRSDB3	Он		\$0.00	NM
2	12/26/	22 1:	2/31/2	23 10p	-4a	10:00 PM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS	:30	18	\$0.00	NM		
Sno	ts: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descripti	ion	Start/End Time	Long	th Ad-ID			Dete	T
ОРО	837	KQCW		09/25/23	12:10 AM 10p-4a	1011	10:00 PM-4:00 XI		<u>(II AU-ID</u> 80 PSADRSJS3(311		Rate	
	1058	KQCW		09/25/23	1:29 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O ODOTSECURI			\$0.00	
	443	KQCW		09/25/23	3:13 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI		O ODOTSECOKI O ODOTRURALI			\$0.00	
	444	KQCW		09/26/23	1:58 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI		0 WTLSTTW03			\$0.00 \$0.00	
	838	KQCW		09/26/23	2:53 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O PSADRSJS3(\$0.00	
	1059	KQCW		09/27/23	12:13 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O PSADRSDB3(\$0.00	NM
	620	KQCW		09/27/23	1:58 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O WTLSTTWO3			\$0.00	NM
	445	KQCW		09/27/23	2:26 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		0 PSADRSJS30			\$0.00	NM
	446	KQCW		09/28/23	11:03 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O OSDHCERTFI			\$0.00	NM
	839	KQCW		09/28/23	1:40 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O PSADRSDB3(\$0.00	NM
	447	KQCW		09/29/23	10:15 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	NM
	619	KQCW		09/29/23	10:47 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O ODOTRURALE			\$0.00	NM
	1056	KQCW	F	09/29/23	12:26 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O OSDHCERTFE			\$0.00	NM
	448	KQCW		09/30/23	11:16 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O PSADRSIS30			\$0.00	NM
	621	KQCW		09/30/23	3:40 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	NM
	1057	KQCW		10/01/23	10:59 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI		O PSADRSDB30			\$0.00	NM
	449	KQCW		10/01/23	11:58 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN		0 WTLSTTW030			\$0.00	NM
	840	KQCW		10/01/23	1:27 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN		O PSADRSJS30			\$0.00	NM
	624	KQCW		10/02/23	12:42 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN		O OSDHCERTFO			\$0.00	NM
	450	KQCW	М	10/02/23	2:55 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM		O PSADRSDB30			\$0.00	NM
	1062	KQCW	М	10/02/23	3:19 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN		0 WTLSTTW030			\$0.00	NM
	451	KQCW		10/03/23	1:53 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN		() ODOTRURALI			\$0.00	NM
	623	KQCW		10/03/23	2:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN		0 OSDHCERTFD			\$0.00	
	450	KOOW		40/04/00	0.40.434.40		10.00 00.00					ψψ.00	4141

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

10:00 PM-4:00 XM

10:00 PM-4:00 XM

:30 PSADRSJS30H

:30 ODOTSECURELOAD

a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

<u>Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.</u>

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice. Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.

\$0.00 NM

\$0.00 NM



KQCW Th 10/19/23 3:59 AM 10p-4a

629

Invoice #	153127-10	Invoice Month	October 2023
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.		
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

ie :	Start Da	ato F	nd Da	nto De-	parintion	Charle To J. There				Spots/	_			
			_		cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Le	ngth	Week	Rate	Туре		
2 .	12/26/2	2 1	2/31/2	23 10p	-4a	10:00 PM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS		:30	18	\$0.00	NM		
pots	s: <u>#</u>	<u>Ch</u>	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descript	ion	Start/End Time		Length	Ad-ID			Rate	Tvp
	453	KQCW	Th	10/05/23	12:25 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	XM	:30	PSADRSDB3	Юн		\$0.00	
		KQCW	Th	10/05/23	1:40 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	ΧM	:30	WTLSTTW03	ЮН		\$0.00	
	842	KQCW	Th	10/05/23	2:48 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	XM	:30	PSADRSJS3	ЮН		\$0.00	
		KQCW		10/06/23	11.26 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	XМ	:30	PSADRSDB3	Он		\$0.00	
		KQCW		10/06/23	3:46 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	ΧM	:30	WTLSTTW03	0н		\$0.00	
		KQCW		10/07/23	12:12 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	ΧM	:30	ODOTRURAL	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	N/
		KQCW		10/07/23	12:43 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	XМ	:30	OSDHCERTF	DHEALTH		\$0.00	
		KQCW		10/07/23	3:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	ΧM	:30	PSADRSDB3	Он		\$0.00	
		KQCW		10/08/23	10:27 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ΧM	:30	ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
		KQÇW		10/08/23	10:55 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ΧM	:30	PSADRSDB3	0н		\$0.00	
10	063 I	KQCW	Su	10/08/23	12:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ХM	:30	ODOTRURAL	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
4	457 I	KQCW	М	10/09/23	1:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ΧM	:30	ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
8	845 H	KQCW	M	10/09/23	2:56 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X		:30	PSADRSDB3	0н		\$0.00	
10	065 l	(QCW	Tu	10/10/23	10:43 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	XM	:30	PSADRSJS3	OH:		\$0.00	
8	847 F	KQCW	Tu	10/10/23	2:21 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00)	ΧM	:30	ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
3	846 F	(QCW	Tu	10/10/23	2:54 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00)	ΧM	:30	PSADRSDB3	0н		\$0.00	
6	627 P	(QCW	W	10/11/23	11:56 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00)		:30	OSDHCERTF	DHEALTH		\$0.00	
4	459 k	(QCW	W	10/11/23	12:29 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00)	ΧM	:30	WTLSTTW03	Он		\$0.00	
10	064 F	(QCW	Th	10/12/23	11:25 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ΧM	:30	ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
4	460 k	(QCW	Th	10/12/23	1:29 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 >	ΚM	:30	ODOTRURALI	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
6	626 P	(QCW	Th	10/12/23	3:35 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 >		:30	OSDHCERTFI	DHEALTH		\$0.00	
4	463 P	(QCW	F	10/13/23	10:42 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ΚM	:30	PSADRSJS3(Dн		\$0.00	
4	461 F	(QCW	F	10/13/23	12:25 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 >	ΚM		ODOTSECURI			\$0.00	
8	349 K	(QCW	F	10/13/23	12:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ΚM	:30	ODOTRURALE	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
4	458 K	(QCW	F	10/13/23	3:23 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	KM	:30	OSDHCERTFI	DHEALTH		\$0.00	
6	525 k	(QCW	F	10/13/23	3:47 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ΚM	:30	OKDHSEXPER	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
8	348 K	(QCW	Sa	10/14/23	10:14 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	(M	:30	YOURWHOLES	SELF		\$0.00	
4	162 k	(QCW	Sa	10/14/23	12:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	(M	:30	PSADRSDB3(Эн		\$0.00	
10	066 K	(QCW	Sa	10/14/23	3:15 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ΚM	:30	PSADRSJS3(DH		\$0.00	
6	328 K	QCW	M	10/16/23	12:13 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			LIFETIMEOR			\$0.00	
10)70 K	(QCW	М	10/16/23	2:20 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	NM
4	164 K	QCW	M	10/16/23	2:49 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			PSADRSDB30			\$0.00	NM
4	165 K	QCW	Tu	10/17/23	11:42 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	(M	:30	DDOTRURALE	WYSAFE		\$0.00	NM
6	30 K	QCW	Tu	10/17/23	1:41 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00	
10)69 K	QCW	Tu	10/17/23	2:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			LIFETIMEOF			\$0.00	NM
4	166 K	QCW	W	10/18/23	10:46 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			OSDHLEADPO			\$0.00	NM
8	350 K	QCW	W	10/18/23	2:28 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			PSADRSDB30			\$0.00	NM
10)68 K	QCW	W	10/18/23	3:43 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	M	:30	SADRSJS30)H		\$0.00	NM
4	167 K	QCW	Th ·	10/19/23	1:29 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			DOTRURALH			\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the ECC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9 net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW, ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6 net.

10:00 PM-4:00 XM

:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.

\$0.00 NM



Invoice #	153127-10	Invoice Month	October 2023
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc	. of Broadcasters	
Product	PEP	<u> </u>	
Estimate #			

ne Star		nd D	ate De:	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Lengt	h	Spots/ Week	Rate	Туре		
2 12/2		2/31/	23 10p)-4a	10:00 PM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS	:3	0	18	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #	-		Air Date	Air Time Descript	ion	Start/End Time	Le	nath	Ad-ID			Rate	Typ
851	KQCW	-	10/20/23	12:25 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			PSADRSDB3	ОН		\$0.00	
468	KQCW	-	10/20/23	12:58 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI		:30	PSADRSJS30	Он		\$0.00	
1067	KQCW		10/20/23	3:51 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI		:30	ODOTSECURI	ELOAD		\$0.00	
852	KQCW		10/21/23	10:59 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI			LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
469	KQCW		10/21/23	11:26 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	VI		YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	
853	KQCW		10/22/23	10:21 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI	VI		PSADRSJS3(\$0.00	
470	KQÇW	Su	10/22/23	2:57 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	
471	KQCW	M	10/23/23	2:20 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			LIFETIMEOR			\$0.00	
632	KQCW	M	10/23/23	3:21 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	
854	KQCW	Tu	10/24/23	12:12 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			PSADRSJS30				
472	KQCW	Tu	10/24/23	2:48 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			ODOTSECURE			\$0.00 \$0.00	
473	KQCW	W	10/25/23	10:59 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN			LIFETIMEOF			\$0.00	
631	KQCW	W	10/25/23	1:41 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN			YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	
1071	KQCW	W	10/25/23	2:55 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM	-		OSDHLEADPO			\$0.00	
474	KQCW	Th	10/26/23	1:02 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN			ODOTRURALH			\$0.00	
855	KQCW	Th	10/26/23	3:58 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			OKDHSEXPER				N
856	KQCW	F	10/27/23	12:29 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			OSDHLEADPO			\$0.00	N
475	KQCW	F	10/27/23	12:47 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM	-		SADRSDB30			\$0.00	N.
1073	KQCW	F	10/27/23	1.48 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			PSADRSJS30			\$0.00	N
476	KQCW	Sa	10/28/23	10:37 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00	N
633	KQCW	Sa	10/28/23	11:34 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM	•		IFETIMEOF			\$0.00 \$0.00	N
1072	KQCW	Sa	10/28/23	12:42 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM	-		OURWHOLES			,	N
857	KQCW	Su	10/29/23	10.48 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			SADRSJS30			\$0.00 \$0.00	NP
477	KQCW	Su	10/29/23	1:19 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			DOTSECURE				N
1074	KQCW	Su	10/29/23	3:33 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM			DOTRURALH			\$0.00	N
	_					Total Spots			oo more en			\$0.00	Ni
ymen	t Term	ıs 3	0 Days			Total Opuis		165		Net Total		#0.00	
			,			lauret						\$0.00	,
						Invoice Balance	<u>as of</u>	f 01/	<u> </u>	:05 PM CT		\$0.00	

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSB!; ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW; ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



303 N. Boston Ave Tulsa, OK 74103 Main: (918) 732-6000 Billing: (918) 732-6000

Billing Address:

Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters Attention: Accounts Payable 6520 North Western Ste 104 Attn:Vance Harrison Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Send Payment To:

KQCW-TV Dept 2046 Tulsa, OK 74182

INVOICE

Property	KQCW-TV		
Invoice #	153127-11	Order#	153127
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Alt Order#	100127
Invoice Month	November 2023	Deal #	
Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23	Flight Dates	12/26/22 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			
	Account Executive	Tulsa House	
	Sales Office	Tulsa	
	Sales Region	Local	
	Agency Code	2120	
	Advertiser Code		
	Billing Calendar	Broadcast	
	Billing Type	Cash	
	Special Handling		
	Agency Ref		
	Advertiser Ref		
	Product 1		
	Product 2		

Line	Start I		End D		Desc	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Spots/ Week	Rate	Туре		
1	12/26	/22 1	12/31/	23	4a-5	р	4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	15	\$0.00	NM		
Spo	ts: <u>#</u>	Ch	Day	<u>Air</u> D	ate	Air Time Descrip	tion	Start/End Time	Lengi	h Ad-ID			Dete	T
	544	KQCW	/ M	10/30)/23	4:43 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OKDHSEXP	FRINCWAN			Type
	351	KQCW	/ W	11/01	/23	4:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSJS			\$0.00	
	738	KQCW	/ Th	11/02	2/23	4:44 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O YOURWHOL			\$0.00 \$0.00	
	353	KQCW		11/03		4:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSIS				
1	350	KQCW		11/04	/23	4:25 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PA		O YOURWHOL			\$0.00 \$0.00	
	352	KQCW		11/04		4:56 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN		O OSDHLEAD			\$0.00	
	354	KQCW		11/04		7:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTWINT			\$0.00	
	737	KQCW		11/04		10:52 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSDB.			\$0.00	- 1
	740	KQCW		11/04		4:49 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O PSADRSJS			\$0.00	NM
	507	KQCW		11/05		4:25 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) YOURWHOLI			\$0.00	NM
İ	505	KQCW		11/05		6:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	OSDHLEADI	POISNPRV		\$0.00	NM
	355	KQCW		11/05		8:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		- ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	NM
	506	KQCW		11/05		12:18 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	NM
	739	KQCW		11/05		1:29 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :30	PSADRSJS	30н		\$0.00	NM
	741	KQCW		11/05		4:28 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM
	742	KQCW		11/06/		4:44 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) OSDHLEADE			\$0.00	NM
	745	KQCW		11/07/		3:38 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) PSADRSJS3			\$0.00	NM
1	744	KQCW		11/08/		4:17 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	:30	YOURWHOLE	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
l		KQCW		11/08/		1:44 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) OSDHLEADP			\$0.00	NM
ł		KQCW		11/09/	_	4:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	:30	ODOTSECUR	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM
ŀ		KQCW		11/09/		10:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	:30	OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
l .		KQCW		11/10/		1:42 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		ODOTWINTE				NM
l	361	KQCW	Sa	11/11/	23	4:28 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		OSDHFLUTH			•	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Invoice #	153127-11	Invoice Month	November 2023
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.	of Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Start		nd Da	ale De	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Ler	ngth	Week	Rate	Type		
1 12/26	/22 1	2/31/2	23 4a-	5p	4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS		:30	15	\$0.00	NM		
ots: #	<u>Ch</u>		Air Date	Air Time Descript	ion	Start/End Time		Length	Ad-ID			Rate	T
746	KQCW		11/11/23	8:49 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 F	PM	:30	OSDHFRINI	TLIGHTS		\$0.00	
509	KQCW		11/11/23	9:20 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 F	PM	:30	ODOTSECUR	RELOAD		\$0.00	
360	KQCW		11/11/23	4:46 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P	PM	:30	OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
357	KQCW		11/12/23	4:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P	PM	:30	DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	-
362	KQCW	Su	11/12/23	5:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P	PM	:30	OSDHFLUTH	IANKSGIV		\$0.00	
510	KQCW	Su	11/12/23	9:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P	M		OSDHFRINI			\$0.00	
545	KQCW	Sü	11/12/23	11:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P	M	:30	ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
511	KQCW	M	11/13/23	4:17 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P	M		YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	
747	KQCW	М	11/13/23	4:44 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P	M		ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	
364	KQCW	Tu	11/14/23	4:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P			OSDHFRINI			\$0.00	
363	KQCW	Tu	11/14/23	4:45 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P		+	ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
513	KQCW	W	11/15/23	4:09 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P			ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	
748	KQCW	W	11/15/23	4:30 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P			DRSDIFFER			\$0.00	
366	KQCW	W	11/15/23	2:59 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P			DRSHELPED				
749	KQCW	Th	11/16/23	4:17 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P			ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
365	KQCW	F	11/17/23	4:09 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P			YOURWHOLE:			\$0.00	
367	KQCW	F	11/17/23	7:43 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P			ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	
512	KQCW	Sa	11/18/23	6:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P			OSDHFRINI			\$0.00	
824	KQCW	Sa	11/18/23	7:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P			ODOTSECURI			\$0.00	
368	KQCW		11/18/23	11:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 P			OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	
369	KQCW		11/19/23	4:25 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PI			ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	
750	KQCW		11/19/23	11:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PI	-		DRSDIFFERI			\$0.00	
370	KQCW		11/20/23	4:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PI			ODOTSECURI			\$0.00	
373	KQCW		11/20/23	2:49 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PI						\$0.00	
752	KQCW		11/21/23	3:48 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PI			OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	
751	KQCW		11/21/23	4:26 PM 4a-5p					ODOTWINTER			\$0.00	
753	KQCW		11/22/23	12:17 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PI			DRSDIFFERE			\$0.00	
754	KQCW		11/22/23	2:54 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PI			OSDHFRINIT			\$0.00	
371	KQCW		11/23/23	2:27 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM			ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	
755	KQCW		11/23/23	4:26 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM			ODOTWINTER			\$0.00	
514	KQCW		11/24/23	4:09 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM			DRSDIFFERE			\$0.00	
515	KQCW		11/24/23	4:29 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM			DOTSECURE			\$0.00	
372	KQCW		11/25/23	6:09 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM			OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00	i
	KQCW		11/25/23	•		4:00 AM-5:00 PM			DOTWINTER			\$0.00	I
	KQCW		11/25/23	1:00 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM			DRSDIFFERE			\$0.00	ì
	KQCW		11/26/23	9:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM			DOTSECURE			\$0.00	Ì
	KQCW			10:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN			OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00	1
370	NUCVV	ou	11/26/23	10:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	VI	:30 (_IFETIMEOF	CARE		\$0.00	١

Spots: # Ch Day Air Date Air Time Description Start/End Time Length Ad-ID

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies. Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/grogram Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full combliance with the ECCs CAL M Act

a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice. Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.

Rate Type



Invoice #	153127-11	Invoice Month	November 2023
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc	·	
Product			
Estimate #			·

ne Sta	rt Date	End Dat	te Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Le	ngth	Week	Rate	Туре		
2 12/2	26/22	12/31/2	3 10p	- 4a	10:00 PM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS		:30	18	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: 3	<u>¢ Ch</u>	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descripti	on	Start/End Time	e	Lengti	Ad-ID			Rate	Type
858	KQC	N M	10/30/23	2:34 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00		_	LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	
478	KQC1	N M	10/30/23	3:03 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	MX) YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	
479			10/31/23	12:34 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	MX	:30) PSADRSDB3	Он		\$0.00	
635	KQCI	W W	11/01/23	12:31 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	MX	:30) ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
480			11/01/23	1:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	MX (:30) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
859	KQC	V W	11/01/23	3:56 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	MX	:30) LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	
1075	KQC	V Th	11/02/23	12:48 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	MX	:30) OSDHLEADP	OISNPRV		\$0.00	
860	KQCV	V Th	11/02/23	1:58 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	MX	:30) ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	
481	KQCV	V Th	11/02/23	2:36 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	MX	:30) PSADRSDB3	0н		\$0.00	
861	KQCV	V F	11/03/23	12:05 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
482	KQCV	V F	11/03/23	1:34 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00) OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	
1077	KQCV	V F	11/03/23	3:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
636	KQCV	V Sa ′	11/04/23	10:15 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	XM		ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
483	KQCV	V Sa	11/04/23	11:20 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	
1078	KQCV	V Sa 1	1/04/23	12:57 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
1076	KQCV	V Su 1	11/05/23	11:42 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	
484	KQCV	V Su 1	11/05/23	1:09 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
634	KQCV	V Su 1	1/05/23	3:21 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	
639	KQCV	V M 1	1/06/23	2:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	
487	KQCV	V M 1	1/06/23	2:25 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	
486	KQCV	V Tu 1	1/07/23	12:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
1081	KQCV	V Tu 1	1/07/23	12:33 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	
862	KQCV	V Tu 1	1/07/23	2:24 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
637			1/08/23	1:02 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			ODOTWINTER			\$0.00	
863	KQCV	V W 1	1/08/23	2:27 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			PSADRSDB3(\$0.00	
1079	KQCV	V W 1	1/08/23	3:00 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			PSADRSJS30			\$0.00	
1080	KQCV	/ Th 1	1/09/23	2:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
488	KQCV	/ Th 1	1/09/23	3:56 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	
489	KQCV		1/10/23	3:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			DRSDIFFERE			\$0.00	
864	KQCV		1/10/23	3:52 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			DRSHELPED			\$0.00	
490	KQCV		1/11/23	10:35 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			LIFETIMEON			\$0.00	
491	KQCV	/ Sa 1	1/11/23	10:58 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	
1082	KQCV	/ Sa 1		12:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			ODOTWINTER			\$0.00	
638		/ Sa 1		3:33 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			DRSDIFFERE				
670		/ Su 1		12:29 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00 \$0.00	
865		/ Su 1		2:57 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			LIFETIMEOF				
492		/ M 1		11:45 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			DRSDIFFERE			\$0.00	
1084	KQCV		1/13/23	12:20 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00			DRSHELPED2			\$0.00	
866	KQCV		1/13/23	1:51 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 :			OSDHFLUTHA			\$0.00	NM
493		/ Tu 1		12:01 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 I		.50	CODELCTIMA	INCWAN		\$0.00 \$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@News0n6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compilance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.



Invoice #	153127-11	Invoice Month	November 2023
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc	. of Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

	Туре	Rate	ek	We	ength	L	MTWTFSS	rt/End Time		scription		nd D	-	e Start
	NM	\$0.00	18		:30	-	MTWTFSS	00 PM-4:00 XM		ı-4a	23 10p	2/31/	/22 1	2 12/26
Rate			-ID	gth Ad	Len	nd Time	Start/End		escriptio	Air Time Des	Air Date		<u>Ch</u>	pots: #
\$0.00		ARE	FETIMEOFO	:30 LI		PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PM)p-4a	1:04 AM 10p	11/14/23			1083
\$0.00		.F	JRWHOLESE	30 YO		PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PN)p-4a	2:03 AM 10p	11/14/23			867
\$0.00		SGIV	OHFLUTHAN	:30 osi		PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PN)p-4a	1:34 AM 10p	11/15/23			494
\$0.00		GHTS	HFRINITL	:30 osi	:	PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PN			2:24 AM 10p	11/15/23			868
\$0.00			HSEXPERI			PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PN)p-4a	11:31 PM 10p	11/16/23		KQCW	869
\$0.00		RE	ETIMEOFO	30 LII	:	PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PN		p-4a	1:01 AM 10p	11/16/23		KQCW	495
\$0.00		LY23	DIFFEREN	30 DR	:	PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PN)p-4a	2:53 AM 10p	11/17/23		KQCW	497
\$0.00		√30	HELPED23	30 DR	:	PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	3:26 AM 10p	11/17/23		KQCW	496
\$0.00		SGIV	HFLUTHAN	30 osi	:	PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PM			3:57 AM 10p	11/17/23		KQCW	641
\$0.00		RE	ETIMEOFC	30 LIF	:	PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	10:44 PM 10p	11/18/23	Sa	KQCW	870
\$0.00		F	IRWHOLESE	30 YOU	:	PM-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	3:39 AM 10p	11/18/23		KQCW	871
\$0.00		∨30	HELPED23	30 DRS	:	M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	10:25 PM 10p	11/19/23		KQCW	642
\$0.00		SGIV	HFLUTHAN	30 ost	:	M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	10:59 PM 10p	11/19/23	Su	KQCW	498
\$0.00			HFRINITL			M-4:00 XM			p-4a	1:55 AM 10p	11/19/23	Su	KQCW	640
\$0.00			ETIMEOFC			M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	12:32 AM 10p-	11/20/23	M	KQCW	643
\$0.00		F	RWHOLESE	30 YOU		M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	2:04 AM 10p-	11/20/23	M	KQCW	499
\$0.00			HELPED23			M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		р-4а	11:34 PM 10p-	11/21/23	Tu	KQCW	872
\$0.00			HFLUTHANI			M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	3:47 AM 10p-	11/21/23	Tu	KQCW	500
\$0.00			HSEXPERI	-		M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		р-4а	12:49 AM 10p-	11/22/23	W	KQCW	645
\$0.00			ETIMEOFC			M-4:00 XM			p-4a	1:46 AM 10p-	11/22/23	W	KQCW	1085
\$0.00			RWHOLESEI			M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	3:15 AM 10p-	11/22/23	W	KQCW	501
\$0.00			HELPED231			M-4:00 XM			р-4а	2:04 AM 10p-	11/23/23	Th	KQCW	873
\$0.00			HFLUTHAN			M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	3:00 AM 10p-	11/23/23	Th	KQCW	1086
\$0.00			HFRINITL			M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	3:25 AM 10p-	11/23/23	Th	KQCW	502
\$0.00			ETIMEOFCA			M-4:00 XM	10:00 PM		p-4a	12:04 AM 10p-	11/24/23	F	KQCW	874
\$0.00			RWHOLESEL	-		M-4:00 XM			o-4a	3:51 AM 10p-	11/24/23	F	KQCW	503
\$0.00			HELPED237	-	-	M-4:00 XM			o-4a	10:58 PM 10p-	11/25/23	Sa	KQCW	644
\$0.00			HFLUTHANK			M-4:00 XM			o-4a	11:43 PM 10p-	11/25/23	Sa	KQCW	1088
\$0.00			HFRINITLI			M-4:00 XM			o-4a	1:29 AM 10p-	11/25/23	Sa	KQCW	504
\$0.00			RWHOLESEL			M-4:00 XM				12:29 AM 10p-	11/26/23		KQCW	505
\$0.00			TWINTERSA			M-4:00 XM)-4a	1:58 AM 10p-	11/26/23	Su	KQCW	875
\$0.00			DIFFERENT			M-4:00 XM				2:29 AM 10p-	11/26/23	Su	KQCW	1087
				32	1	oots	Total Spo							

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all flability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

Invoice Balance as of 01/04/24 12:44:29 PM CT

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.

\$0.00



303 N. Boston Ave Tulsa, OK 74103

Main: (918) 732-6000 Billing: (918) 732-6000

Billing Address:

Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters Attention: Accounts Payable 6520 North Western Ste 104 Attn:Vance Harrison Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Send Payment To:

KQCW-TV **Dept 2046** Tulsa, OK 74182

INVOICE

Property	KQCW-TV		
Invoice #	153127-12	Order#	153127
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Alt Order#	
Invoice Month	December 2023	Deal #	
Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23	Flight Dates	12/26/22 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of	oc. of Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			
	Account Executive	Tulsa House	
	Sales Office	Tulsa	
	Sales Region	Local	
	Agency Code	2120	
	Advertiser Code		
	Billing Calendar	Broadcast	
	Billing Type	Cash	
	Special Handling		
	Agency Ref		
	Advertiser Ref		
	Product 1		·
	Product 2		

								Spots/				
_ine Start	Date	End D	ate Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
1 12/20	5/22	12/31/	23 4a-5	ip .	4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	15	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descript	ion	Start/End Time	Lenat	h Ad-ID			Rate	Туре
756	KQCI	W M	11/27/23	4:30 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	-	O ODOTSECUI	RELOAD		\$0.00	
379	KQCI	W W	11/27/23	3:41 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		() OKDHSEXP			\$0.00	
757	KQC\	V Tu	11/28/23	3:48 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A :3	() OKDHSEXPE	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
758	KQC	V Tu	11/28/23	4:12 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	/I :3	- O LIFETIMEO	OFCARE		\$0.00	
759	KQC\	V V	11/29/23	7:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	Л :3	O DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
760	KQCV	V W	11/29/23	2:27 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	Л :3	O DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
383	KQCV	V Th	11/30/23	2:47 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	// :3	OSDHFRINI	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	NM
380	KQCV	V Th	11/30/23	3:11 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN		- () odotnaugi			\$0.00	NM
377	KQCV	٧F	12/01/23	12:32 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN		ODOTWINTE	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
761	KQCV	٧F	12/01/23	3:37 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		- O DRSÐIFFER			\$0.00	NM
382	KQCV	V Sa	12/02/23	5:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	/ :3	O OKDHSEXPE	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
517	KQCV	V Sa	12/02/23	4:18 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A :3	O LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	NM
519	KQCV	V Su	12/03/23	4:17 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A :3	- O DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	NM
381	KQCV	V Su	12/03/23	6:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	/L :3	- () OSDHFLUTH	ANKSGIV		\$0.00	NM
518	KQCV	V Su	12/03/23	9:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	-) OSDHFRINI	TLIGHTS		\$0.00	NM
386	KQCV	V M	12/04/23	4:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3) YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	NM -
384	KQCV	V M	12/04/23	4:53 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	/i :3	ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
762	KQCV	V Tu	12/05/23	4:45 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	NM
385	KQCV	V Tu	12/05/23	3:45 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM) LIFETIMEC			\$0.00	NM
522	KQCV	V V	12/06/23	4:16 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	_	-) DRSHELPED			\$0.00	NM
763	KQCV	W V	12/06/23	3:10 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	i :30	-) odotnaugh	TYNICE		\$0.00	NM
764	KQCV	V Th	12/07/23	4:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :30	YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	NM
765	KQCV	√ Th	12/07/23	4:54 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log. Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Invoice #	153127-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	adcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Spots/

Line	Start [Date I	End D	ate Des	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
1	12/26/	/22	12/31/	23 4a-	5p	4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	15	\$0.00	NM		
Spo	ts: <u>#</u>	<u>Ch</u>	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descript	ion	Start/End Time	Leng	th Ad-ID			Rate	Type
	767	KQCV	V F	12/08/23	1:11 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	-	30 ODOTNAU	GHTYNICE		\$0.00	
	766	KQCV	٧F	12/08/23	2:30 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	И ::	30 OSDHFLU	CHRISTMAS		\$0.00	
	521			12/09/23	4:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	Л ::	30 YOURWHO	LESELF		\$0.00	
	546	KQCV	√ Sa	12/09/23	7:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	4 ::	30 ODOTWIN	FERSAFETY		\$0.00	
	389	KQCV	√ Su	12/10/23	5:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A ::	30 ODOTNAU	SHTYNICE		\$0.00	- 1
	520	KQCV	√ Su	12/10/23	10:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	/I ::	30 OSDHFLU	CHRISTMAS		\$0.00	
	387	KQCV	/ Su	12/10/23	4:40 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A ::	30 OKDHSEXI	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	524	KQCV		12/11/23	4:45 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	/ ::	30 DRSDIFFE	ERENTLY23		\$0.00	- 1
	391	KQCW	/ M	12/11/23	4:15 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A ::	30 DRSHELPE	ED23TV30		\$0.00	- 1
	768	KQCW		12/12/23	4:24 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	/I ::	30 LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	392	KQCV		12/12/23	4:44 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A :	30 YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
	769			12/13/23	4:23 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A :	30 DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	
	393	KQCW		12/13/23	12:05 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	Æ ::	30 ODOTNAUC	HTYNICE		\$0.00	NM
	394	KQCW		12/14/23	4:30 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	И ::	30 YOURWHOL	ESELF.		\$0.00	NM
	770	KQCW		12/14/23	2:56 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A :3	30 ODOTWINI	TERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	525	KQCW		12/15/23	4:17 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A :3	30 ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	NM
	395	KQCW		12/15/23	3:55 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A :3	30 OSDHFLUC	HRISTMAS		\$0.00	NM
	825			12/16/23	5:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	Л :3	30 ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	396	KQCW		12/16/23	5:59 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	4 :3	30 DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
	771	KQCW		12/16/23	7:29 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	O DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
İ	397	KQCW		12/17/23	11:30 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	f :3	30 OKDHSEXP	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	523	KQCW		12/17/23	4:29 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	527	KQCW		12/18/23	4:38 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	O DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
	398	KQCW		12/18/23	3:37 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	NM
	772	KQCW		12/19/23	4:14 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	399	KQCW		12/19/23	4:47 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	O YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
	400			12/20/23	4:10 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	1 :3	O ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	NM
İ	826	KQCW		12/20/23	1:22 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		0 OSDHFLUC			\$0.00	NM
	773	KQCW		12/20/23	2:29 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OKDHSEXP			\$0.00	NM
	401	KQCW		12/21/23	12:37 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		TNIWTODO 0	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	528	KQCW		12/21/23	3:57 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O DRSDIFFE			\$0.00	NM
	774	KQCW		12/22/23	4:30 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		0 OSDHFLUC			\$0.00	NM
	402	KQCW		12/22/23	4:41 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OKDHSEXP			\$0.00	NM
	403	KQCW		12/23/23	2:00 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O DRSDIFFE			\$0.00	NM
	526	KQCW		12/23/23	4:26 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O DRSHELPE			\$0.00	NM
	775	KQCW		12/24/23	12:59 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O LIFETIME			\$0.00	NM
		KQCW		12/24/23	3:19 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O YOURWHOL			\$0.00	NM
	777	KQCW		12/25/23	4:43 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O ODOTNAUG			\$0.00	NM
	827	KQCW		12/25/23	9:26 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM		O OSDHFLUC			\$0.00	MM
l	776	KQCW	IVI	12/25/23	12:17 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	:3	O OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Invoice #	153127-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.	of Broadcasters	<u> </u>
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			<u></u>

ne Start	Date En	nd Da	ate De	scription	Start/End Time	MTHESS	Landt	Spots/	Det	_		
1 12/26		/31/			4:00 AM-5:00 PM	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		_
				~P	4.00 AM-5.00 PM	MTWTFSS	:30	15	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #			Air Date	Air Time Descript	<u>ion</u>	Start/End Time	Leng	th Ad-ID			Rate	Ť
785		M	12/25/23	2:33 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	VI ::	30 LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	
779			12/26/23	8:52 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM): N	O DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	
786			12/26/23	2:51 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	ν 1 :3	30 ODOTNAUGH	TYNICE		\$0.00	
787			12/26/23	3:56 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	И ::	0 OSDHFLUCH	IRISTMAS		\$0.00	
778			12/26/23	4:59 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A :3	O OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
781			12/27/23	4:52 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A :3	O OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
780			12/27/23	3:51 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A :3	O DRSDIFFER	ENTLY23		\$0.00	
782			12/28/23	12:07 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	/i :3	O LIFETIMEO	FCARE		\$0.00	
783		Th	12/28/23	2:26 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A :3	O YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	
784		F	12/29/23	9:54 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PN	A :3	O OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
789			12/31/23	8:00 AM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	A :3	O OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
788	KQCW	Su	12/31/23	1:59 PM 4a-5p		4:00 AM-5:00 PM	<u>/ :3</u>	O LIFETIMEO	FCARE		\$0.00	
2 12/26	/22 12/	31/2	23 10p	-4 a	10:00 PM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS	:30	18	\$0.00	NM		-
ots: #	Ch D	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descripti	on	Start/End Time	l engf	h Ad-ID			Data	_
877	KQCW		11/27/23	12:30 AM 10p-4a	_	10:00 PM-4:00 X		<u>n Marib</u> O LIFETIMEO	FCARE		Rate	
876	KQCW	М	11/27/23	1:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X		O YOURWHOLE:			\$0.00	
878	KQCW	Tu	11/28/23	3:16 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X		O YOURWHOLE:			\$0.00	
507	KQCW	Tu	11/28/23	3:57 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X		O ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	
879	KQCW	W	11/29/23	2:32 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X		O OSDHFLUTH/			\$0.00	
647	KQCW	Th	11/30/23	11:46 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI		O OSDIN EDITI,			\$0.00	
509	KQCW	Th	11/30/23	1:34 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI		O LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
1090	KQCW	Th	11/30/23	2:33 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI		O YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	
671	KQCW	F	12/01/23	11:04 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI) DRSHELPED			\$0.00	
648			12/01/23	11:31 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI) OSDHFLUTHA			\$0.00	
880			12/01/23	1:34 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI) OSDHFRINIT			\$0.00	
1089	KQCW	F	12/01/23	3:28 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI) ODOTNAUGHT			\$0.00	
508			12/02/23	10:26 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI		YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	
1091			12/02/23	11:13 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XI) ODOTWINTER			\$0.00	
511			12/02/23	3:45 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM) DRSDIFFERE			\$0.00	
646			12/03/23	10:21 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM) ODOTNAUGHT			\$0.00	
506			12/03/23	12:29 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM) OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00	
512			12/03/23	1:29 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM	_) LIFETIMEOF			\$0.00	
517			12/04/23	12:34 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM) DRSDIFFERE			\$0.00	
1092	KQCW I			2:31 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN) DRSHELPED2			\$0.00	
515	KQCW I			3:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XM) OSDHFLUTHA			\$0.00	
881	KQCW			1:35 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN					\$0.00	
514	KQCW 7			2:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN		YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	
1094			12/05/23	2:59 AM 10p-4a				ODOTWINTER			\$0.00	
1093	KQCW \			12:30 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 XN 10:00 PM-4:00 XN	_	DRSDIFFERE			\$0.00	
				rust rop-4d		10.00 PM-4:00 XN	n :30	OSDHFLUCHR	J5TMAS		\$0.00	- N

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Criffing station is in full compliance with the ECC's CALM Act. a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Invoice #	153127-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.	of Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Spots/

ine	Start [Date I	End D	ate Des	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFS\$	Le	ngth	Week	Rate	Туре		
2	12/26/	/22	12/31/	23 10p	-4a	10:00 PM-4:00 XM	MTWTFSS		:30	18	\$0.00	NM		
Spot	s: <u>#</u>	<u>Ch</u>	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descript	on	Start/End Time		Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Туре
	651			12/06/23	3:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	XM	:3	O OKDHSEXPE	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	882	KQCV	V W	12/06/23	3:26 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	ΧM	:3	O LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	
	883	KQCV	√ Th	12/07/23	10:51 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	ΧM	:3	O DRSDIFFER	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
	516			12/07/23	11:31 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	ХM	:3	O DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	
	884	KQCV	/ F	12/08/23	1:03 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00	ΧM	:3) OKDHSEXPE	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	885	KQCV	F	12/08/23	2:52 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ΧM	:30) LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	
	518	KQCV	/ Sa	12/09/23	10:28 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	XM	:30	DRSDIFFER	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
	513	KQCV	/ Sa	12/09/23	3:34 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	XM	:30) DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	
	649	KQCV	/ Su	12/10/23	11:57 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	XM	:30) LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	
	519	KQCV	/ Su	12/10/23	1:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	XM	:30	YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	
	650	KQCV	/ Su	12/10/23	1:55 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	ХМ	:30) ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	
	525	KQCW	/ M	12/11/23	1:46 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X	XM	:30	ODOTNAUGH	ITYNICE		\$0.00	
	523	KQCV	/ M	12/11/23	2:03 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X		:30) OSDHFLUCH	RISTMAS		\$0.00	
	522	KQCW	/ M	12/11/23	2:32 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00)		:30) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
	520	KQCW		12/12/23	12:31 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			-) ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	
	521	KQCW	/ Tu	12/12/23	3:03 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X)DRSDIFFER			\$0.00	
	886	KQCW		12/13/23	11:33 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X) OSDHFLUCH			\$0.00	
	887	KQCW		12/13/23	2:29 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X) OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	
1	097	KQCW	/ W	12/13/23	3:27 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00)) LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
	654	KQCW	/ Th	12/14/23	11:34 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			· }DRSDIFFER			\$0.00	
	526	KQCW	/ Th	12/14/23	3:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			DRSHELPED			\$0.00	
	653	KQCW	F	12/15/23	2:39 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 >			OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	
1	095	KQCW	F	12/15/23	3:40 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 >			LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
	888	KQCW	F	12/15/23	3:55 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 >			YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	NM
	652	KQCW	Sa	12/16/23	10:43 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 >) odotnaugh			\$0.00	
	889	KQCW		12/16/23	12:14 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 >) OSDHFLUCH			\$0.00	NM
1	096	KQCW	' Su	12/17/23	11:57 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	NM
	890	KQCW		12/17/23	12:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 >			ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	NM
	524	KQCW		12/17/23	1:28 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			DRSDIFFER			\$0.00	NM
	656	KQCW	M	12/18/23	12:34 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X) OSDHFLUCH			\$0.00	NM
	527	KQCW		12/18/23	1:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	NM
	528	KQCW		12/19/23	11:18 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	NM :
	098	KQCW		12/19/23	12:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			DRSDIFFER			\$0.00	NM
	657	KQCW		12/19/23	2:35 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			DRSHELPED			\$0.00	NM
	891	KQCW		12/20/23	12:30 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	NM
	529	KQCW		12/20/23	1:34 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	NM
	530	KQCW		12/21/23	10:43 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			DRSHELPED.			\$0.00	NM
	892	KQCW		12/21/23	1:59 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			ODOTNAUGH			\$0.00	NM
	101	KQCW		12/22/23	11:04 PM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	NM
		KQCW		12/22/23	2:04 AM 10p-4a		10:00 PM-4:00 X			YOURWHOLE:			\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Payment Terms 30 Days

Invoice #	153127-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	adcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Net Total

Invoice Balance as of 01/04/24 12:45:15 PM CT

Spots/

	Туре	Rate	Week	Leng	MTWTFSS	Start/End Time	cription	e Des	nd Da	Jale E	e Start I
	NM	\$0.00) 18	:	MTWTFSS	10:00 PM-4:00 XM	-4a	10p-	2/31/2	/22 12	2 12/26/
Rate Ty		-	gth Ad-ID	Ļ	Start/End Time	ion	Air Time Descript	\ir Date	Day	Ch	pots: #
\$0.00		ERSAFETY	:30 ODOTWINT	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		3:04 AM 10p-4a	2/22/23	F	KQCW	531
\$0.00		ITYNICE	:30 ODOTNAUG	M.	10:00 PM-4:00 X		10:15 PM 10p-4a	2/23/23	Sa	KQCW	894
\$0.00		RISTMAS	:30 OSDHFLUC	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		12:41 AM 10p-4a	2/23/23	Sa	KQCW	1100
\$0.00		ERINCWAN	:30 OKDHSEXP	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		3:59 AM 10p-4a	2/23/23	Sa	KQCW	532
\$0.00		RSAFETY	:30 ODOTWINT	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		10:25 PM 10p-4a	2/24/23	Su	KQCW	533
4 00.0¢		RENTLY23	:30 DRSDIFFE	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		10:58 PM 10p-4a	2/24/23	Su	KQCW	655
\$0.00		23TV30	:30 DRSHELPE	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		1:14 AM 10p-4a	2/24/23	Su	KQCW	1099
\$0.00 N		SELF	:30 YOURWHOL	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		11:33 PM 10p-4a	2/25/23	М	KQCW	896
\$0.00		RSAFETY	:30 ODOTWINT	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		12:04 AM 10p-4a	2/25/23	M	KQCW	895
\$0.00		RENTLY23	:30 DRSDIFFE	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		3:03 AM 10p-4a	2/25/23	M	KQCW	1102
\$0.00 N		FCARE	:30 LIFETIME	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		12:19 AM 10p-4a	2/26/23	Tu	KQCW	898
\$0.00 N		SELF	:30 YOURWHOL	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		12:49 AM 10p-4a	2/26/23	Tu	KQCW	1105
\$0.00		RSAFETY	:30 ODOTWINT	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		2:27 AM 10p-4a	2/26/23	Tu	KQCW	897
\$0.00 N		23TV30	:30 DRSHELPE	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		1:34 AM 10p-4a	2/27/23	W	KQCW	900
\$0.00 N		TYNICE	:30 ODOTNAUG	.M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		1:58 AM 10p-4a	2/27/ 2 3	W	KQCW	899
\$0.00 N		ERSAFETY	:30 ODOTWINT	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		12:48 AM 10p-4a	2/28/23	Th	KQCW	1103
\$0.00 N		RENTLY23	:30 DRSDIFFE	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		2:04 AM 10p-4a	2/28/23	Th	KQCW	901
\$0.00 N		23TV30	:30 DRSHELPE	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		2:48 AM 10p-4a	2/28/23	Th	KQCW	902
\$0.00		FCARE	:30 LIFETIME	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		11:18 PM 10p-4a	2/29/23	F	KQCW	903
\$0.00 N		SELF	:30 YOURWHOL	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		12:19 AM 10p-4a	2/29/23	F	KQCW	904
\$0.00 N		RSAFETY	:30 ODOTWINT	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		10:55 PM 10p-4a	2/30/23	Sa	KQCW	1104
\$0.00 N		RENTLY23	:30 DRSDIFFE	M	10:00 PM-4:00 >		1:29 AM 10p-4a	2/30/23	Sa	KQCW	906
\$0.00 N		23TV30	:30 DRSHELPE	M	10:00 PM-4:00 >		3:35 AM 10p-4a	2/30/23	Sa	KQCW	905
\$0.00 N		SELF	:30 YOURWHOL	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		2:30 AM 10p-4a	2/31/23	Su	KQCW	907
\$0.00 N		RSAFETY	:30 ODOTWINT	M	10:00 PM-4:00 X		2:57 AM 10p-4a			KQCW	908
			165		Total Spots						

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS. All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

\$0.00

\$0.00

News on 6 Now 303 N. Boston Ave NewsOne NOW Tulsa, OK 74103 Main: (918) 732-6000 Billing: (918) 732-6000

Billing Address:

www.newson6.com

Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters Attention: Accounts Payable 6520 North Western Ste 104 Attn:Vance Harrison Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Send Payment To:

News on 6 Now Dept 2046 Tulsa, OK 74182

INVOICE

ACIOL			
Property	NOTV-D2		
Invoice #	153128-10	Order #	153128
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Alt Order#	
Invoice Month	October 2023	Deal #	
Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23	Flight Dates	12/26/22 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of	Broadcasters	'
Product	PEP		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Estimate #			
	Account Executive	Tulsa House	
	Sales Office	Tulsa	
	Sales Region	Local	
	Agency Code	2120	
	Advertiser Code		
	Billing Calendar	Broadcast	
	Billing Type	Cash	
	Special Handling		
	Agency Ref		
	Advertiser Ref		
	Product 1		
	Product 2		
	1		

Spots/

									Spots/				
Line	Start	Date	End D	ate Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4	09/25	/23	12/31/	23 Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spo	ts: <u>#</u>	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descr	iption	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID		•	Rate	Type
	428	NOT\	/ M	09/25/23	4:19 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHCERTI	FDHEALTH		\$0.00	
	422	NOT\	/ M	09/25/23	1:57 PM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	NM
	441	NOT	/ M	09/25/23	2:40 PM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	0 WTLSTTWO	30н		\$0.00	NM
	434	/TOM	/ M	09/25/23	8:39 PM Sign (on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSJS	30н		\$0.00	NM
	418	NOT\	/ M	09/25/23	11:22 PM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM
	440	/TON	/ M	09/25/23	12:09 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTRURAL	LHWYSAFE		\$0.00	NM
	429	NOT	/ M	09/25/23	2:05 AM Sign of	-	4a- 4 a	:3	() OSDHCERTI	FDHEALTH		\$0.00	NM
	411	NOT	/ M	09/25/23	3:15 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	NM
	438	TON	/ Tu	09/26/23	9:26 AM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() WTLSTTWO	30H		\$0.00	NM
	413	NOT	/ Tu	09/26/23	1:36 PM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSJS	30н		\$0.00	NM
	414	NOTV	/ Tu	09/26/23	2:54 PM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM
	431	NOTV	/ Tu	09/26/23	3:21 PM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	ODOTRURAL	_HWYSAFE		\$0.00	NM
	420	NOTV	/ Tu	09/26/23	10:35 PM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHCERTI	-DHEALTH		\$0.00	NM
	433	NOTV	/ Tu	09/26/23	10:59 PM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	NM
	427	\TON	/ Tu	09/26/23	2:40 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() WTLSTTWO	30н		\$0.00	NM
	407	NOTV	/ W	09/27/23	9:58 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSIS	30н		\$0.00	NM
	415	NOTV	/ W	09/27/23	10:21 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM
	401	NOTV	/ W	09/27/23	1:28 PM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() ODOTRURAL	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	NM
	416	NOTV	/ W	09/27/23	2:21 PM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHCERTE	DHEALTH		\$0.00	NM
	419	NOT∖	/ W	09/27/23	7:23 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	NM
	4 17	NOTV	/ W	09/27/23	8:53 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	0 WTLSTTWO	30н		\$0.00	NM
	421	NOTV	/ W	09/27/23	3:34 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRS3S3	ВОН		\$0.00	NM
	408	NOTV	/ Th	09/28/23	1:09 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies. Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on

a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To:
News on 6 Now
Dept 2046
News On 6 NOW Tulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-10	Invoice Month	October 2023							
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23							
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of	Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters								
Product	PEP									
Estimate #										

Spots/

ine :	Start I	Date	End Da	ite Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4 (09/25	/23	12/31/2	23 Sig	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spots	s: <u>#</u>	<u>Ch</u>	Day	Air Date	Air Time Des	cription	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Туре
	406	NOTV		09/28/23	3:12 PM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O ODOTRURA	LHWYSAFE		\$0.00	
	426	NOTV	/ Th	09/28/23	5:54 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHCERT	FDHEALTH		\$0.00	
	402	NOTV		09/28/23	8:22 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSDB	30 H		\$0.00	
	424	NOTV	/ Th	09/28/23	11:44 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O WTLSTTWO	30н		\$0.00	
	423	NOTV	' Th	09/28/23	1:09 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSIS	30н		\$0.00	
	425	NOTV		09/28/23	3:45 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECU	RELOAD		\$0.00	
	435	NOTV		09/29/23	10:50 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTRURA	LHWYSAFE		\$0.00	
	404	NOTV	'F	09/29/23	11:26 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHCERT.	FDHEALTH		\$0.00	
•	430	NOTV	' F	09/29/23	3:58 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	
•	432	NOTV	F	09/29/23	8:14 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a -4 a	:3	0 WTLSTTWO	30н		\$0.00	
	403	NOTV	F	09/29/23	1:28 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSIS	30н		\$0.00	
•	410	NOTV		09/29/23	2:03 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	O ODOTSECUI	RELOAD		\$0.00	
4	409	NOTV		09/29/23	2:56 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTRURAI	_HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
4	439	NOTV	Sa	09/30/23	4:10 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:31) OSDHCERTI	DHEALTH		\$0.00	
10	087	NOTV	Sa	09/30/23	6:10 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	
4	412	NOTV	Sa	09/30/23	6:40 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30) WTLSTTWO:	30н		\$0.00	
4	442	NOTV	Sa	09/30/23	3:40 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSJS	30н		\$0.00	
4	437	NOTV	Sa	09/30/23	4:10 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	
4	436	NOTV	Sa	09/30/23	5:22 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	
4	405	NOTV	Sa	09/30/23	12:55 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30) ODOTRURAL	.HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
4	447	NOTV	Su	10/01/23	4:23 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHCERTE	DHEALTH		\$0.00	
4	445	NOTV	Su	10/01/23	11:56 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) WTLSTTWO	30н		\$0.00	
4	448	NOTV	Su	10/01/23	12:27 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRS3S3	Юн		\$0.00	
11	101	NOTV	Su	10/01/23	12:57 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	ODOTSECUR	RELOAD		\$0.00	
4	449	NOTV	Su	10/01/23	1:52 PM Sign		4a-4a) PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	
4	446	NOTV	Su	10/01/23	11:24 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTRURAL	.HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
4	443	NOTV	Su	10/01/23	12:10 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHCERTE	DHEALTH		\$0.00	
4	453	NOTV	M	10/02/23	3:21 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a- 4 a	:30) WTLSTTW03	ОН		\$0.00	
4	451	NOTV	M	10/02/23	10:57 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSJS3	Он		\$0.00	
4	467	NOTV	M	10/02/23	11:59 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
4	152	NOTV	M	10/02/23	1:47 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a) PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	
4	456	NOTV	M	10/02/23	2:23 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30) ODOTRURAL	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
4	154	NOTV	M	10/02/23	2:45 AM Sign		4a-4a		OSDHCERTF			\$0.00	
4	168	NOTV	M	10/02/23	3:15 AM Sign	_	4a-4a		WTLSTTW03			\$0.00	
4	159	NOTV	Tu	10/03/23	9:59 AM Sign		4a- 4 a		PSADRS3S3			\$0.00	
4	162	NOTV	Tu	10/03/23	6:54 PM Sign		4a-4a		ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
4	157	NOTV	Tu '	10/03/23	7:29 PM Sign	~	4a-4a		PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	NM
4	163	NOTV	Tu '	10/03/23	8:37 PM Sign	•	4a-4a		WTLSTTW03			\$0.00	NM
4	161	NOTV	Tu 1	10/03/23	11:46 PM Sign	_	4a-4a		ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	NM
4	158	NOTV	Tu 1	10/03/23	12:34 AM Sign		4a-4a		OSDHCERTF			\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW; ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To: News on 6 Now Dept 2046 NewsOn6NOWTulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-10	Invoice Month	October 2023
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.	of Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

1101001	Ordanoma Assoc. of Bloadcasters
oduct	PEP
timate #	

Lies	O4 - 1 -	S-1-							Spots/				
Line	Start [Jate	End D	ate De	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4	09/25/	23	12/31/	23 Sig	n on-Sign Off	4 a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spot	ts: #	<u>Ch</u>	Day	Air Date	Air Time Des	cription	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID				
	460	NOTV		_		n on-Sign Off	4a-4a		<u>II AGID</u> () PSADRSJ\$3(Эu			
	465	NOTV	W	10/04/23		n on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O ODOTSECURI			\$0.00	
	469	NOTV	W	10/04/23	6:30 PM Sigr		4a-4a		O PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	
ŀ	464	NOTV	W	10/04/23	11:08 PM Sigr	-	4a-4a) OSDHCERTF			\$0.00	
	466	NOTV	W	10/04/23	12:45 AM Sigr		4a-4a	_) PSADRSJS3(\$0.00	
	450	NOTV	W	10/04/23	3:57 AM Sigr		4a-4a		ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	
	475	NOTV	Th	10/05/23	9:27 AM Sigr	_	4a-4a) PSADRSDB3(\$0.00 \$0.00	
	474	NOTV	Th	10/05/23	1:13 PM Sigr		4a- 4 a) WTLSTTWO3(
	477	NOTV	Th	10/05/23	3:54 PM Sign		4a-4a) ODOTRURALE			\$0.00	
	472	NOTV	Th	10/05/23	8:54 PM Sign		4a-4a) OSDHCERTFE	-		\$0.00 \$0.00	
	476	NOTV	Th	10/05/23	1:09 AM Sign		4a-4a) PSADRSIS30				
	473	NOTV	Τh	10/05/23	1:27 AM Sign	-	4a-4a) ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	
	471	NOTV	Th	10/05/23	3:43 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a) PSADRSDB30			\$0.00	- 1
1	484	NOTV	F	10/06/23	10:50 AM Sign		4a-4a) ODOTRURALH			\$0.00	- 1
	481	NOTV	F	10/06/23	2:44 PM Sign		4a-4a		WTLSTTW030			\$0.00 \$0.00	
1	102	NOTV	F	10/06/23	7:52 PM Sign		4a-4a		WTLSTTWO30			\$0.00	
	479	NOTV	F	10/06/23	8:14 PM Sign		4a-4a		ODOTRURALH			\$0.00	
	478	VTON	F	10/06/23	11:45 PM Sign		4a-4a		OSDHCERTFD			\$0.00	NM NM
	480	NOTV	F	10/06/23	12:56 AM Sign		4a-4a		PSADRSJS30			\$0.00	NM
1		VTON		10/06/23	2:08 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	NM
	488	NOTV	Sa	10/07/23	4:51 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		PSADRSDB30			\$0.00	NM
l .		VTON		10/07/23	7:57 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		WTLSTTW030			\$0.00	NM
1		NOTV		10/07/23	1:10 PM Sign		4a-4a		PSADRSJS30			\$0.00	NM
1		NOTV	Sa	10/07/23	1:56 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		ODOTRURALH			\$0.00	NM
		NOTV		10/07/23	4:53 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	OSDHCERTFD	HEALTH		\$0.00	NM
l		NOTV		10/07/23	5:52 PM Sign		4a-4a		PSADRSDB30i			\$0.00	NM
		NOTV		10/07/23	12:08 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30	WTLSTTW030	4		\$0.00	NM
		NOTV		10/08/23	5:11 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30	PSADRS3S30F	4		\$0.00	NM
		NOTV		10/08/23	5:59 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	ODOTSECURE	_OAD		\$0.00	NM
l		NOTV		10/08/23	6:42 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	ODOTRURALH	YYSAFE		\$0.00	NM
		NOTV		10/08/23	12:57 PM Sign	-	4a-4a	:30	OSDHCERTFDH	HEALTH		\$0.00	NM
		VTON		10/08/23	4:28 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	PSADRSDB30	ł		\$0.00	NM
		VTON		10/08/23	11:54 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	WTLSTTW030F	1		\$0.00	NM
		VTOV		10/08/23	3:03 AM Sign	-	4a-4a	:30	PSADRSJS30H	I		\$0.00	NM
		VTOV		10/08/23	3:28 AM Sign	•	4a-4a	:30	ODOTSECUREL	OAD		\$0.00	NM
		VTOV		10/09/23	4:04 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30	ODOTRURALHW	/YSAFE		\$0.00	NM
		VTOV		10/09/23	10:20 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30	OSDHCERTFDH	TEALTH			NM
		VTON		10/09/23	2:57 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	PSADRSDB30H	l			NM
		VTOV		10/09/23	10:45 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	WTLSTTW030H	!			NM
5	503 N	VTOV	M 1	10/09/23	12:20 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	PSADRSJS30H			\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI; ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW; ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To: News on 6 Now Dept 2046 News One NOW Tulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-10	Invoice Month	October 2023						
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23						
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters							
Product	PEP								
Estimate #									

Spots/

ine	Start [Date	End Da	ate Des	scription	Start/End Time	MTWEEC	Length	Week	Data	Turns		
	<u> </u>						MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4	09/25/	123	12/31/2	ধ্র Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spots	s: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Des	scription	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Type
	537	NOTV	/ M	10/09/23	12:52 AM Sig	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	-	0 ODOTSECU	RELOAD		\$0.00	
	518	NOTV	/ M	10/09/23	1:44 AM Sig.	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() ODOTRURA	LHWYSAFE		\$0.00	
	523	NOTV	/ M	10/09/23	2:20 AM Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	0 OSDHCERT	FDHEALTH		\$0.00	
	547	NOTV	/ Tu	10/10/23	2:40 PM Sig	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	
	539	NOTV	/ Tu	10/10/23	8:39 PM Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	0 WTLSTTWO	30н		\$0.00	
	545	NOTV	/ Tu	10/10/23	12:33 AM Sig	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSJS	30н		\$0.00	
	536	NOTV		10/10/23	1:22 AM Sig	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECU	RELOAD		\$0.00	
1	089	NOTV	/ Tu	10/10/23	1:59 AM Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECU	RELOAD		\$0.00	
	544	NOTV	' Tu	10/10/23	2:40 AM Sigi	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTRURAI	LHWYSAFE		\$0.00	
	546	NOTV	′ Tu	10/10/23	3:16 AM Sig	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHCERT	FDHEALTH		\$0.00	
	520	NOTV	' W	10/11/23	4:26 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	
	515	NOTV	' W	10/11/23	6:40 PM Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) WTLSTTWO	30н		\$0.00	
	516	NOTV	' W	10/11/23	7:09 PM Sigr	1 on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) PSADRSUS	30н		\$0.00	
	513	NOTV	' W	10/11/23	12:46 AM Sign	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	
	517	NOTV	W	10/11/23	1:08 AM Sigr		4a-4a	:3	ODOTRURAL	LHWYSAFE		\$0.00	
	499	NOTV	W	10/11/23	1:29 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) OSDHCERT	FDHEALTH		\$0.00	
:	519	NOTV	W	10/11/23	3:56 AM Sigr		4a-4a		-) PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	
;	526	NOTV	Th	10/12/23	3:27 PM Sigr		4a-4a	:3	PSADRSDB	30H		\$0.00	
:	512	NOTV	Th	10/12/23	7:24 PM Sigr		4a-4a		PSADRSJS			\$0.00	
	500	NOTV	Th	10/12/23	8:07 PM Sigr	-	4a-4a	:30	ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	
,	524	NOTV	Th	10/12/23	8:23 PM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a) ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	
;	522	NOTV	Th	10/12/23	11:44 PM Sigr		4a-4a		·) OSDHCERTA			\$0.00	
;	521	NOTV	Th	10/12/23	1:56 AM Sigr		4a-4a		-) OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	
!	525	NOTV	Th	10/12/23	3:44 AM Sign	•	4a-4a		LIFETIME			\$0.00	
į	530	NOTV	F	10/13/23	10:59 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	
	511	NOTV	F	10/13/23	2:22 PM Sign		4a-4a) PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	NM
	529	NOTV	F	10/13/23	2:43 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30) PSADRSJS3	ВОН		\$0.00	NM
	533	NOTV	F	10/13/23	6:55 PM Sign		4a-4a		ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	NM
í	528	NOTV	F	10/13/23	8:53 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30) ODOTRURAL	.HWYSAFE		\$0.00	NM
	501	NOTV	F	10/13/23	11:09 PM Sign	_	4a-4a	:30	OSDHCERTE	DHEALTH		\$0.00	NM
į	532	NOTV	F	10/13/23	12:15 AM Sign		4a-4a) OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	NM
į	540	NOTV	Sa	10/14/23	4:57 AM Sign	-	4a-4a	:30	LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	
	538	NOTV	Sa	10/14/23	7:50 AM Sign		4a-4a		YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	NM
ŧ	506	NOTV	Sa	10/14/23	1:51 PM Sign		4 a -4a) PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	NM
5	514	NOTV	Sa	10/14/23	4:33 PM Sign	-	4a-4a) PSADRSJS3			\$0.00	NM
	534	NOTV	Sa	10/14/23	7:39 PM Sign	•	4a-4a) ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	NM
Ę	535	NOTV	Sa	10/14/23	11:52 PM Sign	-	4a-4a		OSDHCERTF			\$0.00	NM
5	543	NOTV	Su	10/15/23	5:09 AM Sign	-	4a-4a		OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	NM
5	541	NOTV	Su	10/15/23	5:27 AM Sign	•	4a-4a		LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	NM
5	509	NOTV	Su	10/15/23	12:26 PM Sign		4a-4a		YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full combinance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To:
News on 6 Now
Dept 2046
News On 6 NOW Tulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-10	Invoice Month	October 2023						
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23						
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Br	Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters							
Product	PEP								
Estimate #									

								Spots/				
ine Start	Date	End Date	Desc	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4 09/25	/23	12/31/23	Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #	<u>Ch</u>	Day Air	<u>Date</u>	Air Time Desc	cription	Start/End Time	Lenat	h Ad-ID			Rate	Туре
510	NOTV	Su 10/	15/23	3:52 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O PSADRSDB3	Юн		\$0.00	
1103	NOTV	Su 10/	15/23	4:40 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		- O PSADRSJS3			\$0.00	
507	NOTV	Su 10/	15/23	6:27 PM Sign	-	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECUR	RELOAD		\$0.00	
542	NOTV	Su 10/	15/23	12:17 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	ODOTRURAL	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
574	NOTV	M 10/	16/23	1:11 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:36	O OSDHCERTE	DHEALTH		\$0.00	
571	NOTV	M 10/	16/23	3:39 PM Sign	оп-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
595	NOTV	M 10/	16/23	8:44 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	
579	NOTV	M 10/	16/23	12:57 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	
590	NOTV	M 10/	16/23	2:22 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSDB3	0H		\$0.00	
1090	NOTV	M 10/1	16/23	3:12 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSJS3	Он		\$0.00	
582	NOTV	M 10/1	16/23	3:32 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
575	NOTV	Tu 10/1	17/23	4:27 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSDB3	0н		\$0.00	
560	NOTV	Tu 10/1	17/23	9:42 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30) PSADRSJS3	0н		\$0.00	
573	NOTV	Tu 10/1	17/23	11:21 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
578	NOTV	Tu 10/1	17/23	2:53 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTRURAL	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
583	NOTV	Tu 10/1	17/23	7:15 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	·) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
572	NOTV	Tu 10/1	17/23	11:34 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a)LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
580	NOTV	Tu 10/1	17/23	1:30 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	
567	NOTV	W 10/1	18/23	4:23 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHLEADP	OISNPRV		\$0.00	
556	NOTV	W 10/1	18/23	9:52 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSDB3	0н		\$0.00	
550	NOTV	W 10/1	18/23	1:40 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	PSADRSDS3	0н		\$0.00	
566	NOTV	W 10/1	18/23	6:40 PM Sign		4a-4a		ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
1112	NOTV	W 10/1	18/23	7:29 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30) ODOTRURAL	HWYSAFE		\$0.00	
563	NOTV	W 10/1	18/23	11:44 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
562	NOTV	W 10/1	18/23	2:07 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	LIFETIMEO	FCARE		\$0.00	
548	NOTV	Th 10/1	9/23	2:23 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE:	SELF		\$0.00	
559	NOTV	Th 10/1	19/23	3:42 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHLEADP	OISNPRV		\$0.00	NM
557	NOTV	Th 10/1	19/23	7:52 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	PSADRSDB3	Dн		\$0.00	NM
555	NOTV	Th 10/1	9/23	12:40 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	PSADRSJS3	Эн		\$0.00	NM
568	NOTV	Th 10/1	9/23	1:10 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30	ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	NM
551	NOTV	Th 10/1	9/23	1:53 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30	ODOTRURALI			\$0.00	NM
569	NOTV	Th 10/1	9/23	3:04 AM Sign (on-Sign Off	4a-4a		OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	NM
549	NOTV	F 10/2	20/23	4:10 AM Sign 6	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		YOURWHOLES			\$0.00	NM
558	NOTV	F 10/2	20/23	11:58 AM Sign (4a-4a		OSDHLEADPO			\$0.00	NM
553	NOTV	F 10/2	20/23	8:14 PM Sign (4a-4a		PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	NM
564	NOTV	F 10/2	20/23	11:09 PM Sign (on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	PSADRSJS30	ЭH		\$0.00	NM
576	NOTV	F 10/2		11:44 PM Sign of		4a-4a		ODOTSECURE			\$0.00	NM
554	NOTV	F 10/2	0/23	1:08 AM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		ODOTRURALI			\$0.00	NM
581	NOTV	F 10/2	0/23	3:13 AM Sign (-	4a-4a		OKDHSEXPER			\$0.00	NM
585	NOTV	Sa 10/2	1/23	5:21 AM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		LIFETIMEOR			\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3,0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To:

News on 6 Now

Dept 2046

News On 6 NOW Tulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-10	Invoice Month	October 2023
Invoice Date	10/29/23	Invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	padcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Spots/

4 09/25/23 12/31/23 Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a	Line Start	Date	End Date	Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Spots/ Week	Rate	Туре		
See	4 09/25	5/23	12/31/23	Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS		50	The second second			
See	Spots: #	Ch	Day Air	Date	Air Time Des	cription	Start/End Time	Lenat	h Ad-ID			Rate	Type
652 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 10/56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 130 YOURMHOLESELF \$0.00 N 567 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 15/28 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 130 OSDHLEADPOISNRY \$0.00 N 588 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 15/48 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 130 PSARS3530H \$0.00 N 588 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 14/84 MS Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 130 CODTRULAL MYSAFE \$0.00 N 597 NOTV Su 10/22/23 9:52 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 130 CODTRULAL MYSAFE \$0.00 N 592 NOTV Su 10/22/23 9:52 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 130 CODHSCHARL MYSAFE \$0.00 N 593 NOTV Su 10/22/23 11:39 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 130 CODHSCHARL MYSAFE \$0.00 N 594 NOTV Su 10/22/23 11:39 FM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 130 CODHSCHARL MYSAFE \$0.00 N 595 NOTV Su 10/22/23 3:42 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a	589	NOTV			7:39 AM Sign	on-Sign Off				OFCARE			
588 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 12:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off	552	NOTV	/ Sa 10/	21/23	10:56 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() YOURWHOL	ESELF			
588 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 32:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 PSARSB830H \$0.00 NM 588 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 12:24 RM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 588 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 1:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 597 NOTV Su 10/22/23 5:54 SAM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 598 NOTV Su 10/22/23 5:25 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 599 NOTV Su 10/22/23 1:39 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 UTEFTTMEDFCARE \$0.00 NM 594 NOTV Su 10/22/23 4:21 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 UTEFTTMEDFCARE \$0.00 NM 599 NOTV Su 10/22/23 4:21 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 590 NOTV Su 10/22/23 4:21 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 596 NOTV Su 10/22/23 4:21 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 600 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 600 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:42 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 602 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 602 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 603 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 605 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 8:25 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 8:25 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 8:25 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 8:25 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 8:25 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 8:25 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 606 N	587	NOTV	/ Sa 10/	21/23	12:52 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OSDHLEAD	POISNPRV			
584 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 12:21 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE 50.00 NM 577 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 5:45 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE 50.00 NM 592 NOTV Sa 10/22/23 5:45 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE 50.00 NM 593 NOTV Sa 10/22/23 1:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE 50.00 NM 594 NOTV Sa 10/22/23 1:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE 50.00 NM 595 NOTV Sa 10/22/23 1:57 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE 50.00 NM 596 NOTV Sa 10/22/23 4:21 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE 50.00 NM 596 NOTV Sa 10/22/23 5:42 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE 50.00 NM 5:50 NOTV Sa 10/22/23 5:42 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE 5:50 NOTV 5:50 NOT 5:50 NOTV 5:50 NOTV 5:50 NOT 5:50 NOTV 5:50 NOTV 5:50 NOT 5:50	586	NOTV	/ Sa 10/	21/23	5:48 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() PSADRSDB	30H			
588 NOTV Sa 10/21/23 1:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 CODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN	584	NOTV	/ Sa 10/	21/23	12:21 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSJS	30н			
577 NOTV Su 10/22/23 5:45 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRINAL HWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 592 NOTV Su 10/22/23 11:39 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LTFETMEDFCARE \$0.00 NM 593 NOTV Su 10/22/23 11:39 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LTFETMEDFCARE \$0.00 NM 594 NOTV Su 10/22/23 11:9P MS Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURMHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 594 NOTV Su 10/22/23 6:09 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 SPADRSD330H \$0.00 NM 595 NOTV Su 10/22/23 3:42 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 CONTRACHINYSAFE \$0.00 NM 600 NOTV M 10/23/23 12:8P MS ging on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 CONTRACHINYSAFE \$0.00 NM 602 NOTV M 10/23/23 12:9P MS ging on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 CONTRACHINYSAFE \$0.00 NM 603 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:54 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a	588	NOTV	/ Sa 10/	21/23	1:48 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECU	RELOAD			
592 NOTV Su 10/22/23 9:52 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSENPERTNOWAN \$0.00 NM 593 NOTV Su 10/22/23 11:39 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURMHOLESELE \$0.00 NM 594 NOTV Su 10/22/23 4:21 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURMHOLESELE \$0.00 NM 597 NOTV Su 10/22/23 4:21 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSD30H \$0.00 NM 598 NOTV Su 10/22/23 3:42 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSD330H \$0.00 NM 600 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 602 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:35 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 603 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:35 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 601 NOTV M 10/23/23 7:14 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a <td< td=""><td>577</td><td>NOTV</td><td>Su 10/</td><td>22/23</td><td>5:45 AM Sign</td><td>on-Sign Off</td><td>4a-4a</td><td>:3</td><td>O ODOTRURA</td><td>LHWYSAFE</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	577	NOTV	Su 10/	22/23	5:45 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTRURA	LHWYSAFE			
593 NOTV Su 10/22/23 11:39 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 594 NOTV Su 10/22/23 1:57 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 yourwholeself \$0.00 NM 599 NOTV Su 10/22/23 6:09 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 pSadRsDB30H \$0.00 NM 590 NOTV Su 10/22/23 3:42 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 pSadRsDB30H \$0.00 NM 600 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:29 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 pSadRsDB30H \$0.00 NM 600 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:29 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obstexPerational \$0.00 NM 602 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:54 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obstexPerationan \$0.00 NM 603 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:54 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obstexPerationan \$0.00 NM 601 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obstexPerationan \$0.00 NM 601 NOTV M 10/23/23	592	NOTV	Su 10/	22/23	9:52 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN			
594 NOTV Su 10/22/23 1:57 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 VORINHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 591 NOTV Su 10/22/23 4:21 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRS3530H \$0.00 NM 596 NOTV Su 10/22/23 3:42 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRS3530H \$0.00 NM 600 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 0DOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 600 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 0DOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 602 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:54 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 0DOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 603 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:54 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 0DOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 603 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 0DOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 601 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 608 NOTV M 10/23/23 8:5	593	NOTV	Su 10/	22/23	11:39 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE			
S91	594	NOTV	Su 10/	22/23	1:57 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOL	ESELF			
1104 NOTV Su 10/22/23 6:09 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 596 NOTV Su 10/22/23 3:42 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 599 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 599 NOTV M 10/23/23 :2:09 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 602 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:54 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 603 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:54 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 603 NOTV M 10/23/23 7:14 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 601 NOTV M 10/23/23 8:21 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 601 NOTV M 10/23/23 8:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 601 NOTV M 10/23/23 8:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 605 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:28 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 605 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 605 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 608 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:256 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/26/23 3:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/26/23 3:44 SM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/26/23 3:44 SM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 6	591	NOTV	Su 10/	22/23	4:21 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHLEAD	POISNPRV			
S96 NOTV Su 10/22/23 3:42 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 P5ADRS3530H \$0.00 NM	1104	NOTV	Su 10/	22/23			4a-4a	:3	0 PSADRSDB	30H			
600 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN	5 9 6	NOTV	Su 10/2	22/23		-	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSJS.	30н			
599 NOTV M 10/23/23 2:09 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 602 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:54 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 507 NOTV M 10/23/23 3:54 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 601 NOTV M 10/23/23 8:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 601 NOTV M 10/23/23 8:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 598 NOTV M 10/23/23 8:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 605 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 610 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 610 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 2:40 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 604 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 7:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 7:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/25/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/25/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/25/23 1:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/25/23 1:38 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/25/23 1:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE	600	NOTV	M 10/2	23/23	1:23 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECU	RELOAD			
602 NOTV M	599	NOTV	M 10/2	23/23				:3	ODOTRURA	LHWYSAFE			
603 NOTV M 10/23/23 7:14 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 VOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM	602	NOTV	M 10/2	23/23	3:54 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN			
597 NOTV M 10/23/23 8:21 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NN 601 NOTV M 10/23/23 8:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NN 598 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:28 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NN 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 605 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 610 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 604 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 2:40 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OLOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 608 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 7:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 UIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NN 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NN 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 611 NOTV W 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 611 NOTV W 10/25/23 3:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 615 NOTV W 10/25/23 3:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 618 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 619 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 619 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 1:10 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23	603	NOTV	M 10/2	23/23	7:14 PM Sign	on-Sign Off		:3	O LIFETIME	DFCARE			
601 NOTV M 10/23/23 8:52 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 598 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:28 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 605 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 2:40 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 608 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 7:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 608 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 7:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 VOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 3:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 615 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 618 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 618 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:148 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 618 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:148 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 624 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign	597	NOTV			-	_							
598 NOTV M 10/23/23 1:28 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 605 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 610 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 604 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 608 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 2:40 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OLIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 12:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTSECURELOAD NO 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTSECURELOAD NO 611 NOTV V 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30	601	NOTV	M 10/2	23/23	8:52 PM Sign	on-Sign Off		:30	OSDHLEADI	POISNPRV			
606 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSJS30H \$0.00 NN 605 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 610 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 604 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 2:40 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NN 608 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 7:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 VOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NN 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NN 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NN 611 NOTV W 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSJS30H \$0.00 NN 615 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23	598	NOTV	M 10/2	23/23	1:28 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	PSADRSDB	30н		-	
605 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 9:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odotsecureload \$0.00 NM 610 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odotsecureload \$0.00 NM 604 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 2:40 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 608 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 7:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 12:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNEY \$0.00 NM 611 NOTV W 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 615 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OdotsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a	606	NOTV	Tu 10/2	24/23				:30) PSADRSJS:	30н			
610 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 1:45 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NN 604 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 2:40 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NN 608 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 7:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 VOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NN 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 12:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NN 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NN 611 NOTV W 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NN 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 3:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 618 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 619 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ONDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 619 NOTV W 10/25/23 2:44 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ONDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 642 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NN 642 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:34 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30	605	NOTV	Tu 10/2	24/23			4a-4a	:30) ODOTSECUE	RELOAD			
604 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 2:40 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 608 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 7:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 12:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 611 NOTV W 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB3OH \$0.00 NM 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 3:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB3OH \$0.00 NM 615 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 613 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a	610	NOTV	Tu 10/2	24/23			4a-4a	:30) ODOTRURAL	_HWYSAFE			
608 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 7:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 12:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 yourwholeself \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 osdhleadpoisnprv \$0.00 NM 611 NOTV W 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 psadrsdb30h \$0.00 NM 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 3:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 psadrsdb30h \$0.00 NM 615 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odotsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odotsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 612 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odotsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 613 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odotheadpoisnprv \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV Th 10/26/23	604	NOTV	Tu 10/2	24/23	2:40 PM Sign	on-Sign Off		:30) OKDHSEXPI	ERINCWAN			
607 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 12:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 611 NOTV W 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 3:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 615 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 612 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 613 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 UIFFITMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV W 10/25/23 2:44 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 624 NOTV Th 10/26/23	608	NOTV	Tu 10/2	24/23			4a-4a	:30) LIFETIME(FCARE			
609 NOTV Tu 10/24/23 3:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 osdhleadpotsnprv \$0.00 NM 611 NOTV W 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 psadrsdb30h \$0.00 NM 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 3:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 psadrsdb30h \$0.00 NM 615 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 612 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 okdhsexperincwan \$0.00 NM 613 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 lifetimeofcare \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV W 10/25/23 2:44 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 yourwholeself \$0.00 NM 624 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 osdhleadpotsnprv \$0.00 NM 623 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 psadrsdb30h \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 psadrsdb30h \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 psadrsdb30h \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddtsecureLoad \$0.00 NM	607	NOTV	Tu 10/2	24/23	-							-	
611 NOTV W 10/25/23 4:27 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 3:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 615 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 617 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 618 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 619 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 623 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOTSNPRV \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM	609	NOTV	Tu 10/2	24/23	3:35 AM Sign	on-Sign Off		:30	OSDHLEADI	POISNPRV			
617 NOTV W 10/25/23 3:44 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSJS30H \$0.00 NM 615 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 612 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 613 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV W 10/25/23 2:44 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 624 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 623 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSJS30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSJS30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM	611	NOTV	W 10/2	25/23	4:27 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSDB3	ВОН			
615 NOTV W 10/25/23 11:38 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 612 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 613 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV W 10/25/23 2:44 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 624 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 623 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM	617	NOTV	W 10/2	25/23				:30) PSADRSJS3	ВОН			
616 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:13 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM 612 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 613 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV W 10/25/23 2:44 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 624 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 623 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 620 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM	615	NOTV	W 10/2	25/23			4a-4a	:30) ODOTSECUE	RELOAD			NM
612 NOTV W 10/25/23 12:48 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 NM 613 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV W 10/25/23 2:44 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 624 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 623 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 619 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM	616	NOTV	W 10/2	25/23	_	-		:30	ODOTRURAL	.HWYSAFE			
613 NOTV W 10/25/23 1:49 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 NM 614 NOTV W 10/25/23 2:44 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 624 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 623 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 619 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM	612	NOTV	W 10/2	25/23			4a-4a	:30	OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN			
614 NOTV W 10/25/23 2:44 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 NM 624 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 623 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 619 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM	613	NOTV	W 10/2	25/23				:30) LIFETIMEC	FCARE		•	
624 NOTV Th 10/26/23 6:31 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHLEADPOISNPRV \$0.00 NM 623 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSJS30H \$0.00 NM 619 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM	614	NOTV	W 10/2	25/23									
623 NOTV Th 10/26/23 7:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSDB30H \$0.00 NM 625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSJS30H \$0.00 NM 619 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM	624	NOTV	Th 10/2	26/23	•	•							NM
625 NOTV Th 10/26/23 8:13 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 PSADRSJS30H \$0.00 NM 619 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM	623	NOTV											
619 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:04 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTSECURELOAD \$0.00 NM 622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM	625	NOTV											
622 NOTV Th 10/26/23 11:32 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTRURALHWYSAFE \$0.00 NM	619	NOTV			-	•							
	622	NOTV	Th 10/2	26/23	_	_							
	620	NOTV	Th 10/2	26/23								\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV. are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all flability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fex 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298. e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To:
News on 6 Now
Dept 2046
News On 6 NOW Tulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-10	Invoice Month	October 2023					
Invoice Date	10/29/23	invoice Period	09/25/23 - 10/29/23					
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc.	Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters						
Product	PEP							
Estimate #								

e Star	t Date	End Date D	escription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Spots/ Week	Rate	Туре		
4 09/2	5/23	12/31/23 S	gn on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
pots: #	<u>Ch</u>	Day Air Date	Air Time Desc	cription	Start/End Time	l engt	h Ad-ID			Poto	Tren
621	NOT\	/ Th 10/26/2	3 2:57 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O LIFETIME	DECARE		<u>Rate</u> \$0.00	
618	TON	/ Th 10/26/2	3:51 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O YOURWHOLI			\$0.00	
1113	TON		9:41 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O OSDHLEADI			\$0.00	
628	NOT		1:00 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		() PSADRSDB			\$0.00	
630	ТОИ	/ F 10/27/2:	3 11:41 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O ODOTSECUI			\$0.00	
631	NOTV	/ F 10/27/23	11:55 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		() ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	
627	VTON	/ F 10/27/23	2:06 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		() OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	
626	NOTV	/ F 10/27/23	3:08 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O LIFETIMEC			\$0.00	
632	NOTV	/ Sa 10/28/23	5:28 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a) YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	
633	NOTV	/ Sa 10/28/23	6:22 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		OSDHLEAD			\$0.00	
637	NOTV	/ Sa 10/28/23	6:52 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	
634	NOTV	Sa 10/28/23	11:14 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a) PSADRSJS3			\$0.00	
638	NOTV	' Sa 10/28/23			4a-4a) ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	
635	NOTV	' Sa 10/28/23			4a-4a) ODOTRURAL				
636	NOTV	Sa 10/28/23	1:53 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a) OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00 \$0.00	
643	NOTV	Su 10/29/23		-	4a-4a) LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	
644	NOTV	Su 10/29/23	1:26 PM Sign 6	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	NIV
639	NOTV	Su 10/29/23	1:57 PM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a) OSDHLEADP			\$0.00	NM
642	NOTV	Su 10/29/23			4a-4a		PSADRSDB3			\$0.00	NM
641	NOTV	Su 10/29/23			4a-4a		PSADRSJS3			\$0.00	
645	NOTV	Su 10/29/23			4a-4a		ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	NM NM
1091	NOTV	Su 10/29/23			4a-4a		ODOTRURAL			\$0.00	NM
					Total Spots	24	5	 -			
ymen	it Teri	ms 30 Day	s					Net Total		\$0.00	
					Invoice Balance	ce as of 0	1 <u>/04/24 12:4</u>	6:03 PM CT		\$0.00	,

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies, Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net, Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

News on 6 Now 303 N. Boston Ave NewsOn6 NOW Tulsa, OK 74103 Main: (918) 732-6000

Billing: (918) 732-6000

Billing Address:

www.newson6.com

Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters Attention: Accounts Payable 6520 North Western Ste 104 Attn:Vance Harrison Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Send Payment To:

News on 6 Now **Dept 2046** Tulsa, OK 74182

INVOICE

Property	NOTV-D2		
Invoice #	153128-11	Order #	153128
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Alt Order#	
Invoice Month	November 2023	Deal #	
Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23	Flight Dates	12/26/22 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of	Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #		<u> </u>	
	Account Executive	Tulsa House	
	Sales Office	Tulsa	
	Sales Region	Local	
	Agency Code	2120	
	Advertiser Code		
	Billing Calendar	Broadcast	
	Billing Type	Cash	
	Special Handling		
	Agency Ref		
	Advertiser Ref		
	Product 1		
	Product 2		

Spots/

									Opotai				
Line	Start [Date	End D	ate Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4	09/25/	23	12/31/	23 Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spot	ts: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Descr	iption	Start/End Time	Lenat	h Ad-ID			Rate	Туре
	647	NOTV	/ M	10/30/23	11:56 AM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	646	NOTV	/ M	10/30/23	3:55 PM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
	651	NOTV	/ M	10/30/23	7:52 PM Sign o		4a-4a	:3	() YOURWHOLI	ESELF		\$0.00	
	649	NOTV	/ M	10/30/23	1:28 AM Sign (on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OSDHLEADI	POISNPRV		\$0.00	
	648	NOTV	M	10/30/23	1:59 AM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	
	667	NOTV	M	10/30/23	2:11 AM Sign of	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSJS	30н		\$0.00	
	652	NOTV	/ M	10/30/23	3:21 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	
	694	NOTV	/ Tu	10/31/23	9:13 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSOB	30н		\$0.00	
İ	659	NOTV	/ Tu	10/31/23	9:52 AM Sign of	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSOS	30н		\$0.00	
	654	NOTV	/ Tu	10/31/23	11:27 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	0 ODOTSECUI	RELOAD		\$0.00	
	658	NOTV	/ Tu	10/31/23	12:09 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OKDHSEXPI	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	657	NOTV	' Tu	10/31/23	12:57 AM Sign o	•	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	DECARE		\$0.00	
	669	NOTV	/ Tu	10/31/23	1:45 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOLE	ESELF		\$0.00	
	655	NOTV	' Tu	10/31/23	3:20 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHLEADE	POISNPRV		\$0.00	
	663	NOTV	w W	11/01/23	4:26 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWINTE	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	661	NOTV	W	11/01/23	7:10 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSDB3	30H		\$0.00	NM
	662	NOTV	W	11/01/23	8:38 PM Sign o	-	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSJS3	30н		\$0.00	NM
	665	NOTV	W	11/01/23	11:34 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	
1	1092	NOTV	w W	11/01/23	12:20 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	664	NOTV	W	11/01/23	2:31 AM Sign of	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	- O LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	NM
	666	NOTV	W	11/01/23	3:07 AM Sign of	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	NM
	672	NOTV	Th	11/02/23	4:29 AM Sign o	•	4a-4a	:3	- O OSDHLEADF	POISNPRV		\$0.00	NM
	679	NOTV	Th	11/02/23	9:23 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies. Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9197.

KOTV/KQCW; ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To: News on 6 Now **Dept 2046** News On 6 NOW Tulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-11	Invoice Month	November 2023				
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23				
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Br	Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters					
Product	PEP						
Estimate #							

Spots/

	Start I		End D	ate Des	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4	09/25/	/23	12/31/	23 Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spot	s: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Des	cription	Start/End Time	Lengt	th Ad-ID			Rate	Type
	683	NOTV	/ Th	11/02/23	11:21 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O PSADRSD	в 30н		\$0.00	
	1114	NOTV	/ Th	11/02/23	3:30 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSJ	s30H		\$0.00	
	1115	NOTV	/ Th	11/02/23	11:57 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSEC	URELOAD		\$0.00	
•	1116	NOTV	/ Th	11/02/23	12:31 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEX	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	671	NOTV	/ Th	11/02/23	2:42 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIM	EOFCARE		\$0.00	
	676	NOTV	/ F	11/03/23	4:10 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHO	LESELF		\$0.00	
	680	NOTV	/ F	11/03/23	11:41 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHLEA	DPOISNPRV		\$0.00	
	675	NOTV	/ F	11/03/23	2:39 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWIN	TERSAFETY		\$0.00	
	668	NOTV	/ F	11/03/23	11:35 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSD	в30н		\$0.00	
	678	NOTV	F	11/03/23	12:14 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() PSADRSJ	s30н		\$0.00	
	685	NOTV	f F	11/03/23	12:53 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSEC	URELOAD		\$0.00	
	684	NOTV	F	11/03/23	3:08 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEX	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	686	NOTV	' Sa	11/04/23	10:43 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() YOURWHO	LESELF		\$0.00	
1	1106	NOTV	' Sa	11/04/23	12:23 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OSDHLEAI	DPOISNPRV		\$0.00	
	687	NOTV	Sa	11/04/23	1:21 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWIN	TERSAFETY		\$0.00	
	677	NOTV	' Sa	11/04/23	1:57 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() PSADRSDI	в30н		\$0.00	
	682	NOTV	' Sa	11/04/23	8:14 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSJ:	ร30ห		\$0.00	
	674	NOTV	Sa	11/04/23	11:36 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a -4 a	:3	O ODOTSECI	URELOAD		\$0.00	
	670	NOTV	Sa	11/04/23	2:24 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXI	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	681	NOTV	Su	11/05/23	12:53 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOI	LESELF		\$0.00	NM
	650	NOTV	Su	11/05/23	4:29 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	0 OSDHLEAI	DPOISNPRV		\$0.00	NM
	690	NOTV	Su	11/05/23	6:38 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWIN	TERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	689	NOTV	Su	11/05/23	7:39 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSDE	в30н		\$0.00	NM
	656	NOTV	Su	11/05/23	2:10 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	O PSADRSJS	530н		\$0.00	NM
	691	NOTV	Su	11/05/23	3:29 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECU	JRELOAD		\$0.00	NM
	717	NOTV	M	11/06/23	10:27 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) OKDHSEXI	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
1	1119	NOTV	M	11/06/23	8:07 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIME	EOFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	704	VTON	M	11/06/23	11:03 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) YOURWHOL	LESELF		\$0.00	NM
1	117	NOTV	M	11/06/23	12:52 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	OSDHLEAD	OPOISNPRV		\$0.00	NM
1	120	NOTV		11/06/23	1:13 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	CNIWTOGO (TERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
1	118	NOTV	M	11/06/23	1:47 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSDE	30н		\$0.00	NM
	700	NOTV	M	11/06/23	3:36 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) PSADRSJS	S30H		\$0.00	NM
	732	NOTV	Tu	11/07/23	9:14 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30) LIFETIME	EOFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	739	NOTV	Tu	11/07/23	10:42 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIME	EOFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	731	NOTV	Tu	11/07/23	11:58 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTSECU	JRELOAD		\$0.00	NM
	728	NOTV	Tu	11/07/23	8:59 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXE	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	722	NOTV	Tu	11/07/23	1:34 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30) LIFETIME	EOFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	713	NOTV	Tu	11/07/23	2:25 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOL	ESELF.		\$0.00	NM
	740	NOTV	Tu	11/07/23	3:36 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30) OSDHLEAD	POISNPRV		\$0.00	NM
	708	NOTV	W	11/08/23	4:27 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTWINT	TERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KQTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI; ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW; ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To: News on 6 Now **Dept 2046** NewsOn6NOWTulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-11	Invoice Month	November 2023				
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23				
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters					
Product	PEP						
Estimate #							

Snots/

								Spots/				
ne Start i	Date	End Da	ate Des	scription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4 09/25/	23	12/31/2	23 Sigr	n orr-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Des	cription	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Tvp
707	NOTV	W	11/08/23	7:28 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSDB	30н		\$0.00	
710	NOTV	W	11/08/23	7:53 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O PSADRSJS	30н		\$0.00	
696	NOTV	W	11/08/23	10:45 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	
714	NOTV	W	11/08/23	12:20 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXPE	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
705	NOTV	W	11/08/23	1:58 AM Sign		4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	DFCARE		\$0.00	
697	NOTV	W	11/08/23	2:43 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	N
721	NOTV	Th	11/09/23	3:26 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	N
703	NOTV	Th	11/09/23	7:15 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	N
695	NOTV	Th	11/09/23	10:58 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	O LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	N
720	NOTV	Th	11/09/23	12:44 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	N
718	NOTV	Th	11/09/23	12:58 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	Ν
702	NOTV	Th	11/09/23	1:56 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSDIFFER	RENTLY23		\$0.00	Ν
727	NOTV	Th	11/09/23	3:46 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:31) DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	N
724	NOTV	F	11/10/23	11:24 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFLUTH	IANKSGIV		\$0.00	N
711	NOTV	F	11/10/23	3:59 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFRINI	TLIGHTS		\$0.00	
729	NOTV	F	11/10/23	8:08 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	ODOTSECUR	RELOAD		\$0.00	
723	NOTV	F	11/10/23	8:37 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
1093	NOTV	F	11/10/23	12:15 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	N
726	NOTV	F	11/10/23	2:43 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	N
725	NOTV	F	11/10/23	3:09 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	N
733	NOTV	Sa	11/11/23	4:07 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSDIFFER	LENTLY23		\$0.00	N
734	NOTV	Sa	11/11/23	4:50 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	N
730	NOTV	Sa	11/11/23	6:09 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFLUTH	ANKSGIV		\$0.00	
701	NOTV	Sa	11/11/23	4:43 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFRINI	TLIGHTS		\$0.00	
699	NOTV	Sa	11/11/23	6:19 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
706	NOTV	Sa	11/11/23	8:12 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
735	NOTV	Sa	11/11/23	11:57 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIMEO	FCARE		\$0.00	
712	NOTV	Su	11/12/23	5:11 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	
741	NOTV	Su	11/12/23	12:27 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	
709	NOTV	Su	11/12/23	12:51 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30) DRSDIFFER	ENTLY23		\$0.00	
737	NOTV	Su	11/12/23	3:57 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	
738	NOTV	Su	11/12/23	5:21 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFLUTH	ANKSGIV		\$0.00	N
1107	VTON	Su	11/12/23	11:51 PM Sign	=	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFRINI	TLIGHTS		\$0.00	N
743	NOTV	Su	11/12/23	1:09 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTSECUR	ELOAD		\$0.00	
742	NOTV	Su	11/12/23	2:16 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	N
749	NOTV	M	11/13/23	11:10 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	LIFETIMEO	FCARE		\$0.00	N
781	NOTV	M	11/13/23	11:46 PM Sign	=	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	
771	NOTV	M	11/13/23	12:21 AM Sign	-	4a-4a	:30) ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	
753	NOTV	M	11/13/23	1:58 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	DRSDIFFER	ENTLY23		\$0.00	
1094	NOTV	M	11/13/23	2:22 AM Sign	•	4a-4a	:30	DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies. Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any compercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI, ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To: **News on 6 Now Dept 2046** NewsCn6NOWTulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-11	Invoice Month	November 2023
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	adcasters	·
Product	PEP		
Estimate #		_	

Spots/

								Spots/				
ine Start	Date	End Date	Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4 09/25	5/23	12/31/23	Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #	Ch	Day Air	Date	Air Time Des	cription	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Type
765	NOTV	/ M 11	/13/23	2:57 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	_	O OSÐHFLUT	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	
750	NOTV	/ M 11	/13/23	3:20 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFRIN	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	
755	NOTV	/ Tu 11/	/14/23	4:29 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECU	RELOAD		\$0.00	
752	NOTV	/ Tu 11/	/14/23	12:55 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
757	NOTV	/ Tu 11/	/14/23	1:26 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
756	NOTV	/ Tu 11/	/14/23	2:35 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	NIM (
770	NOTV	Tu 11/	/14/23	3:18 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	O ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
754	NOTV	′ Tu 11/	/14/23	3:45 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
759	NOTV	W 11/	/15/23	12:51 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:31	O OSDHFLUTI	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	
769	NOTV	' W 11/	/15/23	1:25 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:31	OSDHFRIN	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	
762	NOTV	′ W 11/	/15/23	2:08 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	O ODOTSECU	RELOAD		\$0.00	
746	NOTV	W 11/	/15/23	3:10 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
761	NOTV	' W 11/	/15/23	3:51 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
768	NOTV	Th 11/	/16/23	2:28 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	
767	NOTV	Th 11/	16/23	3:28 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:36) YOURWHOLI	ESELF		\$0.00	
747	NOTV	Th 11/	16/23	8:39 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30) ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
745	NOTV	Th 11/	16/23	11:33 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30) DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
778	NOTV	Th 11/	16/23	12:46 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	
772	NOTV	Th 11/	16/23	2:02 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFLUTI	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	
751	NOTV	Th 11/	16/23	2:40 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30) OSDHFRIN:	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	
758	NOTV	Th 11/	16/23	3:19 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTSECUI	RELOAD		\$0.00	
774	NOTV	F 11/	17/23	4:20 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXPE	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
776	NOTV	F 11/	17/23	9:58 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a- 4 a	:30) LIFETIME	DFCARE		\$0.00	
777	NOTV	F 11/	17/23	11:33 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE	ESELF		\$0.00	
744	NOTV	F 11/	17/23	12:09 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30) ODOTWINTE	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
775	NOTV	F 11/	17/23	12:19 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSDIFFER	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
773	NOTV	F 11/	17/23	12:51 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	DRSHELPE	023TV30		\$0.00	
1122	NOTV	F 11/	17/23	1:57 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFLUTH	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	NM
760	NOTV	F 11/	17/23	3:20 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFRINI	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	NM
1108	NOTV	Sa 11/	18/23	6:19 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTSECUE	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM
782	NOTV	Sa 11/	18/23	6:54 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXPE	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
784	NOTV	Sa 11/	18/23	2:17 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIMEC	DFCARE		\$0.00	NM
783	NOTV	Sa 11/	18/23	5:54 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
780	NOTV	Sa 11/	18/23	7:23 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTWINTE	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
779	NOTV	Sa 11/	18/23	11:56 PM Sign		4 a -4a		DRSDIFFER			\$0.00	NM
785	NOTV	Sa 11/	18/23	2:09 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		DRSHELPED			\$0.00	NM
791	NOTV	Su 11/	19/23	4:47 AM Sign		4a-4a		OSDHFLUTH			\$0.00	NM
763	NOTV	Su 11/	19/23	6:28 AM Sign		4a-4a) OSDHFRINI			\$0.00	NM
789	NOTV	Su 11/	19/23	12:40 PM Sign	_	4a-4a		ODOTSECUR			\$0.00	NM
788	NOTV	Su 11/	19/23	12:57 PM Sign		4a-4a		OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	NM
				-	-							

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice, Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and yold. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.

Send Payment To: News on 6 Now **Dept 2046** NewsOn6NOWTuisa, OK 74182 www.newson6.com

Invoice #	153128-11	Invoice Month	November 2023
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	padcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Spots/

							Opotar				
Line Start	Date f	End Date	Description	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4 09/25	/23	12/31/23	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #	<u>Ch</u>	Day Air D	Data Air Time I	Description	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Type
792	NOTV	-		Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
790	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	
787	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
786	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
794	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OSDHFLUT	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	NM
798	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFRIN	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	NM
796	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECU	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM
1095	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
799	NOTV	M 11/2	0/23 2:36 AM 5	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
795	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
797	NOTV	M 11/2	0/23 3:53 AM S	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
803	NOTV	Tu 11/2	1/23 4:27 AM S	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
806	NOTV	Tu 11/2	1/23 11:39 PM S	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
801	NOTV	Tu 11/2	1/23 2:46 AM S	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUT	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	NM
804	NOTV	Tu 11/2	1/23 3:10 AM S	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFRIN	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	NM
822	NOTV	Tu 11/2	1/23 3:22 AM S	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTSECU	RELOAD		\$0.00	NM
802	NOTV	Tu 11/2	1/23 3:47 AM \$	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
800	NOTV	Tu 11/2	1/23 3:59 AM \$	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
805	NOTV	W 11/2	2/23 7:59 PM \$	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O DRSHELPE			\$0.00	
809	NOTV	W 11/2	2/23 11:34 PM S	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	
813	NOTV		2/23 1:11 AM S	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O ODOTWINT			\$0.00	
808	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O DRSDIFFE			\$0.00	
810	NOTV	W 11/2	2/23 2:09 AM \$	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O DRSHELPE			\$0.00	
811	VTON	W 11/2	2/23 3:20 AM S	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O OSDHFLUT			\$0.00	
807	NOTV		2/23 3:54 AM S	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O OSDHFRIN			\$0.00	
1123	NOTV	Th 11/2	3/23 9:44 AM \$	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		0 ODOTSECU			\$0.00	
816	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		() OKDHSEXP			\$0.00	
819	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O LIFETIME			\$0.00	
817	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	-	O YOURWHOL			\$0.00	
818	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O ODOTWINT			\$0.00	
814	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O DRSDIFFE			\$0.00	
815	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O DRSHELPE			\$0.00	
821	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O OSDHFLUT			\$0.00	
827	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O OSDHFRIN			\$0.00	
1125	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O ODOTSECU			\$0.00 \$0.00	
825	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O ODOTSECU				ſ
820	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O LITTETIME			\$0.00 \$0.00	
823	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O LIFETIME			\$0.00	
1124	NOTV			Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O YOURWHOL			\$0.00	
826	NOTV	' Sa 11/2	25/23 6:09 AM \$	Sign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	ODOTWINT	EKSAFETY		φυ.υU	IAIAI

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Acency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spotforogram Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI; ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW; ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298. e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.



Send Payment To:
News on 6 Now
Dept 2046
NewsOn6NOWTulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-11	Invoice Month	November 2023
Invoice Date	11/26/23	Invoice Period	10/30/23 - 11/26/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	padcasters	1
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Line Start	Date 8	End Date D	escription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Spots/ Week	Rate	Туре		
4 09/25	5/23	12/31/23 S	ign on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #	<u>Ch</u>	Day Air Date	Air Time Desc	cription	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Туре
829	NOTV	Sa 11/25/2	3 6:51 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
831	NOTV	Sa 11/25/2	3 7:58 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	
832	NOTV	Sa 11/25/2	3 11:27 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUT	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	
833	NOTV	Sa 11/25/2	3 11:53 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHERIN	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	
828	NOTV	Sa 11/25/2	3 12:54 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	0 ODOTSECU	RELOAD		\$0.00	
834	NOTV	Sa 11/25/2	3 11:51 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
836	NOTV	Su 11/26/2	3 5:14 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIMES	OFCARE		\$0.00	
839	NOTV	Su 11/26/2	3 6:28 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) YOURWHOLI	ESELF		\$0.00	
840	NOTV	Su 11/26/2	3 6:58 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWINTI	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
838	NOTV	Su 11/26/2	3 7:09 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
835	NOTV	Su 11/26/2	3 12:53 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSHELPE	23TV30		\$0.00	
837	NOTV	Su 11/26/2	3 2:41 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUTI	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	
841	NOTV	Su 11/26/2	3:39 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFRIN	TTLIGHTS		\$0.00	
					Total Spots	19	96				
Paymer	ıt Terr	ns 30 Da	/s					Net Total		\$0.00)
					Invoice Balar	nce as of C	1/04/24 12:	47:01 PM CT		\$0.00)

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all tiability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.



News on 6 Now 303 N. Boston Ave NewsOneNOWTulsa, OK 74103

Main: (918) 732-6000 Billing: (918) 732-6000

Billing Address:

Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters Attention: Accounts Payable 6520 North Western Ste 104 Attn:Vance Harrison Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Send Payment To:

News on 6 Now **Dept 2046** Tulsa, OK 74182

INVOICE

Property	NOTV-D2		
Invoice #	153128-12	Order #	153128
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Alt Order#	
Invoice Month	December 2023	Deal #	
Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23	Flight Dates	12/26/22 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of	Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			
	Account Executive	Tulsa House	
	Sales Office	Tulsa	
	Sales Region	Local	
	Agency Code	2120	
	Advertiser Code		
	Billing Calendar	Broadcast	
	Billing Type	Cash	
	Special Handling		
	Agency Ref		
	Advertiser Ref		
	Product 1		
	Product 2		

844 NOTV M 11/27/23 4:02 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddseprerincwan \$0.00 863 NOTV M 11/27/23 12:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddseprerincwan \$0.00 847 NOTV M 11/27/23 1:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 vourwholeself \$0.00 842 NOTV M 11/27/23 2:40 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 vourwholeself \$0.00 842 NOTV M 11/27/23 2:40 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddseprerincwan \$0.00 858 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:58 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddseprerincwan \$0.00 850 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:24 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddseprerincwan \$0.00 848 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddseprerincwan \$0.00 849 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:25 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddseprer									Spots/				
Spots: # Ch	Line Sta	rt Date	End Date	Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
S44 NOTV M 11/27/23 4:02 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00	4 09/	25/23	12/31/23	Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a - 4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
844 NOTV M 11/27/23 4:02 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 863 NOTV M 11/27/23 12:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 1126 NOTV M 11/27/23 12:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTSECURELOAD \$0.00 847 NOTV M 11/27/23 2:06 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ULFETIMEDFCARE \$0.00 848 NOTV M 11/27/23 2:06 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 849 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:20 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 850 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:20 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 850 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:24 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 850 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 853 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 854 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 855 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 856 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 13:54 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 857 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 858 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 851 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:25 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 858 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 850 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTMINTERSAFETY \$0.00 85	Spots:	# <u>Ch</u>	Day A	i <u>r Date</u>	Air Time Desci	iption	Start/End Time	Lenat	h Ad-ID			Pate	Туре
863 NOTV M 11/27/23 12:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 1126 NOTV M 11/27/23 :32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 847 NOTV M 11/27/23 :2:06 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 848 NOTV M 11/27/23 :2:40 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 858 NOTV M 11/27/23 :3:20 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 850 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 :3:58 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 848 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 :3:4 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 849 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:5:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:2:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 841 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:2:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 842 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:2:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 843 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:2:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 844 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:25 PAM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 866 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 867 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 868 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 869 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 860 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 861	844	NOT\	V M 1	1/27/23	4:02 AM Sign of	อก-Sign Off				RELOAD			
1126 NOTV M 11/27/23 1:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 847 NOTV M 11/27/23 2:06 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 vourwholeself \$0.00 842 NOTV M 11/27/23 2:40 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 voorwholeself \$0.00 11/27/23 3:20 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 voorwholeself \$0.00 858 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:20 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 voorwholeself \$0.00 858 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 voorwholeself \$0.00 859 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 10:58 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 voorwholeself \$0.00 848 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 voorwholeself \$0.00 849 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 voorwholeself \$0.00 871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 voorwholeself \$0.00 871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 voorwholeself \$0.00 845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 2:59 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 voorwholeself \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:6 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:6 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:6 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:6 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 851 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:25 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 851 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:25 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 851 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:25 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 851 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:35 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwholeself \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:00 voorwh	863	NOT\	√ M 1	1/27/23									
847 NOTV M 11/27/23 2:06 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 842 NOTV M 11/27/23 2:40 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 1127 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:20 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 858 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:58 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 850 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:24 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 848 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 10:58 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 849 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 843 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 2:59 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:66 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:24 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 850 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 850 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDMSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 850 NO	1126	TON 3	/ M 1	1/27/23	1:32 AM Sign of	on-Sign Off			-			-	
842 NOTV M 11/27/23 2:40 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddwintersafety \$0.00 1127 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:20 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 drshelped23tv30 \$0.00 858 NOTV M 11/28/23 3:58 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddrssprekincwan \$0.00 850 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:24 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddrssprekincwan \$0.00 848 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 10:58 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddrssprekincwan \$0.00 849 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:253 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 yourwholeself \$0.00 871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:25 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddrshseperincwan \$0.00 843 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddrshseperincwan \$0.00 852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a <td< td=""><td>847</td><td>NOT\</td><td>/ M 1</td><td>1/27/23</td><td></td><td></td><td>4a-4a</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>,</td><td></td></td<>	847	NOT\	/ M 1	1/27/23			4a-4a					,	
1127 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:20 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 858 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:58 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 850 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:24 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 848 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 10:58 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 849 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 843 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:25 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 2:59 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a 3:30 DR	842	TOM:	/ M 1	1/27/23					-				
858 NOTV M 11/27/23 3:58 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 850 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:24 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 848 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 10:58 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 849 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ORDITWITERSAFETY \$0.00 843 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:59 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFLEDED3TV30 \$0.00 856 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:256 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a	1127	/TOM	/ M 1	1/27/23	3:20 AM Sign of	n-Sign Off	4a-4a						
850 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:24 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 okbhsexperincwan \$0.00 848 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 10:58 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 Ulfetimeofcare \$0.00 849 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 yourwholeself \$0.00 871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obotwintersafetty \$0.00 843 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 drsdifferently23 \$0.00 845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 2:59 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obshefluthanksgiv \$0.00 852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 osdhefluthanksgiv \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 osdhefluthanksgiv \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 yourwholeself \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obothaughtynice \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23	858	NOT	/ M 1	1/27/23					-			-	
848 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 10:58 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 849 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 yourwholeself \$0.00 871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odotwintersafetty \$0.00 843 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 drsplefferently23 \$0.00 845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 2:59 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 drsplefferently23 \$0.00 852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 osdhfluthanksgiv \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 osdhfrintlights \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odothaughtynice \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 okdhsexperincwan \$0.00 867 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 lifetimeofcare \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 vourwholeself \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odothwintersafetry \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odothwintersafetry \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odotwintersafetry \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obsolfferently23 \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ordinatersafetry \$0.00 855 NOTV W	850	NOT	/ Tu 11	1/28/23					-				
849 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 12:53 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 843 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRShIELPED23TV30 \$0.00 845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 2:59 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFLUTHANKSGIV \$0.00 852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFRINITLIGHTS \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFRINITLIGHTS \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFRINITLIGHTS \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFRINITLIGHTS \$0.00 867 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFRINITLIGHTS \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12	848	NOTV	/ Tu 11	1/28/23		_			-			·	
871 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:22 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 843 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 2:59 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFUTHANKSGIV \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFINITLIGHTS \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODDTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 862 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 865 NO	849	NOTV	/ Tu 1:	1/28/23	12:53 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off							
843 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 1:57 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 2:59 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFLUTHANKSGIV \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFRINITLIGHTS \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 867 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 862 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30	871	NOTV	/ Tu 11	1/28/23									NM
845 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 2:59 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFLUTHANKSGIV \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OSDHFRINITLIGHTS \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 867 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 862 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30	843	NOTV	/ T u 11	1/28/23		-							NM
852 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 osdhfluthanksGiv \$0.00 851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 osdhfrintlights \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obdhfrintlights \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obdhfrintlights \$0.00 867 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obdhfrintlights \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 obdtwintersafetty \$0.00 862 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 doorwintersafetty \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 doorwintersafetty \$0.00 865 NOTV Th 11/	845	NOTV	/ Tu 11	1/28/23					-				NM
851 NOTV Tu 11/28/23 3:56 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 osdhfrinttlights \$0.00 856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 oddhrintlights \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 okdhsexperincwan \$0.00 867 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 Lifetimeofcare \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 yourwholeself \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 odotwintersafetry \$0.00 862 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 drsdifferently23 \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 drshelped23tv30 \$0.00	852	NOTV	/ Tu 11	1/28/23									NM
856 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:23 PM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTNAUGHTYNICE \$0.00 857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 867 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 862 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00	851	NOTV	/ Tu 11	1/28/23									NM
857 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:16 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 OKDHSEXPERINCWAN \$0.00 867 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 862 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPEDZ3TV30 \$0.00	856	NOTV	/ W 11	1/29/23		_							NM
867 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:32 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 LIFETIMEOFCARE \$0.00 854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 862 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00	857	NOTV	W 11	/29/23		-							NM
854 NOTV W 11/29/23 12:50 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 YOURWHOLESELF \$0.00 859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 862 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 865 NOTV The 11/30/23 4:14 AM Sign on Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00	867	NOTV	' W 11	/29/23	_	-							
859 NOTV W 11/29/23 1:10 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 ODOTWINTERSAFETY \$0.00 862 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00 865 NOTV The 11/30/23 4:11 AM Sign on Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00	854	NOTV	W 11	/29/23	_	•							NM
862 NOTV W 11/29/23 2:55 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSDIFFERENTLY23 \$0.00 853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00	859	NOTV	W 11	/29/23									NM NM
853 NOTV W 11/29/23 3:14 AM Sign on-Sign Off 4a-4a :30 DRSHELPED23TV30 \$0.00	862	NOTV	W 11	/29/23									
865 NOTV Th 11/30/23 4:11 AM Sign an Circ. Off	853	NOTV	W 11	/29/23								-	NM NM
	865	NOTV	Th 11	/30/23			4a-4a					\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS Aff Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial soutbroagram Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station in in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.



Send Payment To:
News on 6 Now
Dept 2046
NewsOn6NOWTulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of B	roadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			-

Spots/

Line	Start [Date	End Da	ite Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		_
4	09/25/	23	12/31/2	3 Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spot	s: <u>#</u>	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Desc	ription	Start/End Time	Lengt	th Ad-ID			Rate	Type
	864	NOTV	' Th	11/30/23	11:21 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		OSDHFRIN	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	
	846	NOTV	' Th	11/30/23	11:39 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	0 ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	
	868	NOTV	' Th	11/30/23	12:22 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	860	NOTV	' Th	11/30/23	1:46 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
	861	NOTV	' Th	11/30/23	2:08 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	
	866	NOTV	' Th	11/30/23	3:18 AM \$ign		4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
	875	NOTV	F	12/01/23	8:22 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
	855	NOTV	F	12/01/23	12:12 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	
	876	NOTV	F	12/01/23	12:35 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUT	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	
	873	NOTV	F	12/01/23	12:52 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFRIN	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	
	870	NOTV	F	12/01/23	1:22 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	
	874	NOTV	F	12/01/23	2:34 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	872	NOTV	F	12/01/23	3:20 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
	881	NOTV	Sa	12/02/23	4:29 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	
	877	NOTV	Sa	12/02/23	5:57 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
	880	NOTV	Sa	12/02/23	1:10 PM Sign (on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
	869	NOTV	Sa	12/02/23	4:11 PM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
	883	NOTV	Sa	12/02/23	5:14 PM Sign (on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	0 OSDHFLUTI	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	
	878	NOTV	Sa	12/02/23	7:28 PM Sign (on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFRIN	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	
	879	NOTV	Sa	12/02/23	3:43 AM Sign (on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O ODOTNAUG			\$0.00	NM
	886	NOTV	Su	12/03/23	6:52 AM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	889	NOTV	Su	12/03/23	11:52 AM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	888	NOTV	Su	12/03/23	2:21 PM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOLI	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
	885	NOTV	Su	12/03/23	4:21 PM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
1	096	NOTV	Su	12/03/23	6:27 PM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
	887	NOTV	Su	12/03/23	8:10 PM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
	890	NOTV	Su	12/03/23	2:30 AM Sign of		4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUTI	HANKSGIV		\$0.00	NM
	903	NOTV	M	12/04/23	11:08 PM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFRIN	ITLIGHTS		\$0.00	NM
	923	NOTV	M	12/04/23	12:20 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	ODOTNAUG!	HTYNICE		\$0.00	NM
1	097	NOTV	M	12/04/23	12:46 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:36) OKDHSEXPI	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	911	NOTV	M	12/04/23	1:13 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIME	DFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	935	NOTV	M	12/04/23	1:28 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
	917	NOTV	M	12/04/23	2:26 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	ODOTWINTE	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	929	NOTV	M	12/04/23	3:57 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
1	128	NOTV	Tu	12/05/23	4:22 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXPE	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	922	NOTV	Tu '	12/05/23	12:09 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIME(FCARE		\$0.00	NM
	909	NOTV	Tu	12/05/23	12:35 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
!	902	NOTV	Tu	12/05/23	1:32 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	ODOTWINTE	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
!		VTON	Tu	12/05/23	1:56 AM Sign o	ก-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSDIFFER	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
!	912	NOTV	Tu ′	12/05/23	3:20 AM Sign o		4a-4a	:36) DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program loo.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KCTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all fliability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the ECC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBi: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBi: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBi: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBi: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBi: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBi: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9197.

KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290. fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6 net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be ruil, and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.



Send Payment To: News on 6 Now **Dept 2046** NewsOn6NOWTulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	adcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Spots/

Line	Start I	Date	End Da	ate Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4	09/25/	/23	12/31/	23 Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spo	ts: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Desc	cription	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Type
	930	NOTV	/ Tu	12/05/23	3:53 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTNAUG	SHTYNICE		\$0.00	
	905	NOTV	/ W	12/06/23	12:20 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUC	CHRISTMAS		\$0.00	
	918	NOTV	/ W	12/06/23	2:07 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXE	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	907	NOTV	/ W	12/06/23	2:38 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	EOFCARE		\$0.00	
	892	NOTV	/ W	12/06/23	2:58 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	
	893	NOTV	/ W	12/06/23	3:53 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWINT	TERSAFETY		\$0.00	
	899	NOTV	/ Th	12/07/23	4:21 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSDIFFE	ERENTLY23		\$0.00	
	914	NOTV	Th.	12/07/23	11:45 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSHELPE	ED23TV30		\$0.00	
	894	NOTV	/ Th	12/07/23	1:22 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	
	913	NOTV	' Th	12/07/23	1:42 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUC	CHRISTMAS		\$0.00	
	906	NOTV	' Th	12/07/23	2:43 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXP	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	916	NOTV	' Th	12/07/23	3:16 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
	895	NOTV	' Th	12/07/23	3:31 AM Sign		4a-4a	:3	() YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	
	891	NOTV	T h	12/07/23	3:58 AM Sign		4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
	931	NOTV	F	12/08/23	9:28 AM Sign		4a-4a	:3	O DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
	908	NOTV	F	12/08/23	9:57 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSHELPE	:D23TV30		\$0.00	
	924	NOTV	F	12/08/23	2:43 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	
	1129	NOTV	F	12/08/23	7:53 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUC	HRISTMAS		\$0.00	
	919	NOTV	F	12/08/23	12:51 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	920	NOTV	F	12/08/23	2:38 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O LIFETIME			\$0.00	
	1130	NOTV	F	12/08/23	3:09 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	
	897	NOTV	F	12/08/23	3:44 AM Sign		4a-4a	:3	TNIWTOGO (ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
	927	NOTV	Sa	12/09/23	7:23 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a) DRSDIFFE			\$0.00	
	928	NOTV	Sa	12/09/23	11:28 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	
	926	NOTV	Sa	12/09/23	12:58 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	
	896	NOTV	Sa	12/09/23	3:22 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) OSDHFLUC	HRISTMAS		\$0.00	NM
	898	NOTV	Sa	12/09/23	5:56 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	900	VTON	Sa	12/09/23	8:50 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	932	NOTV	Sa	12/09/23	1:53 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
	938	NOTV	Su	12/10/23	4:47 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	933	NOTV	Su	12/10/23	5:23 AM Sign		4a-4a	:3) DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
	937	NOTV	Su	12/10/23	6:15 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
	934	NOTV	Su	12/10/23	12:26 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:31) OĐOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	NM
	936	NOTV	Su	12/10/23	4:53 PM Sign		4a-4a	:31) OSDHFLUC	HRISTMAS		\$0.00	NM
	925	NOTV	Su	12/10/23	12:02 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	939	NOTV	Su	12/10/23	1:35 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
1	109	NOTV	Su	12/10/23	2:26 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
	953	NOTV	M	12/11/23	11:42 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30	ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	972	NOTV	M	12/11/23	1:40 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
	988	NOTV	M	12/11/23	1:58 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30) DRSHELPEI	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial soot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net_Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290. fax 918-732-6298. e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.



Send Payment To:
News on 6 Now
Dept 2046
NEWSON6NOW Tulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	adcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

Spots/

Line	Start i	Date	End Da	ate Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
	09/25/				•								
4	09/25/	123	12/31/2	23 Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a -4 a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spo	ts: #	Ch	Day	Air Date	Air Time Des	cription	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Туре
	965	NOTV	/ M	12/11/23	8:39 PM Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	
	976	NOTV	M M	12/11/23	11:55 PM Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUC	CHRISTMAS		\$0.00	NM
	946	NOTV	M.	12/11/23	3:26 AM Sigi	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXP	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
]	945	NOTV	M	12/11/23	3:51 AM Sig	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
ĺ	951	NOTV		12/12/23	9:27 AM Sign	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOL	.ESELF		\$0.00	NM
	987	NOTV	Tu	12/12/23	2:09 PM Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
	952	NOTV	Tu	12/12/23	7:10 PM Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
	948	NOTV	' Tu	12/12/23	10:58 PM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
	950	NOTV	Tu	12/12/23	11:34 PM Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	NM
	962	NOTV	Tu	12/12/23	1:28 AM Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	OSDHFLUC	HRISTMAS		\$0.00	NM
	947	NOTV	Tu	12/12/23	2:44 AM Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) OKDHSEXP	PERINCWAN		\$0.00	
	956	NOTV	W	12/13/23	4:29 AM Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
	955	NOTV	W	12/13/23	9:14 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) YOURWHOL	.ESELF		\$0.00	NM
	954	NOTV	W	12/13/23	10:26 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
	958	NOTV	W	12/13/23	7:39 PM Sigr	ı on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
	967	NOTV	W	12/13/23	12:09 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	
	957	NOTV	W	12/13/23	12:45 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3) ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	NM
	983	NOTV	W	12/13/23	1:45 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:31) OSDHFLUC	HRISTMAS		\$0.00	NM
	964	NOTV	Th	12/14/23	10:43 AM Sigr		4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	966	NOTV	Th	12/14/23	2:36 PM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	1131	NOTV	Th	12/14/23	3:14 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
İ	961	NOTV	Th	12/14/23	7:52 PM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	970	NOTV	Th	12/14/23	10:59 PM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
	969	NOTV	Th	12/14/23	2:05 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
	1132	NOTV	Th	12/14/23	2:54 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	NM.
	971	NOTV	F	12/15/23	4:09 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFLUC	HRISTMAS		\$0.00	NM
	949	NOTV	F	12/15/23	9:59 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	974	NOTV	F	12/15/23	1:22 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	973	NOTV	F	12/15/23	3:45 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) YOURWHOL	ESELF .		\$0.00	NM
	968	NOTV	F	12/15/23	8:21 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	941	NOTV	F	12/15/23	2:07 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
	944	NOTV	F	12/15/23	3:57 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM
	980	NOTV	Sa	12/16/23	5:38 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) ODOTNAUG	HTYNICE		\$0.00	NM
	986	NOTV	Sa	12/16/23	5:38 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) OSDHFLUC	HRISTMAS		\$0.00	NM
	978	NOTV	Sa	12/16/23	7:23 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	OKDHSEXP	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
	979	NOTV	Sa	12/16/23	8:26 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	NM
	975	NOTV	Sa	12/16/23	8:52 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOL	ESELF		\$0.00	NM
	981	NOTV	Sa	12/16/23	11:14 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
	977	NOTV	Sa	12/16/23	11:37 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
	985	NOTV	Su	12/17/23	4:38 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30) DRSHELPE	D23TV30		\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW; ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

ECC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.



Send Payment To:
News on 6 Now
Dept 2046
NewsCn6NOWTulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of E	Broadcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			_

~~~~
------

e Si	art Date	End Dat	e Dec	cription	Start/End Time	um.rrccc	المسسلة	Spots/	D-4-	_		
						MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4 09	/25/23	12/31/23	3 Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM	100	115
pots:		-	Air Date	Air Time Des	cription	Start/End Time	Lengt	h Ad-ID			Rate	Тур
109			12/17/23	6:08 AM Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTNAUGI	HTYNICE		\$0.00	
11			12/17/23		n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUCI	HRISTMAS		\$0.00	
94			12/17/23	10:57 AM Sigi	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() OKDHSEXPI	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
98			12/17/23	4:54 PM Sigr	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
94			1 <b>2</b> /17/23	6:39 PM Sigr	0	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOLE	ESELF		\$0.00	) N
98			12/17/23	6:56 PM Sigr		4a-4a	:3	O ODOTWINTE	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	N
94			12/17/23	12:25 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	N
101			12/18/23	9:23 AM Sigr	ı on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSHELPE	23TV30		\$0.00	N
100			12/18/23	1:56 PM Sigr	ı on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) odotnaugi	TYNICE		\$0.00	N.
100			12/18/23	2:22 PM Sigr	•	4a-4a	:30	) OSDHFLUCH	RISTMAS		\$0.00	N
99			12/18/23	7:14 PM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) OKDHSEXPE	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
101			12/18/23	1:28 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	
102			2/18/23	2:44 AM Sigr	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	N
102	3 NOTV	/ M 1	2/18/23	3:59 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	
99			2/19/23	4:29 AM Sign		4a-4a	:30	) DRSDIFFER	LENTLY23		\$0.00	
113			2/19/23	11:11 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	
100	1 NOTV		2/19/23	1:09 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) ODOTNAUGH	ITYNICE		\$0.00	
113			2/19/23	8:38 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) OSDHFLUCH	IRISTMAS		\$0.00	
100	0 NOTV	/ Tu 1	2/19/23	12:45 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
99	9 NOTV	<b>T</b> u 1	2/19/23	1:23 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) LIFETIMEO	FCARE		\$0.00	
99	3 NOTV	′ Tu 1	2/19/23	1:57 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	
99	5 NOTV	′ W 1	2/20/23	9:13 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	
100	5 NOTV	′ W 1	2/20/23	10:20 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
100	3 NOTV	W 1	2/20/23	11:20 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) DRSDIFFER	ENTLY23		\$0.00	
99	VTOM 8	W 1	2/20/23	11:44 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	
100	7 NOTV	W 1	2/20/23	10:36 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) ODOTNAUGH	TYNICE		\$0.00	
99	1 NOTV	W 1	2/20/23	11:33 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	OSDHFLUCH	RISTMAS		\$0.00	
100	4 NOTV	W 1	2/20/23	12:09 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	LIFETIMEO	FCARE		\$0.00	
101	VTON 0	Th 1	2/21/23	1:25 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	
101	1 NOTV	Th 1	2/21/23	1:44 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	
101	5 NOTV	Th 1.	2/21/23	3:54 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	N
101	2 NOTV	Th 1:	2/21/23	7:15 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	DRSDIFFER	ENTLY23		\$0.00	
101	3 NOTV	Th 1:	2/21/23	7:58 PM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	N
101	6 NOTV	Th 1:	2/21/23	8:23 PM Sign		4a-4a	:30	ODOTNAUGH	TYNICE		\$0.00	N
99	4 NOTV		2/21/23	2:07 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	OSDHFLUCH	RISTMAS		\$0.00	
98	VTON 6	Th 1:	2/21/23	3:45 AM Sign		4a-4a		LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	N
111	1 NOTV	F 1	2/22/23	4:13 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		YOURWHOLE			\$0.00	N.
113	5 NOTV	F 1	2/22/23	9:53 AM Sign		4a-4a		ODOTWINTE			\$0.00	NI
101	NOTV	F 1	2/22/23	11:41 AM Sign	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	-	OKDHSEXPE			\$0.00	N
100	NOTV	F 12	2/22/23	7:23 PM Sign		4a-4a		LIFETIMEO			\$0.00	NI

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV. are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 455-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice. Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.



Send Payment To: News on 6 Now **Dept 2046** NewsOn6NOWTulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-12	Invoice Month	December 2023						
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23						
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	Oklahoma Assoc. of Broadcasters							
Product	PEP								
Estimate #									

Spots/

								Spots/				
Line Start i	Date	End Dat	e Des	cription	Start/End Time	MTWTFSS	Length	Week	Rate	Туре		
4 09/25/	/23	12/31/23	3 Sign	n on-Sign Off	4a-4a	MTWTFSS	:30	50	\$0.00	NM		
Spots: #	Ch	Day A	Air Date	Air Time Descr	iption	Start/End Time	Lenat	h Ad-ID			Rate	Type
997	NOTV		12/22/23	8:58 PM Sign o		4a-4a		O DRSDIFFE	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
1021	NOTV	/ F 1	12/22/23	1:45 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a		O DRSHELPEI			\$0.00	
992	NOTV	' F 1	12/22/23	2:22 AM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	() odotnaugi	TYNICE		\$0.00	
1026	NOTV	′ Sa 1	12/23/23	7:40 AM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OSDHFLUCI	HRISTMAS		\$0.00	
1030	NOTV	Sa 1	12/23/23	12:27 PM Sign o	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O YOURWHOLI	ESELF		\$0.00	
1029	NOTV	Sa 1	12/23/23	3:28 PM Sign of	on-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O OKDHSEXPI	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
1024	NOTV	Sa 1	12/23/23	4:42 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O LIFETIME	OFCARE		\$0.00	
1028	NOTV	'Sa 1	2/23/23	11:57 PM Sign o		4a-4a	:3	() YOURWHOLI	ESELF		\$0.00	
1025	NOTV	' Sa 1	2/23/23	2:49 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	: :3	O ODOTWINT	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
1027	NOTV	Sa 1	2/23/23	3:12 AM Sign of		4a-4a	:3	O DRSDIFFER	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
1037	NOTV	' Su 1	2/24/23	4:40 AM Sign of	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O DRSHELPE	23TV30		\$0.00	
1099	NOTV	Su 1	2/24/23	5:53 AM Sign of	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	O ODOTNAUGI	TYNICE		\$0.00	
1033	NOTV	Su 1	2/24/23	11:12 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	OSDHFLUCH	RISTMAS		\$0.00	
1034	NOTV	Su 1	2/24/23	12:57 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	) OKDHSEXPE	ERINCWAN		\$0.00	
1036	NOTV	Su 1	2/24/23	4:26 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	) LIFETIME	FCARE		\$0.00	
1032	NOTV	Su 1	2/24/23	4:51 PM Sign o	ก-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	) YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	
1031	NOTV	Su 1	2/24/23	8:21 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	ODOTWINTE	ERSAFETY		\$0.00	
1141	NOTV	M 1	2/25/23	9:27 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) DRSDIFFER	RENTLY23		\$0.00	
1136	NOTV	M 1	2/25/23	3:52 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:31	) DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	
1140	NOTV	M 1	2/25/23	6:31 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:3	) ODOTNAUGH	ITYNICE		\$0.00	NM
1138	NOTV	M 1	2/25/23	7:08 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) OSDHFLUCH	IRISTMAS		\$0.00	
1142	NOTV	M 1	2/25/23	7:42 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	
1137	NOTV	M 1	2/25/23	12:55 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	
1139	NOTV	M 1	2/25/23	3:55 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	NM
1145	NOTV	Tu 1	2/26/23	10:25 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
1143	NOTV	Tu 1	2/26/23	11:25 AM Sign o	n-Sìgn Off	4a-4a	:30	) DRSDIFFER	LENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
1149	NOTV	Tu 1	2/26/23	1:57 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	NM
1144	NOTV	Tu 1	2/26/23	2:44 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) ODOTNAUGH	TYNICE		\$0.00	NM
1 <b>14</b> 7	NOTV	Tu 1	2/26/23	11:11 PM Sign o		4a-4a	:30	) OSDHFLUCH	RISTMAS		\$0.00	NM
1146	NOTV		2/26/23	11:40 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
1148	NOTV	Tu 1.	2/26/23	3:36 AM Sign o	•	4a-4a	:30	LIFETIMEC	FCARE		\$0.00	NM
1150	NOTV	W 1.	2/27/23	10:21 AM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	NM
1156	NOTV	W 1.	2/27/23	1:21 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) ODOTWINTE	RSAFETY		\$0.00	NM
1151	VTON		2/27/23	2:09 PM Sign o	~	4a-4a	:30	) DRSDIFFER	ENTLY23		\$0.00	NM
1155	NOTV		2/27/23	2:58 PM Sign o	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	) DRSHELPED	23TV30		\$0.00	NM
1154	NOTV		2/27/23	7:53 PM Sign o		4a-4a	:30	) ODOTNAUGH	TYNICE		\$0.00	NM
1153	NOTV		2/27/23	12:58 AM Sign o		4a-4a	:30	) OSDHFLUCH	RISTMAS		\$0.00	NM
1152	NOTV		2/27/23	3:35 AM Sign o		4a-4a	:30	) OKDHSEXPE	RINCWAN		\$0.00	NM
1163	NOTV		2/28/23	1:20 PM Sign o	_	4a-4a	:30	) LIFETIMEO	FCARE		\$0.00	NM
1161	NOTV	Th 1:	2/28/23	2:57 PM Sign of	n-Sign Off	4a-4a	:30	YOURWHOLE	SELF		\$0.00	NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log. We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates, KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS All Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS All Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/program Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI; ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KQCW; ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment.

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice: Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.



Send Payment To:
News on 6 Now
Dept 2046
News On 6 NOW Tulsa, OK 74182

Invoice #	153128-12	Invoice Month	December 2023
Invoice Date	12/31/23	Invoice Period	11/27/23 - 12/31/23
Advertiser	Oklahoma Assoc. of Bro	adcasters	
Product	PEP		
Estimate #			

	Туре	Rate	Spots/ Week	_ength	MTWTFSS	Start/End Time	scription	e Des	ind Da	Date E	Start
	NM	\$0.00	50	:30	MTWTFSS	4a-4a	п ол-Sign Off	Sign	2/31/2	/23 1	4 09/25
Data T			n Ad-ID	Lengt	Start/End Time	iption	Air Time Desc	ir Date	Day	<u>Ch</u>	ots: #
Rate Ty		CAEETV	) ODOTWINTER		4a-4a		7:29 PM Sign	2/28/23		NOTV	1157
\$0.00			) DRSDIFFER		4a-4a	•	12:45 AM Sign	2/28/23	Th	NOTV	1158
\$0.00			) DRSHELPED		4a-4a		1:27 AM Sign	2/28/23	Th	NOTV	1162
\$0.00			) ODOTWINTER		4a-4a	_	1:43 AM Sign	2/28/23	Th	NOTV	1159
\$0.00			) OKDHSEXPER		4a-4a	•	2:20 AM Sign	2/28/23	Th	NOTV	1160
\$0.00			) LIFETIMEOF		4a-4a		4:20 AM Sign	2/29/23	F	NOTV	1166
\$0.00			) DRSDIFFERE		4a-4a		9:59 AM Sign	2/29/23		NOTV	1168
\$0.00			) DRSHELPEDŽ		4a-4a	•	3:43 PM Sign	2/29/23		NOTV	1164
\$0.00			) YOURWHOLES		4a-4a		8:13 PM Sign	2/29/23	F	NOTV	1167
\$0.00			ODOTWINTER		4a-4a		8:58 PM Sign	2/29/23		NOTV	1170
\$0.00			OKDHSEXPER		4a-4a		1:56 AM Sign	2/29/23		NOTV	1169
\$0.00 N			LIFETIMEOF		4a-4a		2:58 AM Sign	2/29/23	F	NOTV	1165
4 00.00			DRSDIFFERE		4a-4a		6:19 AM Sign	2/30/23	Sa	NOTV	1175
\$0.00 N			DRSHELPED2		4a-4a		6:55 AM Sign	2/30/23		NOTV	1171
\$0.00 N			YOURWHOLES		4a-4a		10:49 AM Sign	2/30/23		NOTV	1172
\$0.00 N			ODOTWINTER		4a-4a	_	11:57 AM Sign	2/30/23	Sa	NOTV	1177
\$0.00 N			OKDHSEXPER		4a-4a		3:49 PM Sign	2/30/23		NOTV	1173
\$0.00 N			LIFETIMEOF		4a-4a		4:28 PM Sign	2/30/23		NOTV	1185
\$0.00 N			DRSDIFFERE		4a-4a		12:25 AM Sign	2/30/23		NOTV	1174
\$0.00 N			DRSHELPED2		4a-4a	-	1:09 AM Sign	2/30/23		NOTV	1176
\$0.00 N			YOURWHOLES		4a-4a 4a-4a	_	4:59 AM Sign	2/31/23		NOTV	1181
\$0.00 N			ODOTWINTER.		4a-4a 4a-4a	-	5:22 AM Sign	2/31/23		NOTV	1178
\$0.00 N			OKDHSEXPER:		4a-4a		11:20 AM Sign	2/31/23		NOTV	1183
\$0.00 N			LIFETIMEOF		4a-4a		4:56 PM Sign of	2/31/23	Su	NOTV	1182
\$0.00 N			YOURWHOLES		4a-4a		7:10 PM Sign of	2/31/23		NOTV	1180
\$0.00 N			DRSDIFFERE		4a-4a 4a-4a	•	10:51 PM Sign of	2/31/23		NOTV	1184
\$0.00 N \$0.00 N			DRSHELPED2		4a-4a	•	3:57 AM Sign of	2/31/23		NOTV	1179
70.00 14	_			250	Total Spots						

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the official program log.

Griffin Communication's CBS Affiliates. KWTV and KOTV, are members of CBS Aff Access and TVE. Commercials/Programming may be streamed/broadcasted outside the present market with CBS Aff Access and/or Griffin Interactive Properties and/or other OTT streaming companies.

Agency and/or Advertiser takes full responsibility, and assumes all liability, that each and any commercial spot/orogram Advertiser/Agency submits for play on a Griffin station is in full compliance with the FCC's CALM Act.

Closed Captioning assistance for KWTV/KSBI: ph 405-841-9197, fax 405-841-9907, e-mail CaptionProblems@News9.net. Closed Captioning assistance for KOTV/KOCW: ph 918-732-6290, fax 918-732-6298, e-mail CaptionProblems@Newson6.net.

Invoice Balance as of 01/04/24 12:47:39 PM CT

A Convenience Fee of 3.0% will be assessed to each Credit/Debit card payment

FCC Nondiscrimination Notice Griffin Communications and its stations do not discriminate in advertising arrangements on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any arrangement entered into with an advertiser whose intent is to discriminate in such a manner shall be null and void. In compliance with FCC rules, broadcaster includes this nondiscrimination provision in all advertiser arrangements.

\$0.00

Log Summary [KQCW FCC PSA's]: 10/01/23 - 12/31/23

Channels (Placed).	Spot
Advertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA ADPT MAIL 60	Cpot #
Advertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA DEAL FENT 60	4
Advertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA FIND EVERYTHING 15	
Advertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA PLAN EMGY 60	7
Advertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA SERVICE GUN (Gary) 60	
Advertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA SUITCASE 30	
Advertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA TEACHER 60	4
Advertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA Travel OK T2-23-OTRD 30	1
Advertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA Travel OK T3-23-OTRD 30	1
Advertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA Travel OK T6-23-OTRD 30	1
	24

KQCW-TV/KQCW/KQCW-TV: 10/01/23 - 12/31/23 Includes Expired Inventory Codes [Sorted by: Spot #]

Log Summary [NOTV FCC PSA's]: 10/01/23 - 12/31/23

GRIFFIN

hannels (Placed)		Snot #
dvertiser/Product: Griffin Communications/PSA	Travel OK T5=23-OTRD 30	

NOTV-D2/NOTV/NOTV-D2 : 10/01/23 - 12/31/23 Includes Expired Inventory Codes [Sorted by: Spot #]

# IV. CW BROADCAST GROUP PUBLIC AFFAIRS BROADCASTS

*See Accompanying document

# V. SPECIAL DAILY/WEEKLY/MONTHLY NEWS SEGMENTS

<u>Pediatrician on Call</u> – Periodically on "Six This Morning" a pediatrician stops by to answer viewers' calls about their child's health.

# DETAIL OF KQCW ANCHOR APPEARANCES IN THE COMMUNITY – 4th Quarter, 2023

*See Accompanying document

personal safety talk	Speech at the Food Bank woofstock	Haunt The Zoa - Second Weekend	Haunt the Zoo	Truck" Event	2023 National Weather Festival		Cons, frauds and scams speech	Point of Torres Mont and Creat	internal Station Four kiss a pig	7	Cons, frauds and scams speech	2023 Norman National Night Out	Tulsa State Fair		Haunt The Zoo - First Weekend	Tulca Crata Fair	violence event	meet and greet pumpkin town Walk a Mile in her shoes domestic	Tulsa State Fair	Tulsa State Fair	Name of Event
2023-10-18	2023-10-15 2023-10-16	2023-10-14	2023-10-14	2023-10-14	2023-10-14		2023-10-13		2023-10-11		2023-10-09	2023-10-09	2023-10-08		2023-10-07	2023-10-07	2023-10-05	2023-10-01	2023-10-01	2023-10-01	Date of Event
Lori Fullbright	Oklahoma Craig Day	Taylor, Karl Torp, Bobbie Miller, Cassie Heiter, Andrew Adams, Tevis Hillis Guest speaker at the Food Bank of Eastern	Bobbie Miller Lisa Monahan, Colby Thelen, Amanda	News On 6 storm tracker Rob Robloff	Marty Logan, Kyle Wilson, Daryl Wheeler,	Castin Rudicel, Cassie Heiter, Andrew Adams, Jim Gardner, Val Castor, Jeromy Carter, Ramie Carter	Craig Day Lori Fullbright	o car	David Payne		Lori Fullbright	Jim Gardner, Rich Knegel, Hank & Patty Brown, Jeromy & Ramie Carter, Tom Pastrano, Corey Butler		Ryan Gillin, Kristen Weaver, Jordan Tidwell, Alyssa Miller, Kaitlyn Deggs, Eden Jones, Lex Rodriguez, Ravin Ray, Kaitlyn Deggs, Eden Jones, Dustin Stone, Brandon Welles, Dustin Stone, Brandon Welles second shift, Chinh Doan	Lacie Lowry, Lacey Swope, Jordan Ryan	Ryan Gillin, Kristen Weaver, Jordan Tidwell, Dave Davis, Brandon Welles, Brandon Welles second shift, Brandon Welles third shift, Alyssa Miller, Brandon Welles fourth	Lori Fullbright	Craig Day	Craig Day	cal uay, watt kann, Makayia Gienn, Stephen Nehrenz, Cal Day, Matt Rahn, Makayla Gienn, Stephen Nehrenz, Cal Day, Matt Rahn, Makayla Glenn, Craig Day, Lori Fullbright	200
spoke to employees of Explorer pipeline in Tulsa about crime safety	Craig was guest speaker to volunteers large pet adoption event	Greeted fans and passed out candy	Trick or treat	laiked with attendees about storm tracking; he had his storm tracking	Meet & Greet with viewers		News on 6 meet and greet at the premier of our Reign of Terror special. spoke at senior fair about scams	NSS a PIB at CWASSU FIA Udili	and family toured the station.	David gave them a behind the scenes look at what a meteorologist does,	spoke at a church about scams	Meet & Greet with Viewers, Touch-A-Truck with storm tracking trucks, and show helicooter.	They signed autographs, took pictures with fans, and talked to fans.		Signed aducy apris, cook picture with rans, talked to fans.  Greeted fans, passed out candy		walked in event and emceed the ceremony afterward	Walk around meet and greet at pumpkin town, in support of food for kids. Tulsa	News on 6 booth at Tulsa State Fair	Signed Autographs +	What did they do at the event?
Lori Fullbright	Tulsa Jenks, OK	Oklahoma City	e. 62nd St., Tuisa, OK /4133 OKC ZOO	Grove Elementary School, 10202	Bivd., Norman, OK	National Weather Service	Tulsa Sand Springs	Owasso, OK	OK.	News 9 Studio, Oklahoma City,	Okmuligee	Norman OK	Tulsa State Fair News On 6 Booth		booth Oklahoma City	Tulsa State Fair News on 6	Misskogea OK	Tułsa	Tulsa	state F	What was the location of the event?

cons, frauds and scams cons, frauds and scams 6 Days of Christmas Taping - Fostering Connections	An Affair of the Heart Lights on Eufaula Jenks Christmas Parade	2023 Bob Mills Winter WX Preparedness Meet & Greet Cons, frauds and scams	Meeting Tulsa Veterans Day Parade Bob Mills Winter Weather Event	Cons, frauds and scams speech Association of Fundraising Professionals Scams, cons and frauds speech Norman Business Association Meeting	Hallowzooeen HallowZOOeen 2023 HallowZOOeen 2023 cons, frauds and scams speech	community Helper's cons, frauds and scams  David's Wild Weather Camp  HallowZOOeen 2023	Crime safety  Blue Tie Gala for First responders HallowZOOeen 2023 HallowZOOeen 2023 HallowZOOeen 2023 Scams, cons and frauds
2023-11-21 2023-11-28 2023-11-28	2023-11-17 2023-11-17 2023-11-18	2023-11-11 2023-11-14	2023-11-10 2023-11-10 2023-11-11	2023-11-08 2023-11-08 2023-11-09 2023-11-10	2023-10-28 2023-10-28 2023-10-29 2023-11-02	2023-10-25 2023-10-25 2023-10-26 2023-10-27	2023-10-18 2023-10-19 2023-10-20 2023-10-21 2023-10-22 2023-10-22 2023-10-24
Lori Fullbright Lori Fullbright Travis Meyer & Stephen Nehrenz	Bracey, Chinh Doan  Lori Fullbright Travis Meyer, Alan Crone, Stacia Knight, Aaron Reeves, Brandon Welles, Sequoyah Quinton, John Durkee	David Payne, Jim Gardner, Lacey Swope, Jed Castles, Justin Rudicel, Cassie Heiter, Andrew Adams, Val Castor, Amy Castor, Hank Brown, Patty Brown, Marty Logan, Brandon Pennel, Sammy Brence Lori Fullbright Jonathan Cooper, Tatum Guinn, Autumn	Jim Gardner  Bob Rohloff & Sequoyah Quinton  Travis Meyer, Stacia Knight, Alan Crone,  Stephen Nehrenz, Megan Gold, Aaron  Reeves, Bob Rohloff, Brandon Welles, John  Durkee, Kevin Tillotson, Ron Morton,	Lori Fullbright Dave Davis Lori Fullbright	Jonathan Cooper, Tatum Guinn LeAnne, Dave & Stephen, Autumn, Jonathan & Tatum Travis & Stacia Lori Fullbright	Bobbie Miller, Justin Rudicel Lori Fullbright  David Payne, Lacey Swope, Jed Castles, Andrew Adams, Justin Rudicel Aaron Reeves & Alan Crone	Lori Fullbright Lori Rullbright Lori & Craig Matt Rahn Kristen & Megan Lori Fullbright
spoke at Cherokee Nation Head start statewide conference on scams Spoke to clients of Indian Health Services about scams Dropped off donations for Fostering Connections as part of 6 Days of Christmas.	Meet and greet and then prize wheel rode the lights on ceremony in rode the trolley, visited local shops and emceed the lights on ceremony in downtown  Participated in the Jenks Christmas Parade. Either drove a tracker truck or walked the parade route and handed out candy.	Meet & Greet, gave away winter weather car kits spoke on scams to seniors		gave 1 hour speech on current cons  Emceed and helped hand out Tulsa philanthropy awards.  Spoke at rejoice lutheran church in owasso on scams  Talked about reporting and flying a news helicopter. Let the group look at	Annual event at the zoo where kids come to collect candy. We dressed up as Travis Kelce and Taylor Swift  Handed out candy at our Goblin Stop.  Handed out candy at our Goblin Stop.  Spoke to south tulsa garden club about scams emceed the statewide ceremony honoring families of officers killed in the line of duty.	meteorologists help the communities who watch them. spoke on scams to residents of Legend at tulsa hills assisted living Severe weather safety & preparedness Handed out candy at our Goblin Stop.	spoke to employees at Explorer Pipeline in Tulsa emceed annual fundraiser for mental health services for first responders who experience trauma Handed out candy at our Goblin Stop Handed out candy at our Goblin Stop Handed out candy at our Goblin Stop Spoke about scams to residents of Bellarose Senior Living Spoke to kindergarteners & teachers about how news anchors &
71st and Lewis, Tulsa 6th and Peoria, Tulsa Fostering Connections - 3326-B E. 51st St. Tulsa, OK 74135	SageNet Center Tulsa Eufaula Downtown Jenks	Bob Mills Furniture, 3600 W. Reno, OKC, OK Cleveland, OK	Norman  Downtown Tulsa  Bob Mills on 71st street			Edmond 71st and Highway 75, tulsa 71st and Highway 75, tulsa National Cowboy & Western Heritage Museum, Oklahoma City, OK Tulsa Zoo	61st and Yale Owasso Tulsa Zoo Tulsa Zoo Tulsa Zoo Broken Arrow Redbud Elementary School,

Tulsa Christmas Parade 2023 Oologah Christmas Parade 2023	9 Days of Christmas: Focus on Home 2023 Gore Christmas Parade 2023	Wagoner Christmas Parade 2022 6 Days of Christmas ARF 2023	~	าลร Iron Gate Christmas w/ OK	ewards banquet 2023  Boays of Christmas Taping -  Emergency Infant Services 2023	Vings	2023 - 9 Days of Christmas  w/Savannah Station  Tulsa Salvation Army Women's  Auxiliary Fashion Show	w/OKCPS	Broken Arrow Christmas Parade 2023 Bartlesville Christmas Parade 2023 Inola Christmas Parade 2023	Sand Springs Christmas Parade 2023 Glow on the Green 2022	6 Days of Christmas Taping - Angel Tree 202: 6 days of Christmas Ronald Mcdonald 202:
2023-12-09 2023-12-09	2023-12-07 2023-12-09	2023-12-07 2023-12-07 2023-12-07	2023-12-06 2023-12-06 2023-12-07	2023-12-05	2023-12-05 2023-12-05	2023-12-05	2023-12-05	2023-12-03	2023-12-02 2023-12-02 2023-12-03	2023-12-01 2023-12-01	2023-11-29 2023-11-30
Guinn, Lori Fullbright, Reagan Ledbetter, Jordan Tidwell, Matt Rahn, Aaron Reeves, LeAnne Taylor, Dave Davis, Dustin Stone, Cal Day, Alan Crone, John Holcomb, Emory Bryan, Jonathan Cooper, Cralg Day, Alyssa Miller, Ryan Gillin, Amy Slanchik, MaKayla Glenn, Chloe Abbott, Jayden Brannon, Kevin Tillotson	Karl Torp Sequoyah Quinton Brandon Welles, Von Castor, Travis Meyer, Jonathan Polasek, Stacia Knight, Tatum	David Payne Bob Rohloff & Kevin Tillotson Jonathan Cooper, Stacla Knight, Tatum Guinn	David Payne, Cassie Heiter  Mike Glover, Tevis Hillis  Storme Jones	Autumn Bracey, Reagan Ledbetter	Lori Fullbright Alan Crone & Dave Davis	Storme Jones	Bobbie Miller	Kon Morton, Sequoyan Quinton, Megan Gold, Autumn Bracey, Kristen Weaver, Lacie Lowry	Castor Bob Rohloff & Brandon Welles Kevin Tillotson	Welles & Bob Rohloff.  Travis Meyer LeAnne Taylor, Brandon Welles & Von	Lori Fullbright & Craig Day  Tess Maune and LeAnne Taylor Reagan Ledbetter, Jonathan Cooper, Stacia Knight & Taylon Guino along with Broadon
Brandon drove his truck, Von drove his truck & towed the trailer, and the rest of the team either rode on the trailer or walked the parade route and passed out candy.  Drove his truck in the parade.	Delivered \$1,000 check and conducted interviews with volunteers to learn about the cause and what they do.  Drove his tracker truck along the parade route.	severe.  Drove their tracker trucks along the parade route.  They dropped off donations to ARF and filmed the 6 days of Christmas segment.	families, etc. Interviewed Sunbeam President Sarah Rahaal and delivered a donation to Grandparents Raising Grandchildren, a Sunbeam function. Emcee fundraiser breakfast for Wings special needs community. Spoke to kids about Oklahoma weather and how to react when it gets	Gave donations to Iron Gate and filmed the 6 days of Christmas shoot. Interviewed organization, talked with volunteers and potential adoptive	emceed the awards banquet  Dropped off donations for EIS as part of 6 Days of Christmas.	Annual rasnion snow where we modeled clothes and walked the runway Delivered Christmas gifts to Wings in Edmond. An organization that focuses on helping special needs adults.		Ride in the parade Interviewed organization, talked with children in class, answered questions, etc.	along the parade route.  Drove their tracker trucks along the parade route.  Drove his tracker truck in his hometown's Christmas parade	walked the route and passed out candy.  Emceed the event and helped with the countdown to lights on.  LeAnne rode in a provided vehicle. Brandon & Von drove their trucks	Shopped for Angels at Kiddlestix Toy Store as par They gave donations to Ronald McDonald House for 6 days of Christmas.
Downtown Tulsa Oologah, OK	Oklahoma City, OK Gore, OK	Warr Acres Downtown Wagoner ARF	City, OK Oklahoma City Oklahoma History Center	Iron Gate in Tulsa OK Humane Society, Oklahoma	will rogers theater in OKC EIS - 1.110 S Denver Ave., Tulsa, OK 74119	Convention Center Edmond	Savannah Station, Yukon, OK Renaissance Hotel and	Glenpool Rockwood Elementary, 3101 SW 24th Street, OKC, OK 73108	Arrow Bartlesville, OK Inola, OK	Downtown Sand Springs Guthrie Green in downtown Tulsa Rose District/downtown Broken	Kiddlestix Toy Store: 3815 S Harvard Ave, Tulsa, OK 74135 Ronald McDonald House in Tulsa

Joy In The Harvest	Sapulpa Christmas	9 Days of Christmas: Warriors for Free: 2023-12-15 2023 Sunbeam Mental Health Virtual F 2023-12-16	9 Days of Christmas: Ryan's Case for Sr 2023-12-13	9 Days of Christmas: Hope House	Muskogee Christmas Parade	Bixby Christmas Parade	Claremore Christmas Parade
2023-12-18	2023-12-16	e 2023-12-15 F 2023-12-16	sir 2023-12-13	2023-12-12	2023-12-11	2023-12-09	2023-12-09
Kevin Tillotson	Tillotson, Triston Sutterfield	Amanda Taylor	Amanda Taylor, Colby Thelen	Amanda Taylor	Kevin Tillotson, Ron Morton, Von Caston, Triston Sutterfield, Raven Ray	Craig Day, Lori Fullbright, Brandon Welles, Von Castor	Megan Gold, Kristen Weaver, Bob Rohloff & Sequoyah Quinton
His tracker truck was in the Touch-A-Truck portion of the event. He also Cox Bushanded out storm maps, Trav's Coats for Kids flyers & other station swag. in Tulsa	Ride in the parade	Christmas (sponsored by Chevy) Discuss how to manage Holiday Stress	the inverted donations, which included gift cards and fabric, for Ryan's Case for Smiles and conducted interviews with volunteers to learn about the Delivered a \$1,000 check to the organization as part of 9 Days of	Delivered 10 x \$100 Sam's Gift Cards and conducted interviews to learn more about the organization.	Ride in the parade	Ride in the parade	Megan & Kristen rode in a Chamber-provided vehicle. Bob & Sequoyah drove their trucks in the parade.
Cox Business Convention Center in Tulsa	Sapulpa	Downtown, OKC Facebook (Virtual)	Edmond, OK	Oklahoma City, OK	Muskogee	Віхbу	Downtown Claremore, OK

# KQCW – TULSA CW 4th Quarter Report October 1 through December 31, 2023

#### **CRIME**

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/5 (8AM) (23)

Tulsa Police are looking for the driver who they say hit and killed a woman overnight near 11th and Peoria. Officers say someone hit a woman just before 11:30 last night and kept going. Paramedics say the woman died at the scene. Police say she didn't have any I-D on her, so they don't know her name. Police are asking anyone with information about the crash or surveillance video to call Crime Stoppers at 918-596-COPS. KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/2 (9PM) (15)

Gunshots are fired in a Tulsa Whataburger parking lot. Next at 9-- what events police say led up to the shooting. Plus-- we'll take a look at how Tulsa deputies are working to make people feel safe and prevent crime at the Tulsa State Fair. Next on News On Six at 9.

### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/30 (9PM) (29)

Sheriff Darrin Varnell, Pawnee County: "You can't stay stagnant in this line of work and expect to be effective. A lot of this has helped not only for Officer safety but it also helps to reduce crime because it increases their ability to respond to you quickly." Varnell says they've also installed all new security cameras in the jail and almost every deputy now has specialized training, including dealing with people in a mental health crisis. KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/3 (9PM) (37)

Also new tonight, Tulsa Police say they've arrested a 16-year-old suspect in a stabbing from earlier this week. On Monday night, Police were called to a parking lot near 71st and Memorial for a stabbing.

The victim told officers he met the suspect on A dating app. He told police the two got into his S-U-V and that's when the suspect stabbed him in the face, neck, and chest. Police say a Crime Stoppers tip helped them identify the suspect. While serving an arrest warrant at his house, Police say they found evidence connected to the stabbing. The suspect has been arrested for assault and battery. Because he is under-age, the suspect's name is not being released.

#### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/12 (9PM) (1:20)

It's hard to recognize a threat ahead of time but self-defense teacher Craig Blacklock says to trust your gut. Craig Blacklock - protective stance consulting "if you don't feel right about something or something doesn't look right then you're right" HE SAYS Being prepared is your best weapon... "what would I do? scream for sure of course try to protect her I always carry my keys and I've also learned to carry them like this so that you have a weapon even if you can't get to a concealed carry if you carry so yeah I would also be as prepared as I can be I'm also pretty loud aren't we kiddo"

### Craig Blacklock

always be vocal never be afraid of being vocal because that is one thing two things that bad guys perpetrators don't want is it, they don't to take a lot of time and they don't want to draw attention.

"Who wants to walk up to somebody that's prepared enough to walk out with a flashlight that sounds so silly, but you ask most police officers, and this is as important as their gun."

Another piece of advice...call a friend or loved one while you're walking to your car. protective stance consulting "if you're on the phone talking to somebody and people see that that's probably not somebody wants to attack because now there's a third party that knows what's going on."

### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/4 (8AM) (1:07)

#### MAKAYLA LIVE:

I spoke with police who say the Downtown Tulsa Public Safety forum helps police address concerns from people who live and work downtown.

TPD's Gilcrease Division will provide information about downtown, including statistics and trends.

Major Thaddeus Espy says issues discussed in the past include graffiti, parking, and crime.

Espy says a forum like this is particularly good for property and business owners. Police say they will also provide updates on its Real Time Information Center and discuss ways for business owners to partner with it.

Espy says they've received positive feedback about these forums.

Major Thaddeus Espy 2 01;37;09 – 01;53;07 – "They're really happy that the meeting is happening. It's another opportunity to interface and interact and communicate with the Tulsa Police Department. They're very happy that we can take their problems and concerns and craft solutions to address those. So, overall, it's been a positive thing." MAKAYLA LIVE:

The public safety forum will be held at the Central Library from 1:30 to 2:30 this afternoon.

In Tulsa, MaKayla Glenn, Oklahoma's Own, News On 6.

#### CHILDREN AND YOUTH

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/31 (8AM) (24)

President Joe Biden and First Lady Jill Biden hosted some special guests at the White House last night for a "Hallo-READ!" event.

The first lady showed her spirit by sporting cat ears, a tail, and a black nose.

The president and first lady spent about 90 minutes welcoming children from local public schools and from military families.

A military band played instrumental versions of "Thriller," "Monster Mash," and other Halloween classics.

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/20 (9PM) (1:27)

For the many actors in "Killers of the Flower Moon," the release of the film is nothing short of a dream come true.

But – not for the reasons of chasing fame.

Of course, being in a Scorsese epic is a career highlight -- Annette Nowlin says she could never anticipate seeing her own children relive history to spread awareness OF THE REIGN OF TERROR.

Annette Nowlin | Actors' Mother

"It's insane. It's pretty crazy. Pretty mind blowing."

Nowlin's son, Bravery, plays a principal role in the film alongside his sister, Brynlee.

Nowlin says it was a chance to learn not just for herself, but her kids, too.

Annette Nowlin

"Even growing up in Oklahoma, I didn't hear this story." "It's really good that it's getting out there and coming to light."

Actor Drew Tiger says the film extends beyond its cinematic appeal – taking into account the Osage culture. Drew Tiger | Actor

"They had town halls around where Marty would sit down and talk to a number of the Elders to try and get it right. They didn't want to overstep their boundaries and you could see that. You could feel that."

Tiger says the film would be a good teaching tool for high schoolers – regardless of its R-Rating.

Beyond the personal aspirations of the actors, he says the MOVIE has the potential to be a game-changer for the film industry in Oklahoma.

Drew Tiger | Actor

"It's opened up opportunities for a lot of people. Not only just in front of the camera, but behind the camera. Writers, PAs, directors, assistant directors. It's just going to be a plethora of opportunity among other tribes, but as well as Oklahoma."

## KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/13 (8AM) (1:15)

I spoke with one of the owners of Nova Star Family Medicine, Natalie Jones, who is a Family Nurse Practitioner.

She says her goal is to help as many people as possible.

Nova Star Family Medicine is a primary care located in North Tulsa for the past three years. The owners will be opening Nova Star Express Care tomorrow, for the community's urgent care needs. Jones says MEMBERS OF the North Tulsa community can be seen for urgent needs and people do not have to travel to hospitals to wait in emergency rooms for medical concerns that aren't real emergencies. Jones tells me her background is in urgent care and she says she would see a lot of people that didn't know what primary care was.

She says patients would come to urgent care for hypertension or diabetes medication refills.

Natalie Jones – 2 "Non emergencies that need immediate care is what urgent care is for. So, you cut your finger while you're cooking, your children come home and they're sick,

but you didn't come home until 6 o'clock but they can't go to school the next day and you need a note for school-that's an urgent care need."

NovaStar Express Care will be having a grand opening today and will be open to see patients tomorrow from 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. Monday – Friday and 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. on weekends.

In Tulsa, MaKayla Glenn, Oklahoma's Own, News On 6.

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS -11/8 (7AM) (16)

Campbell 4 "Art is so important in a kid's life, it's such a huge impact and lot of days, the schools' systems don't have art or art programs and I wanted to offer that" Bluebird Art Studios has a list of supplies NEEDED on their website.

DONATIONS CAN BE DROPPED OFF AT THEIR SOUTH MEMORIAL STUDIO.

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/7 (8AM) (1:05)

The Common Good expects about 600 kids to get a gift this Christmas thanks to its annual Christmas Joy gift giving event.

--(JONATHAN-vo)

This is the 7th year for this event.

Families who live in the 7-4-1-2-7 zip code and are registered will shop for free gifts this Saturday and then take them home for their children to open on Christmas morning. Organizers say they know the holidays can sometimes be a tough time for many families.

Gretchen Guillette/The Common Good 3:53:29 "One of the best things about Christmas for children is getting gifts and all of our families in this neighborhood Want to give their children gifts as well and so this is an opportunity for families to come shop for free and get gifts for their children."

Registration for this holiday shop is already closed. However, The Common Good will still be accepting donations for gifts, especially for kids between the ages of 12 and 18. In Tulsa, Jonathan Polasek, Oklahoma's Own News On 6.

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/05 (9PM) (1:42)

Police say guns are making their way into schools by children who shouldn't have access to them. Firearm instructors say in most cases -- it comes down to improper storage -- that's making IT easy for kids to get ahold OF them. Marshall Luton | Defensive Shooting Academy - You just have to make it inaccessible to unauthorized people as much as you possibly can.

FIREARMS Instructor Marshall Luton says from his experience as a police officer — the lack of proper storage is how guns end up in the wrong hands — including those of children. Marshall Luton | Defensive Shooting Academy - Everyday, somebody will break into a car. They're looking at one of three things. They're looking for firearms. They're looking for money and they're looking for drugs. Don't be stupid. Don't leave any of that in your car.

He says addressing curiosity and instilling a sense of responsibility should be a discussion with kids, so they know what to do if they ever do find a gun. Marshall Luton | Defensive Shooting Academy - If you're a child, I would say get an adult, but don't pick it up. Don't bring it to them. Just leave it right where it's at. Firearm Instructor Dan'niel

McKnight recommends biometric safes she says cost a few hundred dollars -- but that money could save a life.

Dan'niel McKnight | American Firearm Training - How much is your life worth? Do you want to spend the rest of your life in jail because somebody had access to your firearm and had an accident with it?

Both McKnight and Luton offer classes to teach families about gun safety -- hoping to prevent tragedy.

Marshall Luton | Defensive Shooting Academy - I can't imagine trying to live with myself knowing that I was the one irresponsible with a lethal weapon that I let a child get their hands on or even an untrained adult. Lex Rodriguez Oklahoma's Own News On 6

### CIVIC, NEIGHBORHOOD

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/19 (9PM) (32)

U-C-O's Academy of Contemporary Music went on lockdown Monday after the university says staff noticed the man with a gun in his pocket.

The university says Jeffery Wilson followed a student into the building but was there for less than 10 minutes and left without any problems.

Police later arrested Wilson, who is facing charges for having the stolen gun on campus, as well as other crimes in the Bricktown neighborhood.

Oklahoma City Police SAY the gun was stolen out of the car of a person who works across the street from the campus.

His bond is set for 25-thousand dollars.

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/8 (7AM) (25)

The program is a national model that brings City Hall Services to the community for a day.

The goal is to increase accessibility for residents by allowing personal interactions, getting questions answered, learning about city programs, and handling certain city business.

Last year, city staff Were at Tulsa Fire Station number 17 to provide those services. CITY OF TULSA Chief Resilience Officer Krystal Reyes says this year will be different because people can conduct business and get information.

Attendees will be able to: Apply for City Jobs, Pay Tickets and get Warrants Recalled, and Register for 311 Easy Reporting. You can also learn about Animal Adoption and Fostering and the Neighborhood Dumpster Program.

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/1 (7AM) (17)

Cameron Lierly, Sand Springs Fire Department

"I just thought it was funny. it was kind of cool to see because our neighborhood does a parade for the Fourth of July, and it was pretty cool to see that that photo existed." Chad and Cameron have shared laughs with the other firefighters about this serendipitous moment.

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS – 12/ (7AM) (30)

The Common Good expects about 600 kids to get a gift this Christmas thanks to its annual Christmas Joy gift giving event. This is the 7th year for this event. Families who live in the 7-4-1-2-7 zip code and are registered will shop for free gifts this Saturday and

then take them home for their children to open on Christmas morning. Organizers say they know the holidays can sometimes be a tough time for many families.

Gretchen Guillette/The Common Good 3:53:29 "One of the best things about Christmas for children is getting gifts and all of our families in this neighborhood Want to give their children gifts as well and so this is an opportunity for families to come shop for free and get gifts for their children."

Registration for this holiday shop is already closed. However, The Common Good will still be accepting donations for gifts, especially for kids between the ages of 12 and 18. In Tulsa, Jonathan Polasek, Oklahoma's Own News On 6.

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/7 (7AM) (35)

Investigators say a man shot and killed three innocent people on the campus of U-N-L-V in Las Vegas today. He also shot a fourth person, a 67-year-old professor, who's in critical condition. The university sent out an alert to those on campus that said, "runhide-fight, this is not a test" The university says the shooter was in a building that houses the business school, and police responded to a report of additional shots fired at the nearby student union.

The shooter was found dead. A Tulsa based production crew WAS on the U-N-L-V campus when the shooting happened. Jeff Medders, President of the Cowboy Channel, and his crew were inside the Mack Center setting up for the National Finals Rodeo when they got word of a mass shooter on the U-N-L-V campus.

Medders say they were far enough away that they didn't hear gunshots... but it was hard to miss all of the sirens. At one point... MORE THAN 100 people INSIDE THE MACK CENTER were told to get on the floor while police worked to clear the area.

They were able to leave around two hours later. It didn't take long for people back here at home to start checking on them.

Jeff Medders/President, "When something like this happens, you think you're far removed from it when you're sitting in Tulsa, OK and it happens in Las Vegas. There's probably 20 people on the crew out here working with us that live in Tulsa. All of them, almost instantly, were hearing from family and friends wanting to make sure everybody was safe. It's nice to have that, it feels good that you feel it from Tulsa which is two time zones away." As of tonight... they plan on getting back into the MaCK Center to finish set up tomorrow morning. They are moving ahead with the rodeo and their broadcast.

#### **EDUCATION**

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/24 (7AM) (40)

Schools in Caney, Kansas are taking strict measures to limit water consumption as the town deals with the severe drought. The new measures go into place this week. critically low water levels are prompting Caney Valley Schools to implement a series of measures to minimize water usage. Those measures include bringing in trailer restrooms Wednesday that will use water from outside the city. THERE WILL BE bottled drinking water FOR Students. THE DISTRICT IS ALSO SCHEDULING shortened school weeks periodically throughout the year. By taking these measures, Vargas anticipates seeing a significant difference in usage -- and will be monitoring the school's water meter daily.

NEXT MONDAY IS the first day students will not be in school. The district will revisit the measures on November 13th.

## KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/16 (9PM) (1:04)

State Superintendent Ryan Walters HAS concerns about STRUGGLING students across the state. In a statement he says in part, "Our students are at risk of falling even further behind, and that has serious long-term consequences for the Oklahoma economy." The State Department of Education says the Back-to-Basics plan will incorporate free-market principles into the education system. THE DEPARTMENT believes what works for businesses -- can also benefit students. Walters says the "Back to Basics" plan builds off the Teacher Signing Bonus program. One of the central components of the plan is an immediate financial commitment of \$9.2 million. This funding will establish a network of highly trained teachers and tutors to support students. As a result -- students across the state will gain access to an additional 140,000 hours of one-on-one support for math and reading during the current school year. Teachers and tutors will be eligible for up to \$2,400 in tutoring bonuses and an additional \$4,000 in growth bonuses. Walters says the "Back to Basics" plan will focus on practical solutions and economic benefits. KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS – 11/22 (7AM) (28)

The U-S-D-A says it invested more than ONE AND A HALF MILLION dollars in rural education programs in Oklahoma this year. The department has funded 22 projects in 13-different districts including KIAMICHI TECHNOLOGY CENTERS, DEHLONEGAH (Dehlawn-eh-GHEE) PUBLIC SCHOOLS IN STILWEL, COLLEGE OF THE MUSCOGEE NATION IN OKMULGEE, Okemah PUBLIC SCHOOLS, THE LOWREY SCHOOL DISTRICT NEAR TAHLEQUAH, AND OAK GROVE PUBLIC SCHOOLS NEAR DRUMRIGHT. Their money helped pay for more buses, better technology, and construction projects.

#### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS – 11/30 (9PM) (1:20)

Under new regulations in Tulsa -- pet owners are now required to ensure their pets remain clean, well-fed, and hydrated -- and have access to appropriate shelter during excessively hot or cold weather. Tulsa Animal Welfare says the ordinance applies to cats and dogs -- which have seen an alarming number of preventable illnesses and deaths over the last year.

It's really about how quickly we can get to them and start giving them the help that they need. Operations Manager Colton Jones says the ordinance also prohibits the use of tethering techniques, such as choke collars and cords attached to a dog's neck. They also cannot be tethered between 11 p.m. and 6 a.m.

Colton Jones | Tulsa Animal Welfare - That's going to be your coldest hours but also, it's most of the time when people are asleep. So, if an animal is going to get off that tether and be unmonitored it's going to be most likely those hours. He says the ordinance allows the city to issue citations — but punishing pet owners isn't the primary focus — Instead — Jones says teaching pet owners proper care helps prevent any reoccurrences. THE Oklahoma Alliance for Animals says most of the time -- distressed pets aren't neglected — and education is all it takes. VOICE OF: Jamee Suarez | Oklahoma Alliance for Animals "I'm not going to say that there are not people who neglect because there

are quite a few of them, but most of the time we can correct that." But it takes a voice to speak up. Colton Jones | Tulsa Animal Welfare because they can't care for themselves. They are dependent upon somebody else caring for them.

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/12 (7AM) (13)

Dr. Ebony Johnson "I have every intention of continuing to collaborate with our state. We need our state department of education, it's our state department and Tulsa public schools working together and collaboratively that's going to get us where we need to go."

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/18 (8AM) (1:00)

T-H-D is working to build off of its success from the past fiscal year. One major thing is investing in more public health infrastructure. Chronic Disease is another issue the agency is working to combat. The Healthy Communities, Resilient Futures: Public Health Annual Review data runs from July 1st, 2022, until June 30, 2023. During this time, THD's started several new programs THAT IS SAYS IS making an impact community wide. One major improvement is in its school program serving more than 67,000 students. Since Oklahoma now requires health education in the classroom, they are helping provide nutrition and physical education classes. THD Is also in the process of developing a new strategic plan to help drive their work for the next 5 years. Tulsa Health Department Executive Director: Dr. Bruce Dart 4:50 "In January, we'll be setting up 9 listening sessions in different parts of Tulsa County so that we can hear members of the community tell us what we truly need to do. In addition to what our data tells us we should be doing as well. So hopefully it's going to buy investments in the community." Improving stress and mental health resources is also an ongoing goal of the TULSA HEALTH DEPARTMENT. THD says this has continued to be a challenge for public health agencies after the pandemic. Autumn Bracey Oklahoma's Own, News on 6. TRAFFIC, CONSTRUCTION, STREETS

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS -10/31 (7AM) (15)

Several lanes of memorial will be closed north of 51st street starting TODAY while crews install a new waterline. Traffic will still move in both directions, but drivers heading south will have to shift over to the other side of the road. Construction will take about a month.

#### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/10 (7AM) (20)

A big construction project in South Tulsa is entering is final phase of construction. Yale Avenue is being widened to six lanes between 81st and 91st. To get ready for the final steps, all southbound traffic will be switched over onto the new northbound lanes, starting tomorrow. The city of Tulsa says the project will be finished sometime in the spring.

KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/19 (7AM) (26)

Some road closures could impact your drive TODAY AND THIS WEEK. Northbound Highway 1-69 is closing at I-244 from 8 a-m to 5 p-m for nearby railroad bridge repairs And along the Broken Arrow Expressway, the off-ramps to 15th street from both directions are closed from 8-45 THIS morning to 2-30 in the afternoon as part of the

Route 66 marathon. On Monday, the B-A Expressway is narrowing between Lewis and Highway 75 for striping as part of the ongoing construction there.

## KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/8 (7AM) (15)

HE says beyond more funding, there needs to be a change in policies. Lankford IS PART OF A GROUP OF SENATORS THAT CAME UP WITH THE PLAN, which includes re-starting border wall construction, improving pay for veteran border agents and restricting the use of humanitarian parole.

## KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/6 (7AM) (20)

Crews broke ground on Tulsa's new Gilcrease Museum more than 18 months ago. The exterior of the main building looks mostly finished, but there's a lot of work left to do on the inside, and the side buildings are not as far along. The project costs nearly 140 million dollars, with a combination of tax dollars and private funding. It's scheduled to open in 2026.

## KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/16 (9PM) (19)

The case started when a Muscogee nation citizen sued the City of Tulsa, saying the TRAFFIC ticket he got was invalid because of tribal jurisdiction. A federal judge dismissed the case yesterday, saying for now, the city cannot enforce its traffic tickets against native American citizens. Traffic tickets can still be enforced through tribal court.

#### **POVERTY**

## KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/26 (9PM) (9)

A new neighborhood started today in West Tulsa. It's called Eden Village. The residents will be people who are homeless now. News on 6's Emory Bryan has the story. KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/19 (8AM) (21)

A new study says a lot of people in Tulsa do not have confidence in the way the Tulsa city council is dealing with the homeless crisis. THE STUDY by The Cicero Institute REVEALED 77-percent OF VOTERS believe HOMELESSNESS IS getting worse. 85-percent say the city needs to do more. The city declined to comment on the study because it says it was not consulted by the Cicero Institute.

#### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/09 (9PM) (1:23)

Jeremy Reagan WOULD NOW BE 41 years old. he went missing from just outside of Oklahoma City in August of 2022. His mother has no clue where Jeremy is or even if he's dead or alive. "The OSBI agent even told me, 'yeah, people just walk away and are never seen again.' Well, how is that possible, somebody has to see them? Someone, somewhere! She says waiting so long for answers has been agonizing. "It's at least a year, like at least a year, to get the forensics ran on the vehicle. I don't understand that it's not okay. "Robin says she will never give up- because she doesn't want Jeremy to stay on the list of hundreds of people who haven't been found. "If you're not doing it yourself as a family, no one's doing it. No one's taking care of it. He just becomes one of the many." She says she's been on the phone, sending emails, and sending letters to

everyone she can think of- from law enforcement in other states to homeless shelters and Y-M-C-A's, Hoping one day she will get the answers she NEEDS. (Robin Halzle (Hellslee) // Jeremy's Mother) "You have to keep asking questions, you have to keep pushing for answers, you have to find the right resources to help you. This has been a very daunting task because I have no clue, like you have no idea what to do."

### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/23 (9P) (38)

Hundreds of people without homes and individuals in the mission's recovery programs were able to eat a hot meal and enjoy each other's company. John 3-16 says it aims to create a warm atmosphere where everyone can share the holiday spirit together and offers programs to help people in need get through any struggles they are facing. Tonight, everyone was served a full Thanksgiving feast including turkey, ham, veggies, and pie – but the outreach doesn't end with the meals. Following dinner, everyone was invited to stay for a nightly church service. Pastor Steven Whitaker says not only is it about being able to provide a Thanksgiving meal — but being able to *give* when others are in need.

### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/18 (8AM) (1:06)

Tulsa Firefighters tell us the two homes both have major damage... and now investigators are trying to figure out how they started. Firefighters say the first fire started around 7 o'clock Sunday night... near Charles Page Boulevard and 51st West Avenue. The fire marshal is calling the fire suspicious. Firefighters say it happened at a vacant house... but it's next to a homeless area... and there may have been people inside the home when the fire started. Cpt Wes Lightle "Being this close to downtown... and we do have a rising homeless population... and it could have led to this. I'm not entirely sure, but it was a vacant structure with no utilities. We're not ruling anything out at this point." A few hours later - firefighters went back to that same house to check on it... when they noticed smoke coming from the back of the home across the street. Firefighters say that the home is currently under renovation... and didn't have any power. Investigators are now working to figure out what started that fire, as well. Both of the homes have significant damage... but the good news is no one was hurt in either fire. Live in Tulsa - Alyssa Miller... Oklahoma's Own.. News on 6.

## KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/1 (8AM) (1:11)

Right now, you can make donations to help support Cage's medical bills and his family during this challenging time. Cage is recovering from a traumatic brain injury after the Oklahoma Highway Patrol says he was thrown out of his truck following a crash last month near Inola. Family members say Cage is showing signs of progress but has not woken up yet. They say he is currently in stable condition. His cousin Bailee Graham tells me she's sold 385 shirts promoting traumatic brain injury awareness to help raise money for him. The family says once Cage is released from the hospital, he will need to be moved to a long-term care facility. Bailee Graham, Cage's Cousin 5:34 "It has been a huge relief for his mom and dad especially since they can't work right now. So just any money they're able to take in has been a huge relief and a weight lifted off their

shoulders. They're very appreciative of everybody's who's donated, who has prayed and continued to pray and will continue to donate. Cage's Family will plan a benefit in the next few months to help fund his ongoing recovery. They also plan to launch a 'Click it for Cage Campaign' to promote wearing seatbelts. Autumn Bracey, Oklahoma's Own, News On 6.

#### HEALTH, WELFARE

## KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 10/19 (7AM) (51)

This Halloween season, candies like suckers, jawbreakers and even caramels can be a choking hazard to children. Thats why paramedics from a part of the Emergency Medical Services Authority demonstrated the Heimlich maneuver today and also gave some tips for parents on choking signs to look out for. Stack 1 "If there is a partial choking, you're going to have coughing, we're going to cough, you may hear a wheezing, it's a high pitched sound, that you can hear within the throat or within the chest, they may have some chest tightness, chest discomfort, even then they might have a little blueness, little redness in the face as well, if it is a full choking, there is going to be no sound at all, the face will start to turn blue and you have to take action quickly" Paramedics say the first thing to do if you suspect your child is choking is 911. If the child is unconscious, begin performing CPR immediately until help comes.

## KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS – 10/15 (7AM) (2:04)

The nursing shortage is projected to reach 13 million nurses worldwide by 20-30. Thats why hospitals are diligently seeking innovative strategies to revolutionize the field in an attempt to save both jobs and lives. The goal is to reduce stress, which seems to be more of a problem than money, as nurses are earning more money than ever before. R-Ns are making around 80-thousand, and some specialized degrees can get as high as 200-thousand dollars a year. That's your Sunday morning medical minute... We'll see you tomorrow on six in the morning!

#### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/13 (8AM) (1:15)

I spoke with one of the owners of Nova Star Family Medicine, Natalie Jones, who is a Family Nurse Practitioner. She says her goal is to help as many people as possible. Nova Star Family Medicine is a primary care located in North Tulsa for the past three years. The owners will be opening Nova Star Express Care tomorrow, for the community's urgent care needs. Jones says MEMBERS OF the North Tulsa community can be seen for urgent needs and people do not have to travel to hospitals to wait in emergency rooms for medical concerns that aren't real emergencies. Jones tells me her background is in urgent care and she says she would see a lot of people that didn't know what primary care was. She says patients would come to urgent care for hypertension or diabetes medication refills. Natalie Jones – 2 "Non emergencies that need immediate care is what urgent care is for. So, you cut your finger while you're cooking, your children come home and they're sick, but you didn't come home until 6 o'clock but they can't go to school the next day and you need a note for school-that's an urgent care need."

(Express Care will be having a grand opening today and will be open to see patients

tomorrow from 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. Monday – Friday and 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. on weekends. In Tulsa, MaKayla Glenn, Oklahoma's Own, News On 6.

### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 11/6 (9PM) (1:42)

"You know what? Screw you, man. You can take the full ride. "This is VIDEO taken by 14year-old Isaac Rose -- a 9th grader at Tahlequah High School -- in the office of the School's Resource Officer. I'll be up there in court watching your little B** A*** cry like a little baby when you get shipped off..." Rose's mom - Kathleen Brewer -- says that voice is former School Resource Officer REED Felts. TAHLEQUAH POLICE CHIEF NATE KING SAYS FELTS WAS TALKING TO ROSE BECAUSE ROSE IS A PERSON OF INTEREST IN TWO DISPENSARY BREAK-INS. "I guess he was calling the officer names as well, which I'm not saying my son is the right either, but the officer was the adult in the room." SHE SAYS the school didn't wait for her or Rose's guardian to arrive before the situation escalated. He, I guess, got one of his hands in the handcuffs and pulled it behind his back after slamming him to the floor and pulled his arm up really far and did something to his shoulder. TAHLEQUAH Superintendent Tanya Jones says in A STATEMENT: "This matter is being investigated and the officer in question is not present at school and will not be permitted to return on campus as a School Resource Officer. "Tahlequah Public Schools says resource officers are not employed by the school district. Instead, they are contracted with the city through the police department. CHIEF KING SAYS HIS DEPARTMENT WILL INVESTIGATE. VOICE OF: CHIEF NATE KING | TAHLEQUAH POLICE "IN THE END, YOU KNOW, IT'S OUR RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THE PEOPLE OF TAHLEQUAH ARE SAFE AND TREATED WITH RESPECT. SO, WE'LL BE LOOKING AT POLICY AND BASICALLY WEIGHING THE VIDEO OF OFFICER REED'S ACTIONS." Kat Brewer says her son was arrested and taken to Sac and Fox juvenile facility in Stroud – about 2 hours away. CHIEF KING SAYS FELTS IS CURRENTLY ON MEDICAL LEAVE BECAUSE HE WAS HURT IN A SCUFFLE WITH ROSE, Lex Rodriguez Oklahoma's Own News On 6.

#### KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/1 (78AM) (20)

Winter may be coming, but it's never too cold to go catfishing! This is Miss Aspen Faye -- who her mom, Amanda, says is an up-and-coming cat fisherwoman. She caught 17 healthy fish on this day -- the biggest a 10 pounder. If any of you at home have a fishing, hunting, or outdoor picture you'd like to see featured here, send it to me on social media.

## KQCW CHANNEL 19 NEWS - 12/18 (8AM) (1:00)

T-H-D is working to build off of its success from the past fiscal year. One major thing is investing in more public health infrastructure. Chronic Disease is another issue the agency is working to combat. The Healthy Communities, Resilient Futures: Public Health Annual Review data runs from July 1st, 2022, until June 30, 2023. During this time, THD's started several new programs THAT IS SAYS IS making an impact community wide. One major improvement is in its school program serving more than 67,000 students. Since Oklahoma now requires health education in the classroom, they are helping provide nutrition and physical education classes. THD Is also in the process of developing a new

strategic plan to help drive their work for the next 5 years. Tulsa Health Department Executive Director: Dr. Bruce Dart 4:50 "In January, we'll be setting up 9 listening sessions in different parts of Tulsa County so that we can hear members of the community tell us what we truly need to do. In addition to what our data tells us we should be doing as well. So hopefully it's going to buy investments in the community." Improving stress and mental health resources is also an ongoing goal of the TULSA HEALTH DEPARTMENT. THD says this has continued to be a challenge for public health agencies after the pandemic. Autumn Bracey Oklahoma's Own, News on 6.

# ATTACHMENTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ONLINE AT <a href="https://www.Newson6.com">www.Newson6.com</a> THROUGH THE PUBLIC FILE LINK